Do W

10.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
February 7. 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the January 10, 2022, Regular Board Minutes.
B. Approval of the Expenditures.

C. Approve the promotion of Kylar Vanderwall from probationary to regular part-time Fire
Fighter.

D. Approve the promotion of Tyler Larsen from probationary to regular paid on-call Fire
Fighter.

E. Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation of Kyle Kolbe to serve on the Downtown
Development Authority for a term expiring November 20, 2024.

F. Approve the hiring of Susan Prevost for the part-time Parks and Recreation Clerical

position on a probationary basis pending passing of hiring requirements.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. Receive comments pertaining to the approval of the tax roll for the Morgan Court Street
Light Special Assessment District.

B. Receive comments pertaining to the approval of the tax roll for the John Day

Subdivision (Hillshire Court) Road Reconstruction Special Assessment District.
Unfinished Business

A. None.
New Business
A. Approve the Thomas Township Campus Improvement Plan.

B. Approve Resolution 22-04 to approve the tax roll for the Morgan Court Street Lighting
Special Assessment District.

C. Approve Resolution 22-05 to approve the tax roll for the John Day Subdivision
(Hillshire Court) and call for a public hearing on February 7, 2022, to confirm the
special assessment roll.

D. Approve Resolution 22-06 to amend the Consumers Energy Lighting Contract.

E. Approve Resolution 22-07, opposing incorporation as a Charter Township.

F. Approve the Swan Valley Banquet Center annual fireworks permit.

Reports

A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.

B. Clerk E. Community Development 1. Police Dept.

C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
089-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



11. Executive Session
A. None
12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.



f.h-bb.)l\.).-—a

Rh L,

?;

o

= I
—7—5

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
January 10, 2022
7:00 p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT: DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosotski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan
ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Finance Director, Deidre Frollo;
Assistant DPW Director, Trevor Schultz; Parks and Recreation Director, John Corriveau;
Director of Community Development, Dan Sika; Police Chief, Al Fong; Fire Chief, Mike
Cousins; Deputy Clerk, Darci Seamon; Township Attorney, Otto Brandt, and six
interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, M1 48609
January 10. 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the December 6, 2021, Special Board Minutes.

B. Approve the December 6, 2021, Regular Board Minutes.

C. Approval of the Expenditures.

D. Approve the hiring of Aleigha Crowl as probationary full-time Treasurer’s Assistant.

E. Approve the hiring of Nicole Schulte as probationary fuli-time Utility Billing/Cash Receipting Clerk.
F. Receive and accept the resignation from Michael Dense from the Downtown Development Authority.
G. Approve the Supervisor’s nomination of Steve Goward to serve on the Downtown Development
Authority for a term expiring November 20, 2024.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. Receive comments pertaining to the creation of a Special Assessment District for a street light on
Morgan Court.

B. Receive comments pertaining to the creation of a Special Assessment District for road repair in John
Day Subdivision (Hillshire Court).

Unfinished Business

A. None.

New Business

A. Approve the 2022 Saginaw Future, Inc. Agreement.

B. Approve Resolution 22-01 to create the Morgan Court Street Lighting District, and to direct the
Supervisor to prepare a special assessment roll for the February 7, 2022 Board Meeting.



Thomas Township Board Meeting January 2022
Page 2 of 4

10.

11.

C. Approve Resolution 22-02 approving the tentative plans for the road improvements in John Day
Subdivision (Hillshire Court) and call for a public hearing on February 7, 2022, to confirm the special
assessment roll.

D. Approve text amendment 22-Z-01, sec 19.3(a)3 amending the minimum acreage for condominium
development standards.

E. Approve text amendment 22-Z-02, sec 3.13: “Customary Home Occupations™ to add “Performance
Standards”.

F. Approve text amendment 22-G-01, sec 6-1-5; “Requirement to Clear and Maintain Sidewalks” to add
(D) Barricades required.

G. Approve text amendment 22-G-02, Title 2; Business and License Regulation; Chapter 5, “Mobile Food
Vehicles”.

H. Approve the participation in MDHHS Low-Income Water Assistance Program administered by the
Saginaw County Community Action Committee (SCCACQ).

L. Approve Essential Worker Hazard Pay to employees who worked through the COVID Pandemic with
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds.

J. Approve Proclamation 22-03 recognizing the retirement and years of service for Korina Tucker.
Reports

A.  Supervisor D. Manager H.  Fire Dept.

B.  Clerk E.  Community Development I Police Dept.

C.  Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G.  Finance K. Board Members

Executive Session

A None

Adjournment

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve the consent agenda with the
correction in the minutes in regards to the name of the Board member who seconded the
motion on item 9D. Motion carried unanimously.

A. Approval of Township Board minutes from the special meeting on 12/06/2021.

B. Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting on 12/06/2021.

C. Expenditures consisting of:
Clearing Fund $0.00
General Fund 71,704.94
Christopher Thompson Fund 0.00
Public Safety-Fire Department 5,933.47
Fire Apparatus 0.00
Public Safety-Police Department 43,077.79
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 2,454.00
Road Revolving Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 65,757.40
Water Fund 24,321.30
Municipal Refuse 70,076.86
Tax 821,019.90

D. Approved the hiring of Aleigha Crowl as probationary full-time Treasurer’s
Assistant.

E Approved the hiring of Nicole Schulte as probationary full-time Utility
Billing/Cash Receipting Clerk.

F. Received and acknowledged the resignation of Michael Dense from the
Downtown Development Authority.

G. Approved the Supervisor’s nomination of Steve Goward to serve on the

Downtown Development Authority for a term expiring November 20, 2024.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

A. None.
Public Hearing
A. The public hearing to receive comments on the creation of the Morgan Court

Special Assessment Lighting District opened at 7:02 p.m. and closed at 7:03 p.m.
without any comments.



Thomas Township Board Meeting January 2022

Page 3 of 4

B.

At 7:03 p.m the Supervisor opened the public hearing to receive comments on the
creation of the John Day Subdivision Special Assessment Road Reconstruction
District. David Gartee of 7541 Hillshire Court asked the Board to explain the
Special Assessment process. The hearing was closed at 7:05 p.m. without any
further comment.

8. Unfinished Business

A. None.
9. New Business

A. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by DeLine to approve the 2022 Saginaw
Future, Inc. Agreement. Motion carried unanimously.

B. It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to approve Resolution 22-01 to create
the Morgan Court Street Lighting Special Assessment District.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

C. It was moved by Sommers seconded by Witt to approve Resolution 22-02,
approving the tentative plans and creation of the John Day Subdivision Road
Construction Special Assessment District.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Witt, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted. ,

D. It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Brosofski to approve text amendment 22-
Z-01, sec 19.3(a)3 amending the minimum acreage for condominium
development standards. Motion carried unanimously.

E. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Monahan to approve text amendment 22-Z.-
02, sec 3.13; “Customary Home Occupations” to add “Performance Standards”.
Motion carried unanimously.

F. [t was moved by Sommers, seconded by DeLine to approve text amendment 22-
G-01, sec 6-1-5; “Requirement to Clear and Maintain Sidewalks” to add (D)
Barricades required. Motion carried unanimously.

G. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Monahan to approve text amendment 22-
G-02, Title 2; Business and License Regulation; Chapter 5, “Mobile Food
Vehicles”. Motion carried unanimously.

H. It was moved by Monahan, seconded by Sommers to approve the participation in
MDHHS Low-Income Water Assistance Program administered by the Saginaw
County Community Action Committee (SCCAC). Motion carried unanimously.

L It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by DeLine to approve Essential Worker
Hazard Pay to employees who worked through the COVID Pandemic with
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds. Motion carried unanimously.

J. It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to approve Proclamation 22-03

recognizing the retirement and years of service for Korina Tucker.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None



Thomas Township Board Meeting January 2022
Page 4 of 4

10.

11.

12.

Proclamation was adopted.

Report of Officers and Staff:

Sowp

=rmam

K

Supervisor’s Report — None.

Clerk’s Report — Manager evaluation forms have been distributed.

Treasurer’s Report — None.

Manager’s Report —Introduced Supervisor Al Malesky from Kochville Township
who came to observe our meeting process.

Receive and file Community Development Reports.

Receive and file the DPW Report.

Receive and file the Finance Department Report.

Receive and file the Fire Department Report.

Receive and file the Police Department Report.

Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report. Corriveau reported that Winter
Wonderland was a success despite unfavorable weather conditions.

Board Member Reports — None.

Executive Session:
A.
It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

None

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: February 7, 2022
e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

e EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2021/2022
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $9,026.02. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

e MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $6,003,877.45 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing FUN ...ccvvieiee e eeeeee e 3,030.16
General FUNd ......oooveveeeeeeeeeceeeseeeeees e, 269,932.00
Christopher Thompson Funds ...........ccoeveevenene... 0.00
Public Safety - Fire Department..........ccecveennn.. 11,715.38
Fire Apparatus ......ccooveeeevnieeeceeniiiieceee e 9,277.18
Public Safety - Police Department...................... 89,800.02
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement................ 0.00
Downtown Development Authority .................... 1,535.55
Road Revolving Fund ..........ccccoeivevveveeneerennn, 1,808.88
SEWEr FUN .ooiieeceecceeee e 22,126.71
Water FUN oo, 487,699.93
Municipal Refuse ........ccoovvveivvceieceeeeereeenennn. 0.00
L O RORR RS RS 5,106,951.64

As shown on checks #65084-65207



02/01/2022 04:33 PM
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

POST DATES 01/01/2022

JOURNALIZED

01/31/2022

PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Page: 1/12

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund 100 CLEARING FUND

Dept 000

100-000-231.575 MOBILE PHONE CHARGES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 160.00 65120

100-000-231.716 DUE TO BC/BS UNION CO-INS BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 2,837.66 65091

100-000-231.717 LIBRARY HEALTH INS CO-PAY BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 32.50 65091
Total For Dept 000 3,030.16
Total For Fund 100 CLEARING FUND 3,030.16

Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND

Dept 000

101-000-040.716 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HEALTH IN BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 24.29 65090

101-000-040.716 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HEALTH IN BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 1,244.48 65091

101-000-040.716 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HEALTH IN DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 148.73 65151

101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER EDGEWOOD 180 LOTS NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2 180.00 65114

101-000~-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER KRIS KAY 202 LOTS NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2 202.00 65114

101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER EDGEWOOD 180 LOTS NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2 720.00 65115

101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER KRIS KAY 202 LOTS NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2 808.00 65115

101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER THOMAS CROSSINGS 28 LOTS JANUARY 2022 14.00 65181

101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER THOMAS CROSSINGS 28 LOTS JANUARY 2022 56.00 65182

101-000-500.000 CONSTRUCTION PERMITS HERBERT ROOFING INC REFUND - OVER PAYMENT - BUILDING PERM 3.00 65101

101-000-500.000 CONSTRUCTION PERMITS HANNAH SMITH REFUND - CONTRACTOR PAID - ELECTRICAL 80.00 65157

101-000-640.766 PROGRAM FEES CLINICS ROD WARNEMUENDE REFUND - 2022 SOCCER CLINIC 55.00 65177

101-000-640.767 PROGRAM FEES BASKETBALL TRACY LOOBY REFUND - DOUBLE REGISTERED - 2022 GIR 50.00 65125

101-000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 79.72 65120
Total For Dept 000 3,665.22

Dept 101 BOARD-LEGISLATIVE

101-101-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 1,170.00 65109

101-101-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES MLIVE MEDIA GROUP PUBLIC NOTICES/LEGAL AFFIDAVIT 69.84 65107

101-101-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS YEO & YEO PC PROFESSIONAL SVCS - DECEMBER 2021 - S 938.90 65136
Total For Dept 101 BOARD-LEGISLATIVE 2,178.74

Dept 172 MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE

101-172-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 1,810.75 65091

101-172-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 19.13 65091

101-172-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 79.70 65163

101-172-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 139.76 65151

101-172-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 23.33 65163

101-172-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 49.84 65120

101-172-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 28.32 65120

101-172-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 23.24 65120
Total For Dept 172 MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE 2,174.07

Dept 191 ELECTIONS

101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.22 65188
Total For Dept 191 ELECTIONS 39.22

Dept 215 CLERK

101-215-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 522.21 65091

101-215-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 6.14 65090

101-215-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 56.36 65163

101-215-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 139.76 65151

101-215-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 14.01 65163

101-215-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 40.00 65188



02/01/2022 04:33 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/12
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 215 CLERK
101-215-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 60.00 65120
101-215-900.100 PUBLICATIONS REIMOLD PRINTING CORPORA NEWSLETTER - WINTER 2022 2,086.42 65110
101-215-5900.100 PUBLICATIONS U. S. POSTAL SERVICE BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 - JANUARY NE 1,400.28 65128
Total For Dept 215 CLERK 4,325.18
Dept 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT
101-253-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 1,532.86 65091
101-253-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTHEH INSURANCE 12.47 65090
101-253-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD © HEALTH/VISION 13.30 65091
101-253-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 21.16 65163
101-253-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 156.16 65151
101-253~716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 8.29 65163
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO HD DATER STAMPS TREASURER 139.00 65097
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION TAX FORMS - 1099 138.98 65174
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION TAX FORMS - 1099 MISC 24.95 65174
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 343.40 65174
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 37.65 65188
101-253-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP VECTOR TECH GROUP XEROX LASER PRINTER - DEIDRE 700.00 65204
101~-253-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES SAGINAW AREA LOCAL TREAS 2022 MEMBERSHIP - CROWL 20.00 65180
101-253-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES SAGINAW AREA LOCAL TREAS 2022 MEMBERSHIP - FROLLO 20.00 65180
Total For Dept 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT 3,168.22
Dept 257 ASSESSING
101-257-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 501.89 65091
101-257-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 1.75 65090
101-257-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 4.95% 65091
101-257-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 23.67 65163
101-257-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 83.86 65151
101-257-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 6.07 65163
101-257-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 24.54 65132
101-257-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP /AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 175.00 65120
Total For Dept 257 ASSESSING 821.73
Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 609.66 65120
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE £68.32 65160
101-265-740.125 OPERATING SUPPLIES PASSPORT P STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 100.00 65120
101-265-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES SHRED EXPERTS DOCUMENT SHREDDING 45.00 65119
101-265-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION CONSULTANT SETUP HOLIDAY/PICK UP KEYS - PARKS 55.00 65146
101-265-850.000 123 .NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 117.86 65084
101-265~850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 141.31 65120
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 239 MILLER CT 33.54 65147
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL -~ 7863 GRATIOT RD 29.15 65147
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6909 GRATIOT RD 45.08 65147
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8270 GRATIOT RD 29.42 65147
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 101 LUTZKE RD 30.48 65147
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 229 N MILLER RD 732.40 65147
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 249 N MILLER RD 1,093.97 65147
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SAGINAW - THE WW WILLIA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/OPERATNL SVC - MUN 400.00 65113
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 190.58 65120
101-265-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS BOSS BUSINESS SOLUTION STAPLES 259.98 65141
101-265~940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 554.86 65123




02/01/2022 04:33 PM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

POST DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022

PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Vendor

Invoice Description

Page:

Amount

3/12

Check #

Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND

Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS

Dept 276 CEMETERY

101-276-940.100

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

Dept 282 GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE

101-282-920.000

UTILITIES

Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

101-371-716.000
101-371-716.100
101-371-716.100
101-371-716.100
101-371-716.200
101-371-716.300
101-371-740.000
101-371-802.000
101-371-804.100
101-371-850.100
101-371-938.000

Dept 421 CONSTRUCTION CODES

101-421-716.000
101-421-716.100
101-421-716.100
101-421-~716.100
101-421-716.200
101-421-716.300
101-421-804.000
101-421-804.000
101-421-817.000
101-421-850.100

Dept 448 STREET
101-448-920.000
101-448-920.000
101-448-974.000

LIGHTING

Dept 752 ADMINISTRATION

101-752-716.000
101-752-716.100
101-752-716.100
101-752-716.200
101-752-716.300
101-752-740.000
101-752-740.000
101-752-804.000
101-752-960.000

HEALTH INSURANCE

VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE
VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE

DENTAL INSURANCE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

LEGAL SERVICES
SAGINAW FUTURE

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS

VEHICLE EXPENSE

HEALTH INSURANCE

VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE
VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE

DENTAL INSURANCE

MEMBERSHIP & DUES
MEMBERSHIP & DUES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS

UTILITIES
UTILITIES

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

HEALTH INSURANCE

VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE

DENTAL INSURANCE

OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES

MEMBERSHIP & DUES

EDUCATION & TRAINING

Total For Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS

THOMAS TWP WATER

EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA

Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY

CONSUMERS ENERGY CO

Total For Dept 282 GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
DELTA DENTAL

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
STAPLES ADVANTAGE

OTTO BRANDT

SAGINAW FUTURE INC

STATE BANK

GARBER CHEVROLET

UTILITY BILL - 351 N GRAHAM RD

HEALTH/VISION
HEALTH INSURANCE
HEALTH/VISION

LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

QFFICE SUPPLIES
LEGAL SERVICES

2022 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP
MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR
REPAIR - 2019 CHEV SILVERDO

Total For Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
DELTA DENTAL

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
NORTHERN MI CODE OFFICIA
SAG VALLEY CHAPTER ICC
SPICER GROUP INC.

STATE BANK

HEALTH/VISION
HEALTH INSURANCE
HEALTH/VISION

LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

2022 MEMBERSHIP

MADCAD USER GROUP FEE
STATE BANK PLAN RVW
MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR

Total For Dept 421 CONSTRUCTION CODES

CONSUMERS ENERGY CO
CONSUMERS ENERGY CO
MLIVE MEDIA GROUP

Total For Dept 448 STREET

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
DELTA DENTAL

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
STATE BANK

HOME DEPOT

STATE BANK

STATE BANK

UTILITY BILL - 48609 LED LIGHT RD
UTILITY BILL - STREET LIGHTS
PUBLIC NCTICES/LEGAL AFFIDAVIT

LIGHTING

HEALTH/VISION
HEALTH/VISION

LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR
MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR

4,536.61

55.31

55) o Al

502.71

502.71

2,139.61
1205272
27.24
97.52
307.47

26.85
170.12
770.00

2,000.00
41.34
63.02

5,655.39

1,340.83
3.49
16.96
50.35
167.71
13.38
100.00
255.00
1,340.75
18.02

3,306.49

1,223.55
4,133.91
871.00

6,228.46

1,708.41
17.29
103.29
178.89
28.76
77.70
55.38
90.00
1,130.00

65123

65147

65091
65090
65091
65163
65151
65163
65188
65109
65116
65120
65098

65091
65090
65091
65163
65151
65163
65170
65179
65187
65120

65094
65094
65107

65091
65091
65163
65151
65163
65120
65160
65120
65120



02/01/2022 04:33 PM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
POST DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022

JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Page: 4/12

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 752 ADMINISTRATION
Total For Dept 752 ADMINISTRATION 3,389.72
Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
101-756-974.500 CAP IMPROVEMENT THOMAS TRAIL SIGNATURE STREETSCAPES SIGNAGE - THOMAS TRAIL PATH 2,632.50 65186
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 2,820.24 65120
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE HOME DEPOT REPATRS/MAINTENANCE 2,110.91 65160
Total For Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 7,563.65
Dept 767 BASKETBALL
101-767-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 260.84 65120
Total For Dept 767 BASKETBALL 260.84
Dept 768 ARCHERY
101-768-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 156.00 65120
Total For Dept 768 ARCHERY 156.00
Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
101-770-850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP /AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 127.40 65120
101-770-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 87.34 65120
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 605 S MILLER RD 211.43 65094
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 755 BACON ST L4 LIGHT 97.03 65094
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 300 LEDDY RD L4 LIGHT 268.20 65094
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - ROBERT MILLER SO 142.58 65123
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - ROBERT MILLER NO 142.58 65123
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL -~ 605 S MILLER RD 132.64 65123
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 6660 GRATIOT RD 119.93 65123
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL -~ ROBERT BACON 23.46 65123
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 755 BACON ST 38.43 65147
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 700 S RIVER RD 59.26 65147
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 455 S MILLER RD 559.97 65147
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9535 GRATIOT RD 8.89 65147
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 381.18 65120
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STONE QUEST INC SAND/STONEMIX 419.45 65122
101-770-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 739.23 65132
101-770-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 104.05 65123
Total For Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 3,663.05
Dept 774 SPECIAL EVENTS
101-774-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 131.95 65120
101-774-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 59.94 65160
Total For Dept 774 SPECIAL EVENTS 191.89
Dept 995 TRANSFER-OUT
101-995-999.205 PUBLIC SAFETY - FIRE THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY 1ST & 2ND QUARTER TRANSFERS - FIRE 87,523.00 65197
101-995-999.207 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY 1ST & 2ND QUARTER TRANSFERS - POLICE 130,526.50 65198
Total For Dept 995 TRANSFER-OUT 218,049.50
Total For Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 269,932.00
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Dept 000
205-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION MADISON NATIONAL LIFE 4TH QUARTER 2021 522.42 65103
205-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 1,848.58 65091
205-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAR/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 23.21 65091



02/01/2022 04:33 PM
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

JOURNALIZED

POST DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022

PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Page: 5/12

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Dept 000
205-000-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 107.49 65163
205-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 113.49 65151
205-000-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 30.04 65163
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES : BIOMEDICAL SOLUTIONS, IN BATTERIES - FIRE & DPW 50.91 65089
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 173.77 65120
205-000-~740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES BOSS BUSINESS SOLUTION CS-CS307CI - OVERAGE CHRG - 09/27/21- 103.07 65141
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 68.95 65160
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS STATE BANK MEMBERSHP /AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 20.00 65120
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - FIRE 101.98 65135
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTER UNIFORMS - FIRE 345.00 65171
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTER UNIFORMS -~ FIRE 222.00 65171
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - FIRE 39.00 65207
205-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES MASUD PATTERSON & SCHUTT LABOR COUNSEL 1,140.00 65164
205-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 30.00 65120
205-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES CENTRAL MICHIGAN FIRE IN 2022 MEMBERSHIP - COUSINS/GIACOLETTI 30.00 65144
205-000-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 374.22 65120
205-000-850.000 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 117.86 65084
205-000-850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 54,71 65120
205-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 168.14 65120
205-000~920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 48609 SIREN RD 25.01 65094
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 568.42 65147
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 355 N MILLER RD 1,033.70 65147
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9970 DICE RD 962.09 65147
205~-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MIDLAND PAPER COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 91.49 65105
205-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 38.12 65120
205-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 20.96 65160
205-000-930.100 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#1 WESOLEK PLUMBING & HEATI REPAIR/MAINTENANCE - STTN #1 - 147.64 65206
205-000-930.200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#2 HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 48.88 65160
205-000-930.200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#2 SHAY WATER CO. INC. 5 GAL SPRING WATER - FIRE 30.00 65185
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT REPAIR - 99 KME -E2 - FIRE 544.99 65086
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TOTTEN TIRE NORTHWEST IN REPAIR - 2011 CHEVY TAHOE - SQ3 - FIR 20.00 65124
205-~000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT REPAIR -~ T2 ~ FIRE 123.00 65137
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MATNTENANCE 23.98 65160
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TOTTEN TIRE NORTHWEST IN REPAIR - CHEVY TAHOE - SQ2 - FIRE 475.00 65199
205-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 679.67 65132
205-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 12,91 65160
205-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 91.87 65123
205-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING ASHI & 24-7 EMS REMITTAN ADULT/INFANT/CHILD CPR/AED DIGITAL CE 60.30 65087
205-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 837.51 65120
205-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS 02/08-02/10/2022 - WINTER EDU CONFERE 195.00 65165

Total For Dept 000 11,715.38

Total For Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT 11,715.38
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
Dept 000
206-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY DINGES FIRE COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES - FIRE 2,325.91 65152
206-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTER JANESVILLE TURNOUT COAT - FIRE 6,951.27 65171

Total For Dept 000 9,277.18

Total For Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS 9,277.18

Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE



02/01/2022 04:33 PM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

POST DATES 01/01/2022 -
JOURNALIZED

01/31/2022

PATD - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Page: 6/12

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Dept 000
207-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 6,043.71 65091
207-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 12.99 65090
207-000~-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 67.63 65091
207-000-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 406.74 65163
207-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 755.85 65151
207-000-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 121.72 65163
207-000-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT CHARLIE BROCKER RETIREE STIPEND HEALTHCARE COSTS 200.00 65145
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES MIDLAND PAPER COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 91.50 65105
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 25,01 65120
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TT POLICE DEPT PETTY CAS UNIFORMS/QOPERATING SUPPLIES 42.60 65127
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES BOSS BUSINESS SOLUTION CS-CS307CI - OVERAGE CHRG - 09/27/21- 103.08 65141
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO BUSINESS CARDS - SUTKOWI 39.00 65172
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS NYE UNIFCORM COMPANY UNIFORMS - POLICE 828.00 65108
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS TT POLICE DEPT PETTY CAS UNIFORMS/OPERATING SUPPLIES 24.00 65127
207-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 1,950.00 65109
207-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES CENTRAL MI ASC CHIEFS OF 2022 MEMBERSHIP FEES - FONG 25.00 65143
207-000-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER ARRAIGNMENTS DECEMBER 2021 107.10 65181
207-000-850.000 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 117.86 65084
207-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 107.34 65120
207-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 568.42 65147
207-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 38.12 65120
207-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TREIB INC VEHICLE WASHES 35.00 65126
207-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE GARBER CHEVROLET OIL CHNG - 2020 FORD EXPLORER - POLIC 62.82 65156
207-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE GARBER CHEVROLET REPAIR /OIL CHNG - 2019 FORD EXPLORER 275.03 65156
207-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 1,669.76 65132
207-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 43.12 65123
207-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY WATCH GUARD VIDEC MIKROTIK WIFI KIT/WEB SERVER 9,085.00 65205
207-000~970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY WATCH GUARD VIDEO SERVER/SOFTWARE/HARD DRIVE/WARRANTY 15,440.00 65205
207-000-970.000 CAPITAL OQUTLAY WATCH GUARD VIDEO REDACTIVE TOWER/SOFTWARE/WARRANTY 6,900.00 65205
207-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY WATCH GUARD VIDEO SECURITY WEARABLE CHEST/IN CAR RADIO 16,325.54 65205
207-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY WATCH GUARD VIDEO V300 BUNDLE/IN-CAR WARRANTY 23,222.76 65205
207-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS M&R ELECTRONICS REMOVE & INSTALL NEW EQUPMENT - POLIC 5,065.32 65162

Total For Dept 000 89,800.02

Total For Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY~POLICE 89,800.02
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
Dept 000
246~000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MLIVE MEDIA GROUP PUBLIC NOTICES/LEGAL AFFIDAVIT 1,808.88 65107

Total For Dept 000 1,808.88

Total For Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND 1,808.88
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
Dept 000
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 239 MILLER CT 33.54 65147
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 7863 GRATIOT RD 29.15 65147
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6909 GRATIOT RD 45.08 65147
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8270 GRATIOT RD 29.42 65147
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 101 LUTZKE RD 30.48 65147
248-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 1,090.68 65123
248-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS GRAEBNER EXCAVATING, LTD TOP SOIL - WEST GATEWAY SIGN 277.20 65089




02/01/2022 04:33 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 7/12
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
Dept 000

Total For Dept 000 1,535.55

Total For Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority 1,535.55
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 000
271-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 858.77 65091
271-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 39 .83 65151
271-000-716.500 DISABILITY UNUM %MEBS DISABILITY - LIBRARY 664.94 65203
271-000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO NAMEBADGES - LIBRARY 33.00 65172
271-000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO OFFICE SUPPLIES - LIBRARY 10.49 65172
271-000-728.000 CHILDRENS BOOKS - 2036379088 BAKER & TAYLOR CHILDREN/ADULT BOOQKS 964.06 65139
271-000-728.000 CHILDRENS BOOKS THE BOOK FARM INC BOOKS 522.15 65195
271-000-728.100 ADULT BOOKS - 2036378503 BAKER & TAYLOR CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS 952.05 65139
271-000-728.200 AUDIO/VISUAL BOOKS BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING AUDIO/VISUAL BOOKS 348.59 65140
271-000-730.000 PERIODICALS TRACKS MAGAZINE MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTICN - LIBRARY 20.00 65200
271-000-732.000 CHILDRENS PROGRAMS THE BOOK FARM INC BOOKS 51.98 65195
271-000-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND THOMAS TWP TRAILHEAD SIGN - RNWL - LI 25.00 65196
271-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8207 SHIELDS DR 1,062.26 65147
271-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE B&B LAWN MAINTENANCE PLOW & SALT 470.00 65138
271-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENT 2022 PREPAY COUPON - LIBRARY 550.69 65202
271-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY HOSTED SRV RNWL - 3/22-2/23 1,060.35 65154
271-000-956.000 MISCELLANEOQUS PROQUEST LLC LIBRARY - 8504 1,392.56 65173

Total For Dept 000 9,026.02

Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND 9,026.02
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION
590-536-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 1,501.54 65091
590-536-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 15.72 65091
590~-536-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 76.17 65163
590-536~-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 140.52 65151
590-536-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 23.00 65163
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES U. S. POSTAL SERVICE BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 - WATER 324.89 65128
590~536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES WEST BEND MUTUAL INSURAN NOTARY BOND/E&O - SCHULTZ 42.50 65131
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES REIMOLD PRINTING CORPORA JANUARY WATER BILLS - FOLD/INSERT/DEL 87.71 65175
590-536-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES SAGINAW FUTURE INC 2022 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 2,000.00 65116
590-536-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING MICHIGAN WATER ENVIRONME JOINT EXPO/OPERATORS DAY 2022 - 5 DPW 125.00 65168

Total For Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION 4,337.05
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
590-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 1,619.44 65091
590-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 13.37 65001
590-540-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 85.57 65163
590-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 233.68 65151
590-540-716.300 MADISON NATIONAIL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 23.76 65163
590-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 7.77 65120
590-540-850.000 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 117.87 65084
590-540~850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP /AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 153.52 65120
590-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 141.28 65120
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6960 STROEBEL 3,050.90 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 852.57 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 85 N GRAHAM RD #PS15 223.44 65147



02/01/2022 04:33 PM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
POST DATES 01/01/2022
JOURNALIZED

01/31/2022

PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Page: 8/12

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 20 E STARK DR 214.28 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1667 MILLER RD 29.36 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1494 S GRAHAM RD 209.46 65147
590~540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 840 VAN WORMER RD 52.02 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1755 THUNDERBIRD DR 182.52 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER RD 21.05 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1928 N RIVER RD 93.92 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 2323 N RIVER RD 29.36 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 3200 N THOMAS RD 569.00 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL -~ 7768 MADELINE ST 495.94 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 3944 N RIVER RD 74.52 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER RD 1,148.48 65147
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 4530 N THOMAS RD 135.40 65147
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE BIOMEDICAL SOLUTIONS, IN BATTERIES - FIRE & DPW 56.45 65089
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE H&B EQUIPMENT & RENTAL I REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - DPW 26.00 65100
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SAGINAW - THEE WW WILLIA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/OPERATNL SVC - GEN 300.00 65113
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SAGINAW - THE WW WILLIA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/OPERATNL SVC - LIF 600.00 65113
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SAGINAW - THE WW WILLIA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/OPERATNL SVC - LIF 400.00 65113
590-540-830.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SAGINAW - THE WW WILLIAR ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/OPERATNI SVC - LIF 400.00 65113
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SAGINAW - THE WW WILLIA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/OPERATNL SVC - POR 200.00 65113
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SAGINAW - THE WW WILLIA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/OPERATNL SVC - POR 200.00 65113
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 57.17 65120
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STONE QUEST INC SAND/STONEMIX 18.00 65122
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE USABLUEBOOK DISPOSABLE FACE MASKS 65.99 65129
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE WOHLFEIL HARDWARE SNOW PUSHER 30" BLADE - DPW 32.49 65134
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS /MAINTENANCE CARLETON EQUIPMENT COMPA FORK GRAPPLE - DPW 200.00 65142
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 401.38 65160
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MISSION COMMUNICATIONS L RADIO/DAUGHTERBOARD - VARIOUS PUMP ST 750.00 65169
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIP MAINTANCE/REPAIRS 66.15 65184
590-540-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS MISSION COMMUNICATIONS L SVC PKG -~ MYDRO M150 SERIES - RENWL - 173.70 65106
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIP HALF MOON LED WORKLIGHT - DPW 106.94 65117
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE SHIELDS QUICK LUBE LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE - DPW 26.97 65118
590~540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TOTTEN TIRE NORTHWEST IN TIRE REPAIR - DPW 10.00 65199
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TRI-COUNTY EQUIPMENT REPAIR - JOHN DEERE 1435 - WHEEL CYLI 203.00 65201
590-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 749.44 65132
590-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS ROHDE BROTHERS EXCAVATIN INSTALL SHORT WATER SVC - 12655 FROST 1,050.00 65111
590-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS ROHDE BROTHERS EXCAVATIN INSTALL SHORT WATER SVC - 846 N ORR R 1,050.00 65111
590-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASS PRINCIPLES OF WATER DISTRIBUTION - SH 197.50 65085
590-540-260.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASS TWO DAY MATH - SHARPER 210.00 65167
590-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASS S3/S4 RVW - SHARPER 210.00 65167
590-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING MICHIGAN WATER ENVIRONME JOINT EXPO/OPERATORS DAY 2022 - 5 DPW 250.00 65168

Total For Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 17,789.66

Total For Fund 590 SEWER FUND 22,126.71
Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 000
591-000-255.142 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS MORGAN COURT SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - MORGAN COURT WATER MAIN 246.25 65187
591-000-255.143 CUSTOMER DEPOSIT SWAN VALLEY SC SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - SWAN VALLEY SCHOOLS WATE 1,782.50 65187

Total For Dept 000 2,028.75
Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION
591-536-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 1,501.54 65091



02/01/2022 04:33 PM
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
POST DATES 01/01/2022 -~ 01/31/2022

JOURNALIZED

PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Page: 9/12

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION
591-536-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 15,72 65091
591-536~716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 76.17 65163
591-536-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 140.52 65151
591-536-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 23.00 65163
591-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES U. S. POSTAL SERVICE BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 -~ WATER 324.89 65128
591-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES WEST BEND MUTUAL INSURAN NOTARY BOND/E&O ~ SCHULTZ 42.50 65131
591-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES REIMOLD PRINTING CORPORA JANUARY WATER BILLS - FOLD/INSERT/DEL 87.72 65175
591-536-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES SAGINAW FUTURE INC 2022 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 2,000.00 65116
591-536-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING MICHIGAN WATER ENVIRONME JOINT EXPO/OPERATORS DAY 2022 - 5 DPW 125.00 65168
Total For Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION 4,337.06
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
591-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 1,619.44 65091
591-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAR/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 13.37 65091
591-540-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 85.57 65163
591-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUM 233.68 65151
591-540-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 23.76 65163
591-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 7.77 65120
591-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES BADGER METER INC. BEACON MBL HOSTING SRV UNIT/CELLULAR 272.68 65088
591-540-850.000 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 117.87 65084
591-540-850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 26.50 65120
591-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK MEMBERSHP/AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 141.29 65120
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 12350 GEDDES RD 29.36 65094
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1167 N GRAHAM RD 674.34 65147
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL -~ 8215 SHIELDS DR 852.57 65147
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 2020 ORR RD 29.50 65147
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9465 TITTARAWASSEE RD 29.36 65147
591-540-927.000 PURCHASING WATER CITY OF SAGINAW USAGE - 6703 GRATIOT AVE 132,854.90 65093
591-540-927.000 PURCHASING WATER CITY OF SAGINAW USAGE - 6703 GRATIOT AVE 125,465.00 65093
591-540-927.100 READINESS TO SERVE CITY OF SA CITY OF SAGINAW USAGE - 6703 GRATIOT AVE 93,439.26 65093
591-540-927.100 READINESS TO SERVE CITY OF SA CITY OF SAGINAW USAGE - 6703 GRATIOT AVE 93,439.26 65093
591-540-930.000 REPATRS/MAINTENANCE BIOMEDICAL SOLUTIONS, IN BRATTERIES - FIRE & DPW 56.45 65089
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HsB EQUIPMENT & RENTAL I REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - DPW 26.00 65100
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - DPW 1,815.00 65104
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES -~ DPW 345,40 65104
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - DPW 112.00 65104
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SAGINAW - THE WW WILLIA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/OPERATNL SVC - GEN 300.00 65113
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SAGINAW - THE WW WILLIA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/OPERATNL SVC - POR 200.00 65113
591-540-930.000 REPATRS /MAINTENANCE SAGINAW - THE WW WILLIA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/OPERATNL SVC - POR 200.00 65113
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK MEMBERSHP /AMZN/CONF/NATURE CNTR 57.18 65120
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STONE QUEST INC SAND/STONEMIX 18.00 65122
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE USABLUEBOOK DISPOSABLE FACE MASKS 66.00 65129
591-540~930.000 REPAIRS/MATINTENANCE WOHLFEIL HARDWARE SNOW PUSHER 30" BLADE - DPW 32.50 65134
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE CARLETON EQUIPMENT COMPA FORK GRAPPLE - DPW 200.00 65142
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 401.38 65160
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE KENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC. REPAIR - STATION #1 - SEWAGE 20,205.00 65161
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MISSION COMMUNICATIONS L RADIO/DAUGHTERBOARD - VARIOUS PUMP ST 750.00 65169
591-540~930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIP MAINTANCE/REPAIRS 66.16 65184
591-540-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS MISSION COMMUNICATIONS L SVC PKG - MYDRO M150 SERIES - RENWL - 173.70 65106
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE SCIENTIFIC BRAKE & EQUIP HALF MOON LED WORKLIGHT - DPW 106.94 65117
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE SHIELDS QUICK LUBE LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE - DPW 26,98 65118
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TOTTEN TIRE NORTHWEST IN TIRE REPAIR - DPW 10.00 65199



02/01/2022 04:33 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 10/12
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TRI-COUNTY EQUIPMENT REPAIR - JOHN DEERE 1435 -~ WHEEL CYLI 203.01 65201
591-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 749.44 65132
591-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS ROHDE BROTHERS EXCAVATIN INSTALL SHORT WATER SVC - 12655 FROST 1,050.00 65111
591-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS ROHDE BROTHERS EXCAVATIN INSTALL SHORT WATER SVC - 846 N ORR R 1,050.00 65111
591-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE MORGAN COURT - SOFT COPPER - DPW 1,440.00 65166
591-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS ROHDE BROTHERS EXCAVATIN INSTALL SHORT WATER SVC - 11130 DICE 1,450.00 65178
591-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASS PRINCIPLES OF WATER DISTRIBUTION - SH 197.50 65085
591-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASS TWO DAY MATH - SHARPER 210.00 65167
591-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASS S3/S4 RVW - SHARPER 210.00 65167
591-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING MICHIGAN WATER ENVIRONME JOINT EXPO/OPERATORS DAY 2022 - 5 DPW 250.00 65168

Total For Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 481,334.12

Total For Fund 591 WATER FUND 487,699.93
Fund 703 TAX FUND
Dept 000
703-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE BOUFFORD BUILDERS INC 2021 Win Tax Refund 28-12-3-10-2111-0 10.00 65092
703-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES 2021 Win Tax Refund 28-12-3-27-1161-0 728.45 65095
703-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES 2021 Win Tax Refund 28-12-3-10-4011-0 9,485.74 65096
703-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LERETA LLC 2021 Win Tax Refund 28-12-3-24-3001-0 2,358.07 65102
703-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUNDELL, RICK L 2021 Win Tax Refund 28-12-3-30-1019-0 1,003.54 65112
703-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WELLS FARGO BANK 2021 Win Tax Refund 28-12-3-36-1113-0 1,522.08 65130
703-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION 2021 Win Tax Refund 28-12-3-07-4207-0 155.00 65133
703-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION 2021 Win Tax Refund 28-12-3-09-2002-0 5,791.92 65133
703-000~222.000 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY TREASUR SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 10,540.81 65114
703-000-222.000 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY TREASUR SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 1,320,526.68 65181
703-000-222.000 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY TREASUR SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 1,006.21 65181
703-000-222.000 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY TREASUR SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 98,157.00 65181
703-000-222.300 DUE TO SAGINAW CO DRAIN COMM -  SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER DRAINS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 99,226.73 65181
703-000-222.300 DUE TO SAGINAW CO DRAIN COMM - SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER DRAINS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 7,287.45 65181
703-000-222.400 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY SET SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 13,024.56 65115
703-000-222.400 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY SET SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22- 01/18/22 1,243.32 65182
703-000-225.070 DUE TO FREELAND SCHOOL OPERAT FREELAND SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 45,840.30 65155
703-000-225.070 DUE TO FREELAND SCHOOL OPERAT FREELAND SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 1,258.26 65155
703-000-225.072 DUE TO FREELAND SCHOOL SINKIN FREELAND SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 110,851.60 65155
703-000-225.072 DUE TO FREELAND SCHOOL SINKIN FREELAND SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 11,595.08 65155
703-000-225.080 DUE TO HEMLOCK SCHOOLS OPERAT HEMLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT  TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 5,221.44 65158
703-000-225.080 DUE TO HEMLOCK SCHOOLS OPERAT HEMLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT  TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 397,174.59 65159
703-000-225.081 DUE TO HEMLOCK SCHOOL DEBT HEMLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT  TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 17,641.15 65158
703-000-225.081 DUE TO HEMLOCK SCHOOL DEBT HEMLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT  TAX PAYMENTS ~ 12/11/21-01/06/22 306,365.49 65159
703-000-225.083 HEMLOCK SINKING FUND HEMLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT  TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 4,523.20 65158
703-000-225.083 HEMLOCK SINKING FUND HEMLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT  TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 78,553.18 65159
703-000-225.130 DUE TO SWAN VALLEY OPERATING SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 223,363.73 65191
703-000-225.130 DUE TO SWAN VALLEY OPERATING SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 26,937.24 65193
703-000-225.131 SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 796,515.77 65189
703-000-225.131 SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 60,541.18 65190
703-000-225.132 SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL SINKING FUND SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 170, 676,60 65192
703-000-225.132 SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL SINKING FUND SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 12,972.67 65194
703-000-235.000 DUE TO DELTA COLLEGE DELTA COLLEGE TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 34,848.12 65150
703-000-235.000 DUE TO DELTA COLLEGE DELTA COLLEGE TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 . 468,820.06 65150
703-000-236.000 DUE TO SAGINAW ISD/SPECIAL ED SAGINAW ISD TAX PAYMENTS - 12/11/21-01/06/22 708,518.70 65183
703-000-236.000 DUE TO SAGINAW ISD/SPECIAL ED SAGINAW ISD TAX PAYMENTS - 01/07/22-01/18/22 52,665.72 65183




02/01/2022 04:33 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 11/12

User: DEIDRE POST DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund 703 TAX FUND
Dept 000

Total For Dept 000 5,106,951.64

Total For Fund 703 TAX FUND 5,106,951.64




LV €06°ZT0'9

ispund TTY Iod Teaol

79'TG6°90T°S aNQd XY¥I £€0L pund
€6°669 “L8T aNOd 9ALYM T6G pung
1L792T’'¢z2 aNNd ¥EMES 065 pund
20°9z0'6 ANAQA XUYN¥EIT TLZ pund
mm.mmm\ﬁ DA UMOIUMO(J] 8 pung
88°808°T NIATOATY d¥0d 9%z pundg
207008768 ALIAYS DIT4Nd L0Z pund
81" LLZ'6 NIY¥YddyY T¥Id 907 pung
8E GTIL'TT ALHAYS 0ITdNd S0Z Pung
00°2€6'69C YIIdO TYIENTD I0T pung
9T1°0€0’¢ aNQd DNIEVATO 00T Pund
tSTRI0L pung
# 3o9yD 1UNoOwyY uot1dTIoseq SOTOAUT IOPUSA 288(@ SUTT 9DTOAUT IoquinN 19
MDEHD ¥dEdV¥d :ddAL MOHHD - dI¥d
Q4ZITYNINOL drysumoyg, sewoyy :dq

Z1/21 :ebeg

¢202/1€/T0 - 2202/T0/1T0 SHIVA 1SOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI Y04 I¥OdEY¥ NOILNGIMISIA T9 FDOTIOANT

dddIda :axssn
Wd €€:%0 2202/10/20



02/01/2022 04:28 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2

Roen: DEMDRN , FROM 04/01/2021 TO 01/31/2022
DB: Thomas Township
FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2021 Debits Credits 01/31/2022
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 13,465.02 23,539,481.80 23,544,773.42 8,173.40
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,658,878.36 2,687,938.24 2,860,287.50 1,486,529.10
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,138,323.24 11,748.05 0.00 1,150,071.29
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 10,788.44 1.92 10,790.36 0.00
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,045,386.64 105.03 0.00 1,045,491.67
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 1,017,727.06 0.00 0.00 1,017,727.06
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 5,121,103.74 2,699,793.24 2,871,077.86 4,949,819.12
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1.00 0.82 1.00 0.82
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 5,016.08 5.20 0.00 5,021.28
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 5,017.08 6.02 1.00 5,022.10
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 972,696.61 123,360.88 440,917.64 655,139.85
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 998,540.99 180,362.08 767,521.09 411,381.98
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,483,406.84 197,552.41 985,857.51 695,101.74
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 310,352.2¢6 6,583.55 86,011.78 230,924.03
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 629,499.29 0.00 0.00 629,499.29
ROAD REVOLVING FUND 939,851.55 6,583.55 86,011.78 860,423.32
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 110,599.56 13,994.72 37,997.32 86,596.96
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,181.64 0.00 0.00 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 396,620.41 39,096.39 245,547.48 190,169.32
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 601,960.41 39,096.39 245,547.48 395,509.32
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,048,009.76 1,336,819.38 920,699.28 1,464,129.86
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 509,677.44 427.47 0.00 510,104.91
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 150,798.65 9,000.00 0.00 159,798.65
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 2,494,481.50 118.98 0.00 2,494,600.48
002.386 TCEF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
SEWER FUND 4,320,900.35 1,346,365.83 920,699.28 4,746, 566.90
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 690,527.25 3,851,096.83 3,410,677.48 1,130,946.60
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 756.60 0.63 0.00 757.23
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 111,968.99 21,875.00 0.00 133,843.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,824.23 12.37 0.00 246,836.60
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,337,077.40 80.38 0.00 1,337,157.78



02/01/2022 04:28 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2

User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2021 TO 01/31/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2021 Debits Credits 01/31/2022
002.386 TCEF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 0.00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 507,589.54 110.57 0.00 507,700.11
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,211.10 37.04 0.00 246,248.14
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00

WATER FUND 3,659,131.11 3,873,212.82 3,410,677.48 4,121,666.45
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 691,802.89 57,059.07 724,085.83 24,776,13
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 106,913.45 5.36 30.00 106,888.81

MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 798,716.34 57,064.43 724,115.83 131,664.94
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 15,397,675.30 11,321,019.53 4,076,655.77
002.400 CASH (CSB) DOG LICENSE 0.00 0.00 389.00 (389.00)

TAX FUND 0.00 15,397,675.30 11,321,408.53 4,076,266.77

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 19,031,571.24 47,474,549.47 45,356,606.22 21,149,514.49






eI DEPARTHENT

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Mike Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Fire Fighter Promotion; Kylar Vanderwall

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Probationary fire fighter Kylar Vanderwall has
met the requirements set forth by the State of Michigan and Thomas Township for
a probationary fire fighter to be promoted to fire fighter. He has proven himself
and will make an excellent addition to the fire department. This promotion has
been recommended for approval by the Personnel Committee.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table to
promote probationary fire fighter Kylar Vanderwall to fire fighter.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to promote probationary fire
fighter Kylar Vanderwall to regular, on-call fire fighter.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Mike Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Promote Tyler Larsen from probationary to regular, on-call
firefighter.

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC: Probationary fire fighter Tyler Larsen has met the
requirements set forth by the State of Michigan and Thomas Township for a
probationary fire fighter to be promoted to regular fire fighter. He has proven
himself and will make an excellent addition to the fire department. This
promotion has been recommended for approval by the Personnel Committee.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to promote probationary fire
fighter Tyler Larsen to regular, on-call fire fighter.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Dan Sika, Director of Community Development

AGENDA TOPIC:  Appointment of Mr. Kyle Kolbe to the DDA Board

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Supervisor Weise is recommending Kyle Kolbe
to fill the vacancy on the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) created by
the passing of Tom Radewahn. Mr. Kolbe is the president of Mid Valley
Insurance & Financial. He is a Thomas Township Business Association Board

member and is active in the community. Mr. Kolbe will be a great asset to the
DDA. The term expires on November 20, 2024,

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion by , supported by

to approve the Supervisor’s recommendation of Kyle Kolbe to serve
on the Downtown Development Authority for a term expiring November 20,
2024,

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve hiring Susan Prevost for the part-time clerical position for
Parks & Recreation

EXPIANATION OF TOPIC: A Parks & Recreation clerical position vacancy was
created when Nicole Schulte took the full time position that was open in the Utility
Billing Department. Interviews for the position were completed on Friday January 21,
Susan Prevost did extremely well in the interview process and is being recommended for
the position. Her skill set and experience make her an excellent candidate to fill this
position. The recommendation has been brought before the Personnel Committee. The
job offer is contingent upon completing the pre-employment physical, drug test, and
background/driving record check.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve the Personnel Committee’s
recommendation to hire Susan Prevost for the part-time, probationary clerical position in
Parks & Recreation.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




o



THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

TO: THE RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
THOMAS, SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN, AND ANY OTHER INTERESTED
PERSONS:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that as a result of petitions of property owners within
the township signed by the record owners of land whose residential units constitute more
than 50% of the total landowners of thee hereinafter described as MORGAN COURT
LIGHTING DISTRICT and the Township Board of the Township of Thomas proposes to
install ONE (1) 100 WATT HPS Streetlight and to create a special assessment for the
recovery of the cost thereof by special assessment against the property benefited therein.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the District within which the foregoing
improvements are proposed to be constructed and within which the cost thereof is
proposed to be assessed is more particularly described as follows:

Parcel Number: Owner Name: Property Address: Mailing Address: City State | Zip
28-12-3-24-2001-042 KEMERER, JUSTIN & SARAH {MORGAN CT PARCELA 7609 MORGAN CT SAGINAWMI 48609
28-12-3-24-2001-040 KEMERER, JUSTIN & SARAH  |MORGAN CT PARCEL B 7609 MORGAN CT SAGINAWMI 48609
28-12-3-24-2001-048 KEMERER, JUSTIN & SARAH |MORGAN CT PARCELC 7609 MORGAN CT SAGINAWMI 48609
28-12-3-24-2001-046 KEMERER, JUSTIN & SARAH  |MORGAN CT PARCELD 7603 MORGAN CT SAGINAWMI 43609
28-12-3-24-2001-044 KEMERER, JUSTIN & SARAH  [7609 MORGAN CT 7609 MORGAN CT SAGINAWMI 43609

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Township Board has received
engineering plans showing the improvements and locations thereof together with an
estimate of costs of such construction in the approximate amount of $34.78 per year, has
placed the same on file with the township clerk, and has passed a Resolution tentatively
declaring its intention to make such improvement and to create the aforementioned
Special Assessment District.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that said Plans, Special Assessment
District, and Petitions may be examined at the office of the township clerk from the date
of this Notice until and including the date of the public hearing hereon and may further be
examined at such public hearing.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that a public hearing upon such Petitions,
Plans, District, and Estimate of Costs will be held at the Thomas Township Public Safety
Building at 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609, within the township commencing at
7 p.m. on February 7, 2022.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that appearance and protest at the hearing
are required in order to appeal the amount of any special assessment to the State Tax
Tribunal. An owner or party in interest or his or her agent may appear in person at the
hearing to protest the special assessment and/or proceedings or shall be permitted to file
his or her appearance or protest by letter and a personal appearance will not be required.



At such hearing, the board will consider any written objections to any of the
foregoing matters which might be filed with said board at or prior to the time of said
hearing as well as any revision, corrections, amendments, or changes to said Plans,
Estimates, and Costs or to said Special Assessment District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS that the assessment
roll submitted by the supervisor and assessing officer of the Township shall hereafter be
designated as the Morgan Court Street Lighting District and shall hereby be confirmed as
the assessment roll.

All interested persons are invited to be present at the aforesaid time and place and
to submit comments concerning any of the foregoing.

Edward Brosofski

Thomas Township Clerk

249 N Miller Rd, Saginaw, MI 48609
(989) 781-0150



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR SPECIAL
ASSEMENT DISTRICT MORE SPECFICALLY KNOWN AS
THE JOHN DAY SUBDIVISION ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
Township of Thomas
Saginaw County, Michigan

TO: THE RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS OF THOMAS TOWNSHIP, SAGINAW
COUNTY, MICHIGAN, OWNERS OF LAND WITHIN THE JOHN DAY SUBDIVISION
SPECIAL ASSSESSMENT DISTRICT AND ANY OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Supervisor and Assessing Officer of the Township has reported to the Township
Board and filed in the office of the Township Clerk for public examination a Special Assessment Roll prepared by
him/her covering all properties within the Special Assessment District benefited by the proposed JOHN DAY
SUBDIVISON Road Improvement Project. Said assessment roll has been prepared for the purpose of assessing a
portion of the costs of the construction of JOHN DAY SUBDIVISION Road Improvement and work incidental
thereto within the aforesaid Road Improvement assessment district as more particularly shown on the plans of the
township engineers on file with the Townships Clerk at 249 North Miller Road, Saginaw, MI 48609, within the
Township, which assessment is in the total amount of $127,500. The assessment per R.E.U (residential equivalent
unit, one lot) after the Township contributes $1.500 per REU is projected to be $6.000.00. Attached is the Special
Assessment Roll.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Assessing Officer has further reported that the assessment against
each parcel of land within said district such relative portion of the whole sum levied against all parcels of land in
said district as the benefit to such parcels bears to the total benefit to all parcels of land in said district.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Township Board will meet at the Thomas Township Public Safety
Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609, on February 7, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of reviewing
said special assessment roll and hearing any objections thereto. Said roll may be examined at the office of the
Township Clerk during regular business hours of regular business days until the time of said hearing and may
further be examined at said hearing. Appearance and protest at the hearing held to confirm the special
assessment roll_is_required in_order to_appeal the amount of the special assessment to the Michigan Tax
Tribunal.

As owner or party in interest, or his or her agent, may appear in person at the hearing to protest the special
assessment, or shall be permitted to file his or her appearance or protest by letter and his or her personal
appearance shall not be required. (The owner or any person having an interest in the real property who protests in
person or in writing at the hearing may file a written appeal of the special assessment with the Michigan Tax
Tribunal within 30 days after the confirmation of the special assessment roll.)

The Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing
impaired and audio tapes of printed material being considered at the hearing, to individuals with disabilities at the
hearing upon four days' notice to the Township Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring such aids or services
should contact the Township Clerk at the address or telephone number listed below.

Edward J. Brosofski

249 North Miller Road, Saginaw, MI 48609 Phone: (989) 781-0150 Email: clerk@thomastwp.org



EXHIBIT A

Parcel Number

Owner Name

Property Address

Mailing Address

Assessment Amount

28-12-3-24-2114-800

LITTLE, JEFFREY AND TORI

7538 HILLSHIRE CT

7538 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2130-000

GARTEE,DE& JM

7541 HILLSHIRE CT

7541 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2129-000

GREENE,HC & SD

7555 HILLSHIRE CT

7555 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M1 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2115-000

GUEVARA, CHRISTINE

7556 HILLSHIRE CT

7556 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M| 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2128-000

LEHTO, MICHAEL R

7575 HILLSHIRE CT

7575 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M! 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2116-000

OWENS, MARC & HARTWING, SHELLY

7576 HILLSHIRE CT

7576 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2127-000

NETZLEY, JACK M & DORTHY M

7595 HILLSHIRE CT

8399 MYCHELLE LN
CADILLAC M1 49601

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2117-000

PRANGE, DAVID E

7596 HILLSHIRE CT

7596 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2118-000

PRANGE, DE&JS

7614 HILLSHIRE CT

7614 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2126-000

INMAN, TA&JIM

7615 HILLSHIRE CT

7615 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2125-000

DUPUIS, CHERYL

7633 HILLSHIRE CT

7633 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2119-000

DEMO, BRENT & DEMO, J & M

7634 HILLSHIRE CT

7634 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2120-000

KAULHJ& KM

7652 HILLSHIRE CT

7652 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2124-000

PABALIS, DELORES J

7653 HILLSHIRE CT

7653 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2121-000

HOLUBIK, JOHN C Il & DANIELLE M

7670 HILLSHIRE CT

7670 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M| 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2123-000

VERESH, DANA J & VERSESH, LESLEY E

7675 HILLSHIRE CT

7675 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M1 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2122-000

BABBITT, DENISE M & JOSEPH JAIME SR

7680 HILLSHIRE CT

7680 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 7,2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval the proposed Thomas Township Campus Improvement
Plan including authorization to begin the process of constructing a new Municipal Office
Building and Fire Station One addition.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Several decades ago, the Township leaders established
the corner of Shields Drive and Miller Road as the key location for our Thomas
Township local government operations. Over the course of time since then, the
Township operations and facilities have expanded to encompass the area between Miller
Road and the Consumers Energy right of way along the south side of Shields Drive that is
referred to as the Township Campus. Much of the growth that has occurred at the site has
been sporadically planned to try to make the improvements as effective as possible. All
in all, the efforts have been quite successful.

The proposed plan attempts to formalize much of the plans and thoughts that have been
discussed over the years into a written document. Likewise, the conversations about the
future of the Township relative to the needed campus improvements to support those
plans are incorporated into the document. The attached plan details the property
acquisitions and prioritized improvements for the next 5, 10 and 20+ years. It will serve
as a guide for years ahead to help with decision making and as a result, the hope that
sufficient land will be acquired to be able to support the community’s need for several
generations to come.

With the approval of the plan, the Board will also be authorizing staff to begin the
process of constructing a new Municipal Office Building and an addition to Fire Station
One. This means that Requests for Proposals form architects will be sought for the Board
to approve and to start the design process for both buildings. The actual authorization to
build one or both of them is still months away after construction bids have been received
and presented to the Board for approval.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Thomas Township
Campus Improvement Plan.




Page 2 of 2
February 7, 2022
Township Campus Plan

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to approve the Thomas Township Campus
Improvement Plan including authorization to begin the process of constructing a new
Municipal Office Building and Fire Station One addition.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP CAMPUS IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Introduction

The basis for the proposed plan began with discussions back in 2017 when a series of issues with
the existing Municipal Office Building (MOB) occurred within a short time period including
multiple roof leaks, drafty windows, plumbing backups, poor Wi-Fi and more. This series of
maintenance issues brought to light the larger problems with the existing structure and the
investment that would be needed to continue to have a building that could service the public
effectively and efficiently over the long term future.

As aresult, the Township Board hired Rick Keith, architect, to complete a full-scale study of the
physical building structure and its long-term functionality. In short, the study confirmed our
suspicions that the building was reaching its end-of-life and it no longer was logical to continue
to try to make it fit current governmental services and technologies. His report is available for
review. It provides great detail on the issues with the existing MOB.

As the Board considered the future service needs of the community, it considered three options
for the MOB to provide those services for many generations in the future. The Board certainly
considered costs, the building’s overall functionality both now and into the future, services,
technology, age of the building, current building design and other aspects.

The conversation about what would be the bests plan of action to take with regard to the MOB
evolved to include the entire campus and rationale for looking at the entire campus from a long-
range planning perspective. To date, the campus has developed in a logical pattern in large part
due to the foresight of many prior Boards and managers, along with a general understanding that
the concentration of Township services is a wise and efficient use of resources. Furthermore, it
creates a sort of one-stop-shop for residents and customers.

At the Board’s workshop in December, 2021, the various elements of this plan were discussed in
great detail. Many ideas were considered. Based upon those conversations, the architect’s
report, surveying the current employees, and the physical limitations of the existing building, this
plan was developed to guide the Board’s decisions and to ensure that actions are taken to
maintain the relevance and success of the Township Campus as a service-delivery site for
Township governmental services.






2]

Potential Property Acquisitions

A critical component of the Campus Plan is ensuring that future Township Boards will have the
land needed to maintain a centralized campus that can provide for the needs of future generations
of Township residents and businesses. In order to do this, staff and Board members took a close
look at the overall landscape of the area surrounding the campus. Through this process, vacant
parcels, as well as some occupied properties were identified as having close links to the existing
campus and the potential for supporting more Township-related building and improvements,

Significant consideration was given to what both the short-term and long-term needs of the
Township are likely to be. Besides the specific projects that are identified in the latter parts of
this report for immediate construction, some of the thoughts for long term future needs included:

e A larger DPW presence that would necessitate more storage buildings and parking lots.

e Recreational opportunities such as play areas, pavilions, tennis courts and ice rinks along
with the parking areas to support them.

e An expanded Police Department with more officers needing enclosed parking for police
vehicles.

o Electric vehicle charging stations.

e Parks Department storage buildings and enclosed buildings for recreational programs.

e Possible library expansion.

A series of criteria were examined and applied to each of the parcels contiguous to the Township
campus and a few others nearby. First, if a parcel shared boundaries with the campus, they were
clearly given a higher priority. If a parcel was not immediately adjacent to the campus, but
would be in the future based upon the likelihood of acquiring another parcel in between the
campus and the subject parcel, it too was given a higher rating. Thereafter, a closer look was
given to the parcel’s size, dimensions, physical attributes and location relative to the Township’s
existing campus layout. If all of these factors were weighed positively, then further
consideration was given to the potential cost, likelihood of the owner being willing to sell it and
if there were any buildings on it that might prevent the acquisition. It should be noted that it is
not the Township’s intent to cause any business or residents to have to relocate. Any potential
property purchase would be expected to be voluntary.

Through the years, past Township leaders were cognizant of the importance of acquiring land for
future growth. As you can see on pages 3 and 4 of this plan, the campus has grew from 1997 to
2005.

The following parcels were identified as being desirable to acquire and steps should be taken to
acquire them over time as shown on page 6:

1. The Emeott Homestead — 230 Miller Court. 0.62 Acres; 150°x180°; Zoned B-1; Adjoins
the library’s south parking lot and west side of Community Park. Estimated Value -
$140,000.



ol
| ]
| ]
[ | ]
| ]
| ]
III | ] N
L] | ]
| ]
| ] I.-
| ] | ]
| ]
| ]
im N | ]
= 1
= | ]
=1
Ly
| ] | ]
| ] | ]
-
| ]
| ] | ] | ]
| ] B
| ]

"



Thoras Township

Campus

1997

Map Publication:

1171872021 1

54 PM

on

4m







W00

- | sy
Ev.lgﬂ|~

Wd 8470 LZQZ/8L/L1
‘UDResiigndg dew

| e

5002

snduse)
diysumo] sewoyy

4]






S|

2. The Armstead Parcel — 8190 Gratiot Road. 1.55 acres; 180°x400°; Zoned B-3; This

parcel would need to be split from the business, It would include the cell tower currently
located on the parcel, Adjacent to the DPW cold storage building, Estimated Value -
$39,000.

The Admiral Station Parcel -8220 Gratiot Road. 2.34 acres; 200°x495’; Zoned B-3; This
parcel would have to split from the business portion that fronts Gratiot Road. The
proposed parcel is largely wooded and could eventually provide another access point to
the campus from Meijer’s Drive. Estimated Value - $54,000.

Miller Court Homes (East side) — There are four homes along Miller Court that back up
to the Community Park. At this time, we do not see any immediate need to acquire any
of the homes; however, if they are put up for sale, they should be given closer
examination at that point in time. It may be beneficial to purchase one or all over time as
these homes are encompassed by active businesses on the opposite side of the road and
by the Township behind their back yards making them less desirable as private homes
than others in better residential settings.

a. Clemens - 220 Miller Court. 0.31 acres; 75°x180°; Zoned B-1. Est.
Value$186,000.

b. Emeott - 172 Miller Court. 0.181 acres; 75°x105°; Zoned B-3. Est. Value
$50,000.

¢. Loy — 140 Miller Court — 0.31 acres; 75°x180’; Zoned B-3. Est. Value $103,000.

d. Holtman — 110 Miller Court — 0.331 acres; 80°x180°; Zoned B-3. Est. Value
$120,000.

Municipal Office Building (MOB)

The current condition of the Municipal Office Building (MOB) started the conversation that lead
to the broader discourse about the long term needs of Thomas Township in terms of the campus
capacities and ability to meet those community needs. The Board hired Rick Keith, architect
with Wolgast Design, to take a close look at the existing structure and to prepare a report for the
Board to consider that provided his professional analysis. Additionally, the report included three
options for addressing the building’s deterioration, updating its technological capabilities,
improving its functionality as an office and its long term operation. Each option included a cost
estimate and a brief analysis of the benefits/drawbacks of each option as well.

The three options identified by Mr. Keith were:

l.

Remodel the existing structure and relocate the main entrance and parking lot to the north
side of the building. Estimated Cost $861,075. (12/8/2021) Attachment I

Remodel the existing structure and add attic storage and a small addition to the northeast
corner of the building. Estimated Cost $2,007,481. (12/8/2021) Attachment I

Construct a new building. Estimated Cost $3,392,270 (12/8/2021) Attachment I






6

M s e

c&ﬂﬁ

Wiy

Wi £0°Z LzZ0z/81/11
WONRI|IGNG dep

®

sndugen aining pasodold

snduwien
diysumoy sewioy |







71

The complete analysis can be read in Mr. Keith’s report. In general, the three options were
discussed multiple times and in depth by both the Board and the staff over a three year period.
During that time, funds were set aside in the General, Sewer and Water Funds to support
whatever decision was made in order for the project to begin. The remodel of the existing
building was the cheapest option considered. The drawbacks to this option were many.
Foremost, would be the challenges of trying to keep the offices open and providing services in
the midst of a total remodel. We were not able to figure out a practical and safe way of
accomplishing this short of renting space in a building along the Gratiot corridor for roughly one
year. In addition, the project would not resolve several of the ongoing challenges with the
exiting building. Number one is storage. The current building is built upon a series of concrete
slabs, so there is no basement or attic storage given the flat roof design. The original building
was actually the garage for storing the Township’s first fire trucks. Thereafter, it went through
several additions to accommodate the need for more office space. Each of these additions used
different construction techniques leaving the offices with HVAC systems that do not function
properly, leaking roofs, poor sound controls, limited options for making a functional office,
block walls that cannot be structurally altered preventing a remodel that would support a proper
office design and many more shortcomings that essentially emanate from trying to make a garage
fit as a modern office.

The second option of adding an attic storage space, removing the leaky flat roof and constructing
a small addition did have some merit. This project would also include the relocation of the main
entry to the north side of the building and would greatly improve the parking situation for
customers by putting it on the north side as well. While the additional storage room would be a
welcomed and much-needed improvement, it would not be in the immediate area of the staffs’
work spaces, thereby reducing its utility. Part of the plan for all three options was the relocation
of the Parks staff into the main office building. This would permit overlapping work stations,
less building operational costs and better overall use of copiers, printers, office equipment, etc.
Thus, the addition would add some space to the total square footage, it would be completely used
up by the current staff. This meant that there really would not be anywhere to accommodate a
growing office staff as the community continues to grow and demand more from its local
government.

Option 3 is construction an entirely new building on the campus. The preferred site is where the
basketball/pickle ball courts are located. The existing building would then be demolished and
the land rededicated to a recreational use as part of Community Park. This would eliminate the
need to find temporary office locations. Further, it would a modern office design with properly
designed offices for the numerous services provided within the building. It would also have the
ability to be expanded over time as the community grows and service needs change. Finally, it
would be representative of the modern, professional approach to governing that this Board and
past Boards have tried to represent in all of the activities of the Township.

For these reasons and the fact that option 2 was really not that much less expensive than a
complete reconstruction, it was decided that Option 3 would be the best path for the Township to
follow.






8]

Fire Station One Addition (FSOA)

After the Township purchased the “Elks” building at 8215 Shields Drive, half of it was converted
into a Public Safety Building for housing the Police and Fire Department’s’ administrative
offices, as well as a radio and report writing room. The other half was left as an open room for
the primary purpose of training Fire officers. Over time, the availability to use the room for
training has dwindled to very little. It is now used as the official Township Board meeting room.
Besides, it is used by multiple non-profits and it is used multiple times a day for various
Township-business meetings. The result being that it really is no longer a functional or available
training room.

The Township’s Fire Department operates with an average force of 30 — 35 Fire Fighters. Even
though they are paid-on-call fire fighters, they still must undergo the same amount of training as
full-time fire fighters. The lack of a permanent, dedicated training facility presents a real
challenge for the Department.

At the same time, the Clerk’s Department has been challenged with finding adequate and
acceptable space to conduct elections for voting precincts in the area. They regularly use Fire
Station One for voting; however, all of the Department’s equipment must be moved out and with
the overhead doors to the station left open, weather plays a factor in how well the ballots run
through the tabulating machines. Another concern is the response time on occasion as Fire Fighters
have to enter the voting space to put on their turnout gear and to grab various tools before leaving
for the emergency. This adds critical minutes to their times when seconds matter.

The combination of these reasons, combined with the fact that by having a training room attached
to the Fire Station where all of their equipment is located will provide for a much better training
scenario. In the past, they may train in the Board Room and then relocate to practice on the
equipment they are training for at the Fire Station. The combination facility of training room with
the Station’s vehicles and equipment will make for the best situation. And, the Clerk will be able
to run better elections in a space that is climate controlled and built to accommodate people with
disabilities.

Community Park Improvements

A number of changes and improvements would be completed based upon the Campus Plan to the
recreational opportunities at the Community Park. The new MOB would result in the removal of
the existing basketball and pickle ball courts. These courts were built in the1960’s. While they
have been well maintained, they have inevitably suffered from age that has lead to numerous
cracks, surface flaking, fence deterioration and surfaces that are no longer level. They would
need significant investment to return them to a superior and safe condition. The new MOB will
be a better use of the Shield Road frontage. The courts will then be reconstructed either near the
south property line of the campus or along Miller Drive. The new courts will be convertible to
an ice rink in the winter months.



s



9]¢

A playscape or play area will be added to the campus. This particular improvement has been in
the Parks & Recreation Five year plan for many years, so this will accomplish one of its goals.
In addition, consideration will be given to adding a combination of tennis courts and pickle ball
courts. There aren’t any tennis court in the Township any longer and pickle ball continues to
grown rapidly in popularity.

Summary

This document provides a guide for the future of the Thomas Township Governmental Campus.
It is not intended to cover every detail, nor is it meant to predetermine every decision related to

the campus. As time passes, it will be refined and amended as the news of both the community
and the governmental operations become cleared. The Board recognizes that needs will change
over time, technology will evolve as well with the passing of time and decisions will have to be
made based upon the fiscal well-being of the Township, costs and community sentiment at that

specific point in time in the future.

As alocal government, Thomas Township is the closest link to community residents and
business owners. The facilities and location of those facilities used to provide the myriad of
services is critically important and thus deserves serious consideration. The exercise of
developing this plan has shed a larger spotlight on just how and when the campus will be
expanded and/or improved. This Board recognizes that it is their leadership responsibility to
provide direction to ensure that the future isn’t left to chance as there is a plan for Township
Campus and all of the services that are provided there.






Attachment 1






DESIGN GROUP, LLC

1494 North Graham Road
Freeland, Mi 48623

Phone: (989) 790-9120
Fax: (989)781-1394

www.wolgast.com

December 8, 2021

Russ Taylor, Manager
Thomas Township
249 N. Miller Road
Saginaw, MI 48609

RE:  Preliminary Cost Estimates
Proposed Township Office

Dear Russ,

Per our meeting I have revised the cost estimates and cost comparison matrix
for three project scenarios. The previous new building estimate was for a
building 7,500 s.f. on the first floor. The space allocation study for this
facility is 8,442 s.f. We adjusted the cost to reflect the larger first floor area.

This project was originally budgeted in May 2019. Since that time the cost of
material has been very fluid and escalated drastically for many commodities /
products. Labor cost increases and staffing shortages have also occurred.

The preliminary estimates provided are to facilitate future planning. As details
of the proposed project are defined, a refined estimate can be provided. A
contingency of +/- 10% should be used for budgeting.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

V.P. Professionial Services
LEED Accredited Professional






THOMAS TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE

UPGRADE EXISTING BUILDING Revised DECEMBER 7. 2021
1A.  New flat roof membrane $62,800
IB.  Partial soffit replacement $7,500
2. New two level drinking fountain w/ bottle fill $6,600
Elkay Model EZSTL8WSLK
Plumbing and electrical
3. Change door hardware to levers $1,150
4A.  New men’s restroom configuration $14,600

- New toilet and installation
- New accessories

- New toilet partition

- Patch and paint walls

- New flooring and patching

4B.  New women’s restroom configuration $16,250
- New toilet and installation
- New accessories
- New toilet partition
- Patch and paint walls
- New flooring and patching
- New counter and sink

5. Foundation patching and paint $9,900

6. ?nsu!ati.on attic areas where insulation $5,750
is missing

7. Emergency lighting upgrades $7,600

8. Partial sanitary line replacement $23,250
Allowance

9. Electrical service upgrade $15,875

10.  Architectural & Engineering $19,500

Total cost of project retaining flat roof appearance. $173,475

\igraham20 1 AV\ARCH\Preliminary Phase\A17734-THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATION OFFICESEEXISTING FACILITY STUDY\3-Twp Survey-Cost Estimate Upgrade Existing Building.docpage 1 Of 2






THOMAS TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE

REMODEL & ADDITION Revised DECEMBER 7. 2021
1. New north parking lot (19) walks, curbs $158,910
and drainage
2. Landscape and irrigation $53,820
3. Install new membrane roofing system and coping cap. $66,800
4. Provide new slope roof truss system over entire $195,000

building, shingle roof, gable finishes, dormers,
cupola and weathervane. (Alternate to item #3)

5. Add a partial second floor to building, new $787,000
truss roofing system and finishes (2,900 s.f.)
and stairway. (Alternate to item #3)

6. New elevator if required including shaft $90,000
7 Addition to existing building $278,625
8. New north entry, steps and ramp $213,530
9, Remodel general office, new entry, recreation $277,590

and water tax counter

10.  Remove south parking lot. Install topsoil, $43,056
landscape. Benches, curb closure at drive,
concrete wall

11.  Exterior building wall finish upgrade includes: $130,750
new wall siding, soffit and fascia

12.  Partial sanitary line replacement $23,250

13. Asbestos testing and remediation allowance $6,750

14.  Fire protection system $34,500

15.  Replace windows in existing building $66,500

Wgraham201 AY\ARCH\Preliminasy Phasc\A17734-THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATION OFFICES\EXISTING FACILITY STUDYW-Tup Survey-Cost Estimate Remodel and Addition.docP age 1 Of 2






THOMAS TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE

NEW BUILDING Revised DECEMBER 7. 2021

1. Demolish existing building, level ground $52,900
and seed

2. New building: 8,442 S.F. First Floor / $3,000,460
2,900 S.F. Basement

Bl New north parking lot (19) walks, curbs $158,910
And drainage

4, Landscaping $50,000

5. Elevator and shaft (optional) $90,000

7. Remove south parking. Install topsoil, landscape $40,000
benches, curb at drive, concrete walk

Total Building Cost: $3,392,270

8. Professional Services including survey, civil $195,000

engineering, architectural, structural, mechanical

and electrical engineering

Items not included in the estimate:
Telephone system and wiring
Computer systems and wiring
Appliances

Office furnishings and equipment
Environment testing if required
Permit fees

Security system and wiring
Window blinds

Road sign

OO NG R W

This project was originally budgeted in May 2019. Since that time the cost of material
has been very fluid and escalated drastically for many commodities / products. Labor

cost increases and staffing shortages have also occurred.

The preliminary estimates provided are to facilitate future planning. As details of the
proposed project are defined, a refined estimate can be provided. A contingency of +/-

10% should be used for budgeting.

Wigraham20 FAVAARCH\Preliminary Phasc\A17734-THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATION OFFICES\EXISTING FACILITY STUDY\5-Twp Survey-Cost Estimate New Building.doc Page 1 Of 1






o . - I’\\V
DESIGN GROUP, LL.C

NEW TOWNSHIP OFFICE BUILDING April 26, 2019
FIRST FLOOR

Entry vestibule (2) 8x10 160
General office (Clerk & Fiscal) ‘ 820
Manager's office 16x17 272
Large conference room 18x24 432
Small conference room 12x14 168
A/V & storage 18x6 108
Reception information 10x12 120
Water/Taxes dept. (2 work stations) 312
Assessor 8x20 (2 work stations / 4 person table) 160
Community Development Director 12x14 168
Building Inspector 8x9 72
Code Enforcement 8x18 (2 work stations) 152
Mechanical/Electrical Inspector (2) 8x18 152
Files/work counter 350
Community Development Assistant 9x9 81
Recreation Assistant 9x9 81
Recreation waiting 8x10 30
Assistant Director 9x9 81
Director 10x12 120
Meeting area 16x16 (distribution of uniforms & awards) 256

Recreation storage 12x24 288



- LT



General First Floor

Storage (3) rooms 10x18 540
Elevator 54
Elevator equipment room 60
Janitor closet/storage 180
Electrical/mechanical 180
Mechanical 180
I.T. room . 160
Men's restroom (2 toilets / 2 urinals / 2 lavatories) 300
Women's restroom (4 toilets / 2 lavatories) 300
Copy/work room 216
Stairways (2) 9x24 432
Subtotal 7,035
Circulation and walls 20% 1,407
Total First Floor Bulding Area 8,442
Basement? 3,000
Second Floor? 3,000






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Resolution 22-04 to confirm the tax roll for the
Morgan Court Street Lighting District.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Township has received a petition from the
Developers of Morgan Court requesting the installation of one (1) street light. The district
was created at our January 10, 2022 meeting, and we must now confirm the special
assessment roll. Tentative costs are as follows;

Yearly cost to operate of $173.88 to be spread over 5 lots equally in the amount of $34.78
per lot per year.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Resolution 22-04 to confirm the tax roll
for the Morgan Court Street Lighting Special Assessment District.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




22-04
TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION TO CONFIRM SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR
MORGAN COURT STREETLIGHTING DISTRICT

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the
7th day of February, 2022 at 7 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

offered the following resolution and moved for its adoption. The motion

was seconded by

WHEREAS, the Township Board of the Township of Thomas on its motion and after due
and legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a proposed assessment roll prepared by the
Supervisor and Assessing Officer of the Township for the purpose of defraying the costs of the
Morgan Court Street Lighting District including one (1) 100 Watt HPS streetlight, proposed to
be installed on Morgan Court as shown on the plans and specifications for such project; and

WHEREAS, such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Saginaw News, a
newspaper of general circulation in the township and by First Class Mail notice to each property
owner of record within said district and upon said assessment roll; and

WHEREAS, those present were invited to comment at such public hearing concerning
said assessment roll and opportunity to all present to be heard in the matter; and

WHEREAS, a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at or
before the public hearing was made a part of the minutes of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and
considered all comments and proposed amendments thereto and has found the proposed
assessment roll, to be correct, just and reasonable;

NOW BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The assessment roll submitted by the Supervisor and Assessing Officer of the
Township shall hereafter be designated as the Morgan Court Street Lighting District and shall
hereby be confirmed as the assessment roll for the Morgan Court Street Lighting District.

2. The assessment in said district shall be divided into equal annual installments of
$34.78 for the first installment, with the first installment to be due on December 31, 2022. Then
$34.78 or such amount as may be adjusted from time to time for all following installments
pursuant to energy costs to be due on December 31 each and every year thereafter.



22-04 Morgan Court Street Lighting Roll Confirmation
Page 2 of 2

3. The assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby ordered and directed
to be collected by the Township Treasurer, and the Township Clerk shall deliver said special
assessment roll to said Treasurer with his warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to collect
such assessments in accordance with the direction of the Township Board and said Public Act
246 of 1931 of Michigan as amended.

4. An owner or party having an interest in the real property subject to this special
assessment may file a written appeal of the special assessment with the state tax tribunal within
30 days after the confirmation of the special assessment roll if the special assessment was
protested at the hearing held to confirm said roll.

5. All resolution and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of
this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Township of
Thomas, that the above noted Street Lighting Special Assessment District and its’ special
assessment roll is hereby approved and ratified.

YEAS:

NAYES:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

The Supervisor declared the resolution duly adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, Edward Brosofski, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby, certify that
the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the regular
meeting of said Board held on February 7, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present, by a
roll call vote of said members as hereinbefore set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take
immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



il o
-
s sm ik
]
]
= =
- EE
]
" e
= =
]



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Resolution 22-05 to approve the tax roll for the John Day
Subdivision (Hillshire Court) to confirm the special assessment roll.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Hillshire Court is located immediately south of State
Road on the west side of North River Road. It is a short cul-de-sac that was constructed
back in the 1960’s. Other than basic road maintenance, it has not undergone any
significant work since its original construction. Obviously, after 60+ years it has far
exceeded its expected years of service.

This past year, several homeowners residing on the road approached the Township about
replacing the road surface. As a result, I steered them to the Township’s Subdivision
Road Improvement Program (SRIP) that is our incentivized program to encourage
homeowners to pay the larger portion of the costs, while the Township adds up to
$1,500/home toward the total cost. The homeowners distributed a petition that saw over
70% agree with the project. There are a total of seventeen (17) homes participating in the
project. The estimated cost, including contingencies, is $127,500. The Township’s share
is $25,500. The remainder will be paid by the homeowners as an assessment over 10
years. The total assessment per home is estimated to be $6,000.

This is the second and final public hearing to establish the assessment roll for completing
the reconstruction of Hillshire Court project. The Road Commission indicates that it
would likely be completed toward the end of spring or into mid-summer, 2022.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 22-05,
Assessment Roll.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Resolution 22-05 to approve the tax roll
for the John Day Subdivision (Hillshire Court) to confirm the special assessment roll.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




. -I.'

%



RESOLUTION 22-05
THE JOHN DAY SUBDIVISION ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
AFFIRMATION OF THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
Township of Thomas
Saginaw County, Michigan

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 7% day of
February 2022, at 7 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

WHEREAS, the Township Board of the Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan,

after due and legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a proposed assessment roll prepared by
the Supervisor and Assessing Officer of the Township for the purpose of defraying a portion of the costs
of the John Day Subdivision Road Improvement Project, proposed to be completed within the Special
Assessment District, as shown on the plans and specifications for such project;

AND WHEREAS, such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Saginaw News, a
newspaper of general circulation in the Township, and by first-class mail notice to each property owner
of record within said district and upon said assessment roll;

AND WHEREAS, comments were received from those present at such public hearing concerning said
assessment roll and opportunity to all present to be heard in the matter;

AND WHEREAS, no written objections were received to said roll and levy at this time;

AND WHEREAS, the oral comments received indicated the reasonableness of the following assessment
roll;

AND WHEREAS, a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at or before the
public hearing was made a part of the minutes of the hearing;

AND WHEREAS, the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and considered
all comments and proposed amendments thereto and has found the proposed assessment roll, to be correct,
just, and reasonable;

NOW THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The assessment roll submitted by the Supervisor and Assessing Officer of the Township of Thomas
shall hereafter be designated as The John Day Subdivision Road Improvement Project and shall hereby
be confirmed as the assessment roll for the John Day Subdivision Road Special Assessment District.



Resolution 22-05 John Day Subdivision Road Reconstruction Confirm Roll

2. The assessments in said Thomas Township for the John Day Subdivision Road Reconstruction
Special Assessment Roll shall be divided into ten (10) equal annual installments of principal with the first
installment to be due on December 31, 2022, and the following installments to be due on December 31
every year thereafter. All unpaid instaliments prior to their transfer to the tax roll as provided by Michigan
Public Act 188 of 1954, as amended, shall bear interest payable annually on each installment due date at
the rate of three (3) percent per annum commencing on the first installment due date hereinbefore set
forth. Any payments made before such first installment due date shall not bear any such interest.

3. Future due installments of an assessment against any parcel of land may be paid to the Township
Treasurer at any time in full with interest accrued through the month in which the final installment is
paid in accordance with the Michigan Public Act 188 of 1954, as amended. If any installment of a special
assessment is not paid when due, then the installment shall be considered to be delinquent and there shall
be collected, in addition to interest as provided by this section, a penalty at the rate of 1 percent for each
month, or fraction of a month, that the installment remains unpaid before being reported to the Township
Board for reassessment upon the Township tax roll, also in accordance with said PA 188.

4. The assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected
by the Township Treasurer, and the Township Clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to said
treasurer with his/her warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to collect such assessments in
accordance with the direction of the Township Board and said PA 188.
5. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution
be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Abstained:

The supervisor declared the motion carried and the resolution was duly adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor
Thomas Township



Resolution 22-05 John Day Subdivision Road Reconstruction Confirm Roll

Certificate

The undersigned clerk of the Township of Thomas hereby certifies that the foregoing
constitutes a true and complete copy of an excerpt of the minutes of a regular meeting of the
Township Board of the Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan, held on February 7, 2022, at
which meeting seven members of the Township Board were present and voted as indicated in said
minutes; that said meeting was held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of
Michigan; the foregoing excerpt contains all material pertinent to the John Day Subdivision Road
Improvement Project.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk
Thomas Township



Resolution 22-05 John Day Subdivision Road Reconstruction Confirm Roll

EXHIBIT A

Parcel Number

Owner Name

Property Address

Mailing Address

Assessment Amount

28-12-3-24-2114-800

LITTLE, JEFFREY AND TORI

7538 HILLSHIRE CT

7538 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M1 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2130-000

GARTEE,DE&IM

7541 HILLSHIRE CT

7541 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M| 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2129-000

GREENE, HC & SD

7555 HILLSHIRE CT

7555 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M| 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2115-000

GUEVARA, CHRISTINE

7556 HILLSHIRE CT

7556 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M! 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2128-000

LEHTO, MICHAEL R

7575 HILLSHIRE CT

7575 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M| 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2116-000

OWENS, MARC & HARTWING, SHELLY

7576 HILLSHIRE CT

7576 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M| 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2127-000

NETZLEY, JACK M & DORTHY M

7595 HILLSHIRE CT

8399 MYCHELLE LN
CADILLAC M1 49601

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2117-000

PRANGE, DAVID E

7596 HILLSHIRE CT

7596 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M| 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2118-000

PRANGE,DE &JS

7614 HILLSHIRE CT

7614 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M| 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2126-000

INMAN, TA &JM

7615 HILLSHIRE CT

7615 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M| 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2125-000

DUPUIS, CHERYL

7633 HILLSHIRE CT

7633 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW MI 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2119-000

DEMO, BRENT & DEMO, J] & M

7634 HILLSHIRE CT

7634 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M1 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2120-000

KAUL, H) & KM

7652 HILLSHIRE CT

7652 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M1 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2124-000

PABALIS, DELORES J

7653 HILLSHIRE CT

7653 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M| 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2121-000

HOLUBIK, JOHN C Ill & DANIELLE M

7670 HILLSHIRE CT

7670 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M1 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2123-000

VERESH, DANA J & VERSESH, LESLEY E

7675 HILLSHIRE CT

7675 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M| 48609

$6,000.00

28-12-3-24-2122-000

BABBITT, DENISE M & JOSEPH JAIME SR

7680 HILLSHIRE CT

7680 HILLSHIRE CT
SAGINAW M1 48609

$6,000.00




22-04 Morgan Court Street Lighting Roll Confirmation

Page 3 of 3

Parcel Number: Owner Name: Property Address: Mailing Address: City |[State| Zip
28-12-3-24-2001-042 KEMERER, JUSTIN & SARAH |MORGAN CT PARCEL A 7609 MORGAN CT SAGINAW|MI 48609
28-12-3-24-2001-040 KEMERER, JUSTIN & SARAH |MORGAN CT PARCEL B 7609 MORGAN CT SAGINAW|MI 48609
28-12-3-24-2001-048 KEMERER, JUSTIN & SARAH |MORGAN CT PARCEL C 7609 MORGAN CT SAGINAW|MI 48609
28-12-3-24-2001-046 KEMERER, JUSTIN & SARAH |MORGAN CT PARCEL D 7609 MORGAN CT SAGINAW|MI 48609
28-12-3-24-2001-044 KEMERER, JUSTIN & SARAH |7609 MORGAN CT 7609 MORGAN CT SAGINAW|MI 48609







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve Consumers Energy Resolution 22-06 to make a change
to the lighting service as provided in the Standard Lighting Contract.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The proposed change to the Consumers Energy
Lighting Contract is very simple as provided for in Resolution 22-06. It provides for the
addition of one streetlight on Morgan Court for a new development. The developer paid
for the cost of the installation of the street light. The yearly cost of the energy will be
spread evenly among the five parcels on Morgan Court as a Special Assessment on the
taxes.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 22-06
and Consumers Energy Contract changes.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Consumers Energy Resolution 22-06 to
make a change to the lighting service as provided in the Standard Lighting Contract.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




Page 1 of 2

22-06
RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE STANDARD STREETLIGHTING
CONTRACT WITH CONSUMERS ENERGY

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 7th day of
February 2022, at 7 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

RESOLVED, that it is hereby deemed advisable to authorize Consumers Energy Company to make
changes in the lighting service as provided in the Standard Lighting Contract between the Company
and the Township of Thomas, dated May 1, 2016, in accordance with the Authorization for Change in
Standard Lighting Contract dated February 7, 2022, heretofore submitted to and considered by this
Township Board; and

RESOLVED, that said change to the Standard Lighting Service Contract will direct Consumers Energy
Company to install one (1) 100 Watt high-pressure sodium streetlight on a contemporary pole on
Morgan Court; and

RESOLVED further that the Supervisor and the Clerk be and are authorized and directed to execute
such authorization for change on behalf of the Township.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF Saginaw )

I, Edward Brosofski, Clerk of the Township of Thomas Township do hereby certify that the foregoing
resolution was duly adopted by the Thomas Township Board of Trustees, at the meeting held on
February 7, 2022.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:

Form 547 11-2014 Page | of 2



Page 2 of 2

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, Edward Brosofski, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby, certify
that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the
regular meeting of said Board held on February 7, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was
present, by a roll call vote of said members as hereinbefore set forth; that said resolution was
ordered to take immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Form 547 11-2014 Page 2 of 2



Form 547 11-2014

Ty AUTHORIZATION FOR CHANGE IN
co"s"me'f_m- STANDARD LIGHTING CONTRACT
" Counton Us (COMPANY-OWNED) FORM 547
Contract Number: 100000375749
Consumers Energy Company is authorized as of , by the Township of Thomas, to make

changes, as listed below, in the lighting system(s) covered by the existing Standard Lighting Contract
between the Company and the Township of Thomas, dated 1/1/20186.

Lighting Type:
General Service Unmetered Lighting Rate GUL, Standard High Intensitv Discharge

Notification Number(s):
1059792418

Construction Work Order Number(s):

Except for the changes in the lighting system(s) as herein authorized, all provisions of the aforesaid Standard
Lighting Contract dated 1/1/2016 shall remain in full force and effect.

Township of Thomas

By:
(Signature)
(Printed)
lts
(Title)

This Agreement may be executed and delivered in counterparts, including by a facsimile or an electronic
transmission thereof, each of which shall be deemed an original. Any document generated by the parties with
respect to this Agreement, including this Agreement, may be imaged and stored electronically and introduced as
evidence in any proceeding as if original business records. Neither party will object to the admissibility of such
images as evidence in any proceeding on account of having been stored electronically.

Pasa 1 of 3



Form 547 11-2014

RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, that it is hereby deemed advisable to authorize Consumers Energy Company to make changes in
the lighting service as provided in the Standard Lighting Contract between the Company and the Township of
Thomas, dated 1/1/2018, in accordance with the Authorization for Change in Standard Lighting Contract
dated :

heretofore submitted to and considered by this [_]commission [] council {1 board ;and

RESOLVED, further, that the Cierk be and are authorized to execute such authorization
for change on the behalf of the Township.

STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF Saginaw

l , Clerk of the Township of Thomas, do hereby certify that the foregoing

resolution was duly adopted by the [_1commission [ council [] board of said municipality, at the meeting
held on

Dated: Municipal Customer Type: Township

Page 2 of 3



Form 547 11-2014

GENERAL SERVICE UNMETERED LIGHTING RATE GUL, STANDARD HIGH INTENSITY DISCHARGE

|Number of %Nomfnaf §Luminaire Fixture Type Fixture Style \Install !Locatfbn

Luminaires Watts | Type | Remoe | . -

i 1 1100 HPS Post Top |Contempora §insta|l MORGAN CT - 85' EAST OF WEST |
; ry i | PROPERTY LINE OF PARCEL A

Page 30f 3



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Resolution 22-07, opposing the incorporation as a Charter
Township.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: This agenda item is likely to catch most of you off-guard
as it really has never come up in conversation. The only reason that it is being discussed
now is because State law requires Township’s over 2,000 in population and providing
certain community services to publish in a local paper that Thomas Township could be a
Charter Township. It further permits the representative Township Board to formally
oppose the Charter designation. I have a complete 18-page analysis from the MTA
available for anyone to read that compares the differences between General Law
Township and Charter Townships if you are interested in more details.

There are really not that many differences. In fact, the primary purpose of Charter
Townships is to deter annexation. Without a city on our borders, this is really of no
concern to Thomas Township. As Manager, I do not see any benefit to changing to
Charter status at this time other than to cause a lot of questions and extra work.

However, I felt that it was the Board’s opinion and decision that really mattered, so that is
why we are presenting this resolution for your consideration.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 22-07

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Resolution 22-07, opposing the
incorporation as a Charter Township.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




u
1
ol »
= 1 EEE
[
MiEE u
de m
u
-
.

| . | R '1.'
n - . -li C
- . LT n Il
= = C
. "l 4
n . m n n N
e 0 L -n
"= = .
| n - "
= = "= = |
% om
] p it
n 1 _— w
s =" l. N n
- = - = mEm ms -
11 I: S I.:
- - .
.u " = J_ N l. .
Ty »» LI J



RESOLUTION 22-07
RESOLUTION OF INTENT OPPOSING INCORPORATION AS A CHARTER TOWNSHIP
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

WHEREAS, the Township Clerk has been notified by the Michigan Secretary of State that
Thomas Township has a population of 2,000 or more inhabitants, excluding the population of
any incorporated village, and notice of that notification was duly published in the Saginaw News,
a newspaper of general circulation in the township, as required by law, and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of MCL 42.3a, the Township is eligible to be incorpérated asa
charter township by resolution of the Township Board, and

WHEREAS, after notification is received by the clerk, the Township Board may adopt, by a
majority vote, a resolution opposed to incorporation, and

WHEREAS, the Township Board does not desire to incorporate as a charter township,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Thomas Township Board does
declare its intent not to incorporate as a charter township.

Motion was made by , seconded by . to adopt the foregoing
resolution.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Abstained:



The supervisor declared the motion carried and the resolution was duly adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

Certificate

I, Edward Brosofski, the duly elected and acting Clerk of the Thomas Township Board of
Trustees, hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Thomas Township
Board of Trustees of said Township at the regular meeting of said Commission held on February
7, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present, by a roll call vote of said members and
hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 7, 2022
SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Administrative Review Process to Display Fireworks at Swan
Valley Banquet Center for 2022.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In 2012, the Board approved the process of an annual
review request for those wishing to display fireworks which require a permit. This action
authorized the Township Manager to approve the permit on behalf of the Township
Board when all the requirements have been met; the fire department approves and is
within seven days of displaying the fireworks. The Swan Valley Banquet Center has been
able to utilize this process and was rather appreciative of its benefits. They have made the
request again for the 2022 year. They have agreed to comply with the requirements we
have asked of them. I am requesting the Board grant their annual request to display
fireworks based on the fore mentioned program.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve the annual administrative
fireworks display review process for the Swan Valley Banquet Center in 2022.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No






TT02/81/10 panjosay 7z0z/0t/10 MONS / iemapts QY LOILVYD 8€69| 82
T20Z/81/10 panjosay TT0z/01/10 MONS / Y[emapis QY LO11vY9 0269 L2
770Z/81/10 panjosay zzoz/ot/to MONS / Yiemapis QY 101LvYD T069| 92
N 7202/81/10 panjosay 7207/01/10 MONS / Y|emapis QY LOILVYD T689] 2
Ml 7T0T/81/10 panjosay 220z/01/10 MONS / l[emapis QY Y3AIY S S6S| 2
220z/81/10 paAjosay 720z/01/10 MONS / Y[emapis ¥a ¥31SIDN01D M S§| €2
7207/0T/10 panjosay TToT/EeT/10 MONS / %emapis QY Y31 S 0S| 22
TT0Z/81/10 panjosay zzoz/ot/10 MONS / Jljemapis QY Y3IAIM N €97| L2
2202/81/10 panjosay T20z/01/10 MONS / djemapis YA ¥Y315302N019 3 Sv7| 02
-9oua) Suoje Sunesnsanuy 7207/12/10 S1gaQ ‘yseaL “qunr QY Y3IAIY N vEY| 61

pajid slgap % junf jo Juiejdwod
B Auadod uo Jed pasuadiun sunesnsanul |zzoz/ve/to dlun/dou ‘ap1ysa QY ¥3IAIY S S6T| 8L
Te0z/81/10 panjosay Tz0z/01/10 MONS / jemapis QY LYOHS 0LLT| 2L
il JanatAsaunoy  |zz0z/81/10 MONS / %lemapis QY ¥3IAIM S TTLT| 91
T20z/81/10 panjosay 220z/01/10 MONS / d|emapis 4a ONINO1Vd S69T| SL
7202Z/81/10 panjosay TT0z/01/10 MONS /)>i|emapis d4a ONIWOTVd 89ST| ¥L
. 2t0z/0z/10 panjosay TT0z/€T/10 MONS / |emapis QY ¥3TUW S PYST| €1
Auadoud|zzoz/81/10 panjosay T20z/€1/10 Suole|OIA 3|diNIN QY Y3IANN S ZevT| 2L

uo w__a ysniq pue jjemaplis

uo mous/adl Jo juiejdwo)
€202/02/10 Panjosay TT0T/€T/10 MONS / {emapis QY ¥ITIUN S 8LVT| LL
7eoz/oz/1o panjosay TT0T/€1/10 MONS / dlemapis QY ¥3T1IN S09¥T| OL
T20z/81/10 panjosay €T0z/ot/10 MONS /d|emapis QY YIAIY SSET| 6
£202/02/10 panjosay 2T0T/€T/10 MONS / Jllemapis ad ¥3ITNIN S 0ET| 8
TT0/81/10 panjosay zz0z/01/10 MONS / j|emapis 1d IIVANIN L6TT| L
swepy SOT se pajsod 8unesnsaau) 7T0T/€0/10 s1QaQ ‘ysedL yunr Q¥ SINVAV STT| 9

{asnoy 1e sugoap pue yunf
Auiadoud uo suqap pue yung 3unesnsanu) zz0z/€0/10 S1gQ ‘ysed1 Qunr ay INIFAOOM TYTT| §
Alemapis TTOT/ET/T0 | uonanusqo jemapis QY ¥IAIN S OVIT| ¥

uo 32i/mous jo juejdwao)
jutejdwo) paso|) aieq snjeis paji4 aeq Ao3aje) ssalppy| €
Teoe/ve/1-7e0e/1/T| ¢
suoday Ajyauoly uswadiogug apoy| |

E| _ 3 a D g v




Jane1Asauno)  [zz0z/81/10 MONS / Y[emapis Y3AIY S| 68
2202/81/10 paAjosay 720Z/01/10 MONS / d[emapis ONIWNOTVd| 88
2202/81/10 paAjosay 7202/0t/10 MONS / dlemapis ONIWOTVd| /8
7202/81/10 panjosay 2z0oz/0t/10 MONS / d|emapls X00Yd 4109] 98
Jlemapis 3unesisanu TT0T/vT/10 UoIINIISqO Y|emapIS @y HoLNa| s8
uo ad1/mous Jo juiejdwo)
T202/81/10 | panjosay Te0z/01/10 MONS / d|emapis QY LOILvYD 0046| 8
zz0Z/81/10 panjosay 2T0z/01/10 MONS /emapls ¥ N3ITYO ANVIHOIH €456/ €8
220t/81/10 panjosay TT0oz/ot/10 MONS /demapls  |4d N3IYO ANVIHOIH vv6| 28
épanowal panoway udis Aesodwal z2z0z/2T/T0 Asesodwa] ‘usis QY LOILVYD /8€6| L8
uaaq udis Atesodwal syH
T20Z/81/10 pan|osay 7T0z/01/10 MONS / Y|emapis QY 101LvYD £8€6| 08
TT0z/81/10 panjosay 2T0z/01/10 MONS / d|emapis QY LOILVYD §8¢6| 64
T70z/81/10 panjosay zz0z/0t/10 MONS /emapls  HA NIFYD ANVIHOIH Stee| 82
. zeoz/81/10 panjosay zeoz/ot/to MONS /3|emapiS A NIFUO ANVIHOIH LTE6| LL
720t/81/10 panjosay |7z0Z/01/10 MONS /|emapis 4d G131JHLYON €026| 92
T70z/81/10 panjosay TT0otT/0T/10 MONS / d|emapis Y a13idHLYON €9T6( S2
B Te0oz/81/10 panjosay zzoe/ot/10 MONS / demapis QY 10ILvyD STT6| ¥/
720Z/81/10 panjosay zzoz/ot/10 MONS / diemapis QY LOILVYD TL06| €L
2e0z/81/10 panjosay z20z/01/10 MONS / dlemapis QY 1011vY9 6968| 2.
8uissiw| zzoz/0T/10 panjosay 2702/50/10 Alemapis Suissiin ay 1O1LvY9 €v68| LL
jjemapis Jo eade Jo julejdwo)
770T/81/10 panjosay T20z/01/10 MONS / Y[emapis QY 10ILvYD 6¥88| 0L
720Z/81/10 paAjosay 2702/01/10 MONS / j|emapis QY LOILVYD £9/8( 69
7T0z/81/10 panjosay 770T/01/10 MONS /[emapis QY LOILYYD 02/8| 89
a zeoe/8t/10 panjossy 2T0z/01/10 MONS / d|emapls QY LOILVYD 0898| L9
T707/81/10 PaAjosaY T20z/01/10 MONS / d|emapis ay 1OILVY9 ¥598| 99
TT0t/81/10 panjosay TT0T/01/10 MONS / [emapis QY 1011vY9 06S8| 59
2z0z/81/10 PaAjosaY 7z0z/01/10 MONS / |emapis QY LOILVYD SEV8| ¥9
720Z/81/10 PaAjosaY T20t/01/10 MONS / d|emapis @y 101LvY9 00v8| £9
720t/81/10 panjosay Toz/o0t/10 MONS / d|emapis QY 10ILVYD S€T8| 29
T202/81/10 Pan|osay T70zZ/01/10 MONS / djemapis QY LOILVY¥D 07Z8| 19
7T0z/81/10 panjosay 7Z0Z/01/10 MONS / [emapis QY LOILVYD 06T8| 09
3 a ) g v




DISCONTINUED BUSINESSES:

Maple Leaf Counseling 7950 Gratiot Road
NEW BUSINESSES:
Hannah Smith Stylist 8048 Gratiot Road; Ste. A & B

AS OF: 01/24/2022



‘ISNVI MOHS Y04 M3INTY
TIM-3FONVITdNOD NI LON
ALlY3IdOdd 'SSANTII 0L INd
N3IAID FWIL TYNOILIAaY
‘ATdWOD OL 404 43a¥vmy HITHWN °S 09PT
NOILIONNINI ANINVYINYId SI483a 8 HSYYHL INNT (S)FTIDIHIA GISNIDIINN/TTIVEIJONI YINWTVd

INIW3IDYO4N3 3A0I/1LH0d43Y NOILDV LYNOD LNIHYND

¢C0C AYVNNVT



00°T21'TS = 5824 Jwuad |ejo

LT = SHwIad [ed1123(3 pue ‘Suiquinjd ‘|ediueydaly jejoL

00°'0TS S S = s}iwlad [e1oL
0009 S 1N0) 3019 "M TT| 220Z/v2/T0 131eay I19lep [445°)
00°STT S suepiey L0v6| ZZOZ/LT/T0 aJeuuny (At
0001t S 19|1eYyD 908L| 720T/€T/10 oewing f4an)
00°SET S peoy 921Q ¥9€TT| 220Z/0T/T0 D/V pue aseuiny (444
00°06 S peoy @21d 16/6| ¢20Z/€0/T0 9A03S POOM [4%4"
|esoL SSaIPpY panssj uoindidsaq Hiom Jaquiny
HWId4 ajeq NuLad
Sjiluiad jediueyoain
= $ _ = S}iuildd R3O
sHwiad Suiqwn|d oN
jeloL SS3IPPY panssj uonduasag yiom nRquinn
}WIdd aled Hwaad
syusd duiquinid
00°T1I9'T S TT = Sshuwiad |ejo)
00'86 S Jooigmopesiy Tezy| 220Z/v2/10 [opowal uayay [4414"
00'66 S peoy 321Q OETTT| ¢T0TZ/v2/10 ajod dwa] (444"
00°€0T S dALQ 3IYyspoOM 8|  ZZ0T/ZT/CT iadieyd sed 201
00°00T S peoy 1onei9 0/18| 220Z/T1/T0 suofjesajie Jamo] 63
00°S6 S uno) uedio 05SL| 2z0zZ/0T/10 awoy Ajiwey 3j3uls mapn ¢Z-813
0066 S 9ALIQ POOMBDII) 9918| 7Z0Z/90/10 Jojesausy L3
00°06 S peoy joneJo 808| 2z0Z/v0/T0 swoy Ajiwej 3j3uls maN 2913
00'852 S usalg adej|IA Zveh| 720Z/v0/10 auloy Ajiwey 8|3uis maN 753
00'0v¢C ) ussu9 3de||IA 922F| ZZ0T/b0/10 awoy Ajiwey 3|3uls maN [ A
00°0%2 S ua3u9 a3e||IA TEOY| 2Z0Z/+0/10 awoy Ajiwey a|3uis maN €3
00°€0T S peoy 15014 0198| ZZ0Z/€0/10 J19159.4E 931NS pue SaLI313eq ||lEMIIMOJ T [A4r4r !
00°06 S auelieqd /06| ZzZ0Z/€0/10 J0]elauan ccL 3
{elol SSaIppy panss) uondunsag yiom 1Bquiny
Jwliad ajeq u_E._mm
SHWJD4 {eI13I9)3
Z20Z ‘sz Aonupr - 2207 ‘T Adpnupf., 10day Aoy JO21UDYIIN pup Buiquinid [0314123]3
00°ELS DES = 5994 UOIONISUOD [RI0L, 00°0ZZ$ = 5994 HWad [e10L  p = syuwsad Suipping 10t
00°ELS'0ES 00°022$ ¥ = SHWI3d [eloL
00000y $ = $ peoy joieto 0999| Zz0Z/07/10 431U3) 3JNJEN - Uo[IEIO|3) WoOoOoLYleg 229
00°661°ST S| 00°StT S 9AlQ 9341 Bujuing 88v6| 220Z/0Z/10 Joou adejday <-S
00'v/201 S | 0008 S peoy 43| 'S SZT| 2z0T/8T/10 joou ade|day [A454
00'008 S| 005z ) PEOY 1011849 00LTT| ZZ0Z/TT/10 aoe] usis -1
350) uoiPnIIsuo) 8301 Hwiad SSaIppY panss| ajeq uondudsag yiom| sequny
nuLad

sudjs/a4nPnas 8j0d/uonIjowaa/iood Sujwwims/siuatuadelday jooy/sjjwiad uonippy/uonesaly

220z ‘sz Aonupr - 220z ‘T Aspnuoy .. oday AyandY Juawiindag buipjing

diysumoy spwoyy







Monthly Water Use (MG)

Township Board Water System Report
Dec-21

% Change

2021

(5/yr AVG)

Historical Monthly Water Use

2019

2018

2017

W HSC Water Use

HIMS Water Use

Fullerton Water Use

Saginaw Control Water Use

Total Water Consumption SVA7.9 -10% 46.43 66.50 71.41 68.77 66.64
Average Daily Water Use 1.86 ~_ -10% 150 | 215 2.30 222 | 215
Industrial Water Use 35.98 -17% 25.87 43.87 58.56 43.57 45.91
% Total Water Use by Industry 62% 7% 56% 66% 82% 63% 69%
Residential & Commercial 21.80 7% 20.56 22.63 12.85 25.20 20.73
New Water Services 0 0 3 0 0 1
Water Meters Upgraded 8 'a o N
T Tonl Valer Custoiets. S 003 Meters Uggraded
ate 3 i MO 03
HSC Water Use 35,126,473 | 392,696,554 '
HIMS Water Use 747,389 | 11,895,958 | —:
Fullerton Water Use 12,835 216,108 ! —_
Saginaw Control Water Use 83,753 | 5,139,715 0% 20% 40% 50% 80% 100%
Cignys Water Use 12,270 161,335 9 Meters Changed « Meters Remaining )
'l ™
Decgﬁ-}ber Water Consumption mindustrial Water Use Residential & Commercial
120.00 TR AL . SR S PE=L P P
10000 e e
80.00 _— e —
60.00 _ _
40 00 - - _—— — - — -
2018 2017 2016
J
YTD Water Use (MG) Change al Wa
(5/vr AVG) L ’ U vle
Year To Date Water Use 755.27 -19% 784.78 929.42 987.59 994.97 948.54
HSC/HIMS Water Use 417.03 -28% 412,57 599.49 664.02 608.31 592.65
Residential & Commercial 338.23 -4% 372.21 329.93 323.57 386.66 355.90
o N
VTS Water Consumption (MG) B HSC/HIMS Water Use Residential & Commercial
1000.00
900 00
800.00
700.00
é 600 00
;: 500.00
.’—E 400 00
=
30000
200.00
10000
0,00
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
N J
Monthiy ind sage (MG}
Mo nth
5,000,000 10,000,000 15,000,000 20,000,000 25,000,000 30,000,000 35,000,000 40,000,000

« Cignys Water Use




Township Board Sanitary Sewer System Report

Dec-21
#) {J el e 1 3 ) {
¥, (] [ i) 016
Total Sanitary Sewer Discharged 38.00 11% 27.52 44.71 37.60 28.64 32.15
Average Daily Discharge 1.23 11% 0.89 1.44 1.21 0.92 1.04
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 6.45 -9% 5.48 8.55 8.13 6.26 7.06
Residential & Commercial 31.55 17% 22.04 36.16 29.47 22.38 25.09
% HSC & HIMS Use of Total Discharged 17% -19% 20% 19% 22% 22% 22%
Precipitation in Inches 1.42 -21% 1.94 2.62 2.21 0.65 1.55
New Sewer Connections 0 0 3 0 0 1
Total Sewer Customers 3,407
"l N
Dacamber Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Pracipitation
80,00 e
70.00 ———————= —
60.00 e e e e e e e ._: =
_? 50.00 — S — _ — - ;
L_’ 40.00 é
= 3000 ‘A,
=2 g
20.00 &
10.00
0.00
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
W HSC/HIMS Sewer Use mm Residential & Commercial Precipitation in Inches
S _/
YTD Sanitary Sevser Use Repart (4G) 9% Change Histarical YTD Discharge Summary (MG)
2021 (5/vr A¥EL 2020 219 2018 2017 2016
Year To Date Sewer Discharged 382.11 -9% 404.49 453.86 408.88 398.95 424.30
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 78.51 -12% 74.97 94.60 92.92 84.07 99.14
Residential & Commercial 303.60 -8% 329.52 359.26 315.96 314.88 325.16
Year to Date Precipitation 35.4 17% 30.95 26.22 30.81 33.78 29.34
2 ™
vear-to-idate Historicai Saniiary 5
500.00 -
450.00 e
~— 30
400.00
. 350.00 % g
_(i: 300.00 il 20 ‘}
2 250,00 <
_“‘i 200.00 15 \2
= 150.00 0 2
100,00 -
5
50.00
0.00 0
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
W HSC/HIMS Sewer Use e Residential & Commercial — Year to Date Precipitation
o J




2021 Board Report - Water
Annual Summary

Average Water Use (MGD) 2.07 2.15 255 2.71 2.73 2.60 252 2.64 2.24 2.98 2.83

| %of Total Water Use by Industry]  55% | 9% | 53% 65% 67% | 61% 62% 61% | 61% 62% 66%
New Water Services| 11 -29% 1 9 1 31 13 1

Water Use Surinaiy
120090
1006.00
E3E s
"
200,00 IR i
LT S
) w5
! . - EECRLY
< 40000 anar iy
£
£
400,00
200,00 |
0.00
2021 2020 2019 2018 22017 2016 2018 2014 2013 2012 2011
indastal Water Use Reyidmniial ¢ vmmers iah Water Uso

2021 Board Report - Sewer
Annual Summary

Average Daily Discharge (MG 110 117 1.15 114
% of Total Sewer Use by Indust 21% 23% 24% 23%
30.95 34.12 3592 ] 3051 | 2560 34.71 34.82 2595

500,00 10.00
450,00
Mou
400.00
3000
35000
o
2 &
15000 2000 5
20000 3
4 e
15000
W
16000
B
“non
aoo o
2021 200 2019 2018 17 B 2615 2054 w3 2002 0y
T Sevrr Use e Rsiduotial § il e fraoptaton (nihas)




Al LT R s R P o o
1""‘11"111 S AW IAT L
ot L F+ #-l = -

. - .,-.-.., 'r. F.

-]
LR T R R l'll- .|.'-'.-|.



00°00T (0G°gS) 066G 06764 00°0 I¥OHS/Y93A0 HSYD 000°%¥69-000-T0T
ZT° 9% LLTT8T ‘€91 96866 'GET £€2°9896€T 00°898‘z0¢ SNOANYTTADSIN 000°€69-000-10T
28°¢€6T (69°9€0L) 00°0 69°9€G%T 00°00G6°¢L SNOILOITHE SLNAWISINGHWIEH 002 LL9-000-T0T
5866 00702 0070 007 0T%’‘cT 007 0€k ‘€T SINAWASINGWIAT TADYYd LIS 00T LL9-000-TO0T
78°966  (LZ %89 ’G8) 90°0 LZ°%89°G6 00°000°0T SINIARASUNTNITA 000" LLS-000-T0T
00°00T (00°009°T) 0070 00°009°T 00°0 SHILVENY-SANNITT 000°9.9-000-101
SL°8L 00°062’% 00°00G6°T 00°0GL'ST 00°000°0¢ NOILAEIMINOD/SNOTLYNOJ 000°S5L9-000-T0T
00°00T (60°s¥e’g) 00°0 00°G6vE’‘S 00°0 XHOINIANI/SIASSY A0 TTVS 000" €L9-000-T0T
00°0 00°666’68¢ 00°0 00°0 00°666‘58¢ SANAd YHHIO WOWd SHHEI NIWAY 000°2L8-000-T0T
€6°99 16°281°2 0070 60°LTH D 00700979 SINAWATIOY ASYHAT 002" L99-000-10T
797907  (00°69%F) 00°0G6G’T 00°69% L 00°000“L TYINTS NOITIAYJ 000°L99-000-10T
00°00T (Z8°¢€¥v'T) 00°28T Z8'EEY ‘T 00°0 QANIYE ISAUFLNI 000°699-000-10T
00°00T (00°82) 00782 0082 00°0 FHd MOAHD 4ASN 000°259-000-T0T
00°0 00°00Z°‘c 00°0 0070 00°002°'2 SNOTISSHONOD 000°059-000-T0T
00" % 00°08¥% 00°0 00" 02 007006 SATYS 000°6%9-000-T0T
Ve V6 00°966 00°0 00°%0979T 00°009°LT SWNYED09d WIMS 000°8%9-000-T0T
£6°6T S6°¥10°9T 000 S0°686°¢ 00°000°0¢ INNIATT ANYTIEANOM JIINIM 00T°LP9-000-T0T
1€°16 00°696'T 00°0 00°GER ‘9T 00°000°8T NIVMG 000°L¥9-000-T0T
06°02T (GL°8F9°€) 0070 GL' 8RR T 00°008°LT dWYD AYd 000°S%9-000-T0T
00°00T (00°8Z8°6) 00°GLE 00°828'6 0070 HHOONI ZYAIARID 000°Z%9-000-T0T
000 00°000‘¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ MALNID/IA¥ISTEId FHALYN SEEI WYEO0Ed ZLL 0¥9-000-T0T
0070 00°005°T 0070 00°0 00°00G’T TIVII00d 9OY¥TA SHII WTID0dd TLL°0%9-000-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°005°T ATYM/NAY S 0LL*0%9-000-T0T
00°FPIT  (00°0TZ) 00°0 00" 0TL'T 00°00G6'T TIYIXETTIOA SAAA SWYEO0Ud 69L°0%9-000-10T
€6°6F 00°625°¢€ 00°08F% 00°615’¢ 00°0%0°L IJIADEY SHAAd WYI90dd 89L°0%9-000-T0T
€6°LET (06 LZV'2) 00°0S6°¢ 06°L28'8 00°00%'9 TIYEIINSYE SHEA WYd90dd L9L°0%9-000-T0T
S0 6 0Z°09% 08°LT9°¢ 08°L92'L 00°8zL'L SOINITO SHHEA WvIH0dd 99L°0%9-000-T0T
8Z°9%T  (00°LST'T) 000 00°L69°¢€ 007005z TIVELIOS ITAdY SHFA WWIH0ud S9L°0%9-000-T01
96°1T 00°59% ¢ 00°0 00°6€¢ 00°008°2 TIVEIJ0S HINOX SHFI WYIH0dEd F9L°0¥9-000-T0T
10795 00°660’8 00°00T 00°50€ 0T 00" 00F“8T MEDI0S SEAA WTIH0Ud €9L°0%9-000-10T
00°86 00°T 0Z°0 00°6¥% 00°0§ STYIYHALYN JdEINIYd 000°829-000-T0T
000 00°000°2Z 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 SOILOHd 140dssvd 00T°ST9-000-T0T
6682 0G TPT L 00°G€L 06°8%8°¢2 00°000°0T SEEI 140dsSsva 000°6T19-000-T0T
Z0° L6 96°52ZF 00°0 70 8F8°¢CT 00°PLZ'VT ¥ AYM-JO-IHOTHE FTAL IXE OUIAW 000°219-000-T0T
89°PIT (29 v0F ‘%) L1°Lzo’e 29707 ‘v 00°000°0¢ SENTA HONYNIAIO 000°909-000-T0T
78°00T (00°T8L‘8) 000 00" F6G’9G60"'T 00 €LL'LVO'T ONIYVHS FNNIAEY HIVIS 000" ¥L5-000-10T
81°0 00°0S% ‘662 000 00065 00°000°00¢ INYID 000°996-000-10T
Ly 8LT  (LE"9E£Z’6E) 00°%59°C LE 9€T 68 00°000°065 SLIMYEd NOIIONYLSNOD 000°006-000-T0T
09°'LZ €T 6LY VT 0009 LL"0zs’'s 00°000‘0% INIWJOTIARA XIINAWWOD 000°66%-000-T0T
05°26 00°08T 00°082 007022’ 00°00%’C ASNIDIT SSANISAd 000°8S%-000-T0T
06°0L 9L°608'6G 0070 P2 00L'GHT 00°015’602 AL JT9YD EHA ASIHONVYA 000" ¥S$%-000-T0T
£€8°ZL 06°90L 00°96¢ 06°€68°1 00°009°¢ SEEA HWOH ATIHOW 000°6F%-000-T0T
00°0 007062 00°0 000 00°0SZ NOILDETIOD ASNIADIT 950 000°8%%-000~T0T
TL°€ 6G°TTIL'08T 00°0 T7°896°9 00°089‘L8T d NOILVMISININAY XYL XIdddodd 000" L¥%~000-T0T
00'0 0052 00°0 00°0 00°62 TI0D XYL - SAILTYNId/LSTIALNI 000°S¥F-000-T0T
00°0 00°LLE’'8T 00°0 0070 00°LLE 8T LA T 000 LEVP-000-T0T
60°€ST  (99°6LE'OD) 0070 99°GHH ‘91T 00°99079¢L INIWIOVTIAHEY ALIHAONd TYNOSHHEA 00T 0T%#-000-T0T
000 00°98ZLE 000 00°0 00°982°LE SHAXVI ALYIJONd TYNOSYHd 000°0T¥-000~T0T
SLL6E  (GZ°£68) 00°0 GZ e6T'T 00'00¢ AL¥EJ0¥d TYNOSYEd O ,TEd 000°S0%-000-T0T
0070 00°6L9°S 00°0 0070 00°G6.9°¢g OIW ¥d HOL S¥MT Id9 SIASSY D9dS 0S6T°20%~-000-10T
000 00°6L8°¢ 0070 0070 00°6L8°¢€ TLIS M4 HOL ST Id9 SISSY DOFdS GZ1°20%-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘6S 00°0 00°0 00°000 65 WSSASSY TYIDAAS SIHOIT IHTALS 00T°20%-000-T0T
L6°6T 8€°1Z682¢ 0070 29°L60°28 00"6T0‘TT¥ SAXYI ALMAIOEd 000°Z0%-000-10T
000 3dsg
sanusAly
aNNd ONIIVYEJO TVIEANID - 0T pund
azsn (TYWIONGY) TVIRION (ASYIEDAd) FASTAIINT (TYIHONEY) TYION Iaoang NOILdI¥DSHEA IIIHAN T
19ag % HONYIVE 220Z/T€/T0 HINOW Z20Z/TE/T0 TYNIDIHO
HTIYTIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOVY FONVTIVE dIX 2z-120¢

vZ/1  :9beg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥90d@d FYALTIANIAXE ONY EANTATT

Z2¢0¢/TE/T0 SNIANT AOIdEd

drysumo] sewoy] :gqg

d9ATHd x9S

Wd 8G:€0 77zn7/T0/7n



72 w8 v 8% 00°0 9L°LST 00°90¢ NOIINGIYINOD YAZOTANI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-T6T-TOT
00°00T (00°2LE %) 00°0 00°ZLE'Y 00°0 SYOIDHAISNI NOILOATH SIOYM GZT G0L-TAT-TOT
6586 0€°2ZH 00°0 0L"LS6'T 00°000°¢ ATINOH HHIL-INYd SAOTM 000'G0L-T6T-TOT
L0 LE TZ°GSL 000 6L bED 00°002°T ATINOH FWIL-TIAd SAOYM 00T %0L-T6T-T0T
SNOILOZTE - T6T 3dad
8T°98 €5°086 /LT 6€°9T2 LT LY €67 FLT 00°7EF ‘20T AATLVELSINTAAY-dIDYNYN —- ZLT 3dag TR3ol
8% 10T  (Z8°99) iZAR N4 Z8°996°% 00°005'¥% ONINIVMI ® NOILYDNAd 000°'096-2LT-T0T
00°00T (66°0TL'T) 00°0 66°0TL'T 0070 SNOANYTTADISIN 000°966-2LT~TOT
92°60T  (9L°58) 00°0 9L TTO'T 00°926 AITTIEVIT TYYANID IONTINSNT 000°0T6-2LTI-TOT
76 1€ 9 PES z€ 8z 9£°66¢ 00°008 SNOTLYIINAKKOD SSATAIIM 00T°068-2LI-TOT
L0°291 (12°98T) 00°0 1Z2°98% 00°00¢ SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUJ 000°LT8-2LT-T0T
99°6TT  (B8£°692) 00°0 8 GT9'T 00°0S€’T SANd 3 JdIHSYAININ 000°%08-ZLT-T10T
00°0 007006 0070 00°0 007 00§ QALINGNA/JIN0HE FDTAAQ SHITIANS ONIIVEEJIO 000°SVL-CLT-TOT
LO"8L Ly %91 78 6% £5°685 00°0GL SHAITIANS ONIIVIEIO 000°0%L-ZLT-TO0T
0206 96°50L L1985 PO V6% ‘9 007002'L HONYMOTTIY ATOIHHA 000°02L-ZLT-T0T
8L 66 850 z6°LC v 66T 00°09¢ dNOD S NARMEOM 000°6TL-ZLT-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 007000°G 00°000°’g TMINOD SNOILYSNHAWOD dauddddd 00T"8TL-ZLT-TO0T
8768 Z8°GLE’Z 87 6TG'T 8T°2Z86°CT 00°85£°9T NOTINGTUINOD YIAOTAWAE NOISNFEA 000" 8TL~-ZLI-TOT
00°0 007000°T 0070 0070 00°000'T INEWETIJANS SNI HITYIH FFEILEM 009 9TL-2LT-TOT
L6°9L QT LL ge ez §8°LGT 00°G€€ IITIEVSIA WEATL DNOT FONTINSNI 00E€°9TL-ZLI-TOT
9€°¢€8 8Z°80¢ 9L 6ET ZLTBRST 00°€58°T AONVEASNI TYLNAQ 00Z°9TL-ZLTI-TOT
9T €L L Z6¢E €8°86 82°0L0°T 00"€9%’T AAIT/AYSIA WATL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-ZLI-TOT
LL"86 1€° 16 0Z°86 69°9€T'¥ 00°88T'F LNNODOY SONIAYS HILTVAH 060°9TL-ZLTI-TOT
F8 18 €6°T00'% GL'0T8'T LOT6E0'8T 00°1%0°22 AONVINSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-TLI-TOT
19°88 99°180'1 vz ocL PETETV’8 00°G6% ‘6 NOTIAGTIINOD YHAOTAWI ¥DIA 000°STL-TLI-TOT
6L°L6 82 %9 zL 6€872 zL'6€8°2 00°%06°C dd0 A¥d A¥A MDIS 00% " H0L-ZLTI-TOT
19°%8 9L"LOE P8 €ST ¥Z 2691 00°000°2 AAIDAA ANHAAILS~AMYITS 062 %0L-ZLT-T0T
0€° 78 €T 61IL’8T GE°080°6 L8 T6F /00T 00 TTZ'6TT HWII-TI0d SHIYYIVS 000" ¥0L-ZLTI-TOT
AATIVALSINIHAY-IIOUNYW ~ ZLT 3dsd
9T €L 89°689°'12 80°2ZLT’S TETETT6S 00°€18°08 FAIIVTISIOAT-a¥¥od - 10T 1dea Teaol
09°0 00" €LY ‘D 00°0 00° LT 007005 ‘% ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONQd 000°096-T0T-T0T
Ly 9L 00°009°2 06°8¢£6 00°8%%'8 00°8%0°TT SNOANYTTADSIH 000°9G6-T0T-T0T
LYT0T (80-¢) 00°0 80°€1¢2 00°0712 AITTIIEYIT TYEENED FONVINSNI 000°0T6-10T-TO0T
LSTLZT  (26°20T'T) 7869 76°201°¢S 00°000'% SHEDILON TYOHET 000°006-T0T-T0T
0L°26 GE°905 0070 S9°62%'9 00°9€6 9 SANG 3 dIHSYIIWIAN 000" #08-TOT-TOT
€5°26 00°S¥5’8 00°0LT’T 00°6S¥ ‘6 00700081 SADIAYHS TYOAT 000°Z08-T0T-T0T
08°8 00°9¢% 00°0 00" %% 007009 SEITE4NS ONILYEAIO 000°0FL-TOT-TOT
9% 2% PSTLG LT°T 9F z¥ 00°00T dNOD S NARNIOM 000 6TL-T0T-T0T
8719 ZSTL9L'T 09°982 8v-028°C 00°885'% NOILAEI¥INOD ¥AXCTAWZ NOISNIJ 000°8TL-I0TI-T0T
8906 Z6°€6T 92°261 80°988°T 00°080°2 NOIILNETIHINOD ¥AXOTAWA ¥OId 000" GTL-I0T-TO0T
8T°98 PT°LZG6'T 89°998 98°025'6 00°8F0'TT A¥ATO XUYTYS STZ2°20L-T0TI-T0T
81798 PT L2G'T 897998 98°02%’6 00°8F0°TT JOSIAIAANS AIYIVS TLT*Z0L-TOT-TOT
60°€8 LOTZHPT'T S6°6LL £6°219°G 00°GSL'9 SHALSNYL AYYIYS 10T°20L-T0OT-TO0T
AATIVISIOAT-AAV0d ~ 10T 3ded
soanjlTpusdxy
26765 ZE'G6972TC T 62°6£0'PST 8976882961 00°68G‘GLTE SHNNTATE TYLOL
6765 ZEG697°C21E’T 62°6€0'HST 89°688'796°'1 00°686GLZ ¢ 000 3daa Te30L
sanusAay
aNnd ONILYIHA0 TYdaANID - T0T pund
aasn (TYIMONEY) TYWION (ISYAIDAQA) FSYEMONT (TYIRIONTY) TYWION 1A45ang NOILATYOSHEd AAINAN TD
195049 % FONVIVE 2Z0Z/1€/T0 HINOW z20Z/1€/10 TYNIDIHO
ATAYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAIILOY HONYIYE dLA 22-120¢2

vz/z  iobeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL d04 LY0ddEd F¥ALIANIIXE ANV AONTATT

2Z02/T€/T0 DONIANZE dOI¥dd

drysumog sewoyl :49d

d9dIHd :xesNl

Wd 8G:€0 ¢T0C/T0/20



Z0°20T  (9L°29¢) e 69€’T 9.°29¢’8T 00°00078T ATdAOH HAWIL-I¥Vd SHEOYM 000°S0L-€£G2-T01
00°00T 00°0 0070001 00°000"% 00°000'% ¥ASNI HITYAH A0 QHIT NI SAOYM 9TL ¥0L-E£G2-TOT
€7 L6T  (PT°L8F) v1°L86 P1°L86 007005 dd0 A¥d A¥d MOIS 00%"¥0L-£GZ-T0T
6v°€8 89°'L¥T 25°86 A AT AR 00°00G6°T NOILYOIAILYAD-ANAdILS X¥YIVS SLZ 70L-£GZ-T0T
Zv 68 TL 8GT 67 L8T 62 TpE’T 00°005°T HEYOIA ANHAIILS-AUYIYS 062 " %0L-£S2-T0T
16°28 8L°66G Z0° 162 2Z'016°'2C 00°016°¢ TEITYETD FWIL-TINA SEOUYM 002 B0L-£52-T0T
26768 9L°G60G GT*S0€ vz 986°¢C 00°26% ‘€ ALQdAA X¥VTIYS 0GT P0L-£GZ~T0T
96°00T (5£°92Z%) 09°90L°0T SETLYL'FY 00°TZE P INVLSISSY FWIL-TINA SATHYIVS 050" ¥0L-€£52-T0T
6% °v8 T€°€9¢2T 66 TET’9 69°29€°L9 00°9zL'6L AWIL-TI0d STTAVIVS 000°¥0L-£G2-T0T
INIWIIVAEd FONYNIJA-YAIASYAIL - £6z 3deqa
18°LL GZ'9ve’‘se z29°08L°0T GL'788'88 00°1€C'¥TT M¥ATD - 6TZ 3ded Te3ol
8z 0¢ GL'160°C 00°0 GZ° 806 00°000°¢€ ONINIVYI 3 NOILYONAdd 000°096-GTZ-T0T
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T SNOANYTIADSIH 000°966-GTZ-10T
8616 €€°6T 00°0 L9991 007281 SINIWIAIOV HAONYNILNIVN 000°9€6-5T2~T0T
0070 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T AINYNALNIYW/ SATVdTT 000" 0€6-STZ-T0T
6C2°TIT  (0F°T8) 00°0 0¥ 208 oo teCL XLITIGYIT TYEANAD FONTINSNI 000°0T6-ST2-T0T
59°8¥ 20°660°2 00°0 86°786°T 00°080°% HONYNIQYO A0 NOILYOIJIIAOD 00€°006-GT2-T0T
TL°09 S9regLe’L 0L°98%’¢ GE'P6E’TT 00°89L'8T1 SNOILYDITANA 00T°006-GTZ-T0T
00°0 00°000’1 00°0 0070 00°000°T SEDIION TY9AT 000°006-ST2-T0T
06°06Z2  (55°602) 0070 GG 6TE 00°01TT SHDIAYHS TYNOISSHIOTd 000" LT18-GTZ-T0T
S6°16S 00°68T1 00709 00°00%2 00°68¢ SENd 3 JIHSIAAAIN 000°%08-STZ-10T
86°18 62°91¢ 00°0% TL°€86 0070021 SHITAdNS DONILVIEJO 000°0%L-GTZ-10T
12706 691 10721 TE°GET 00°0ST dWOD S, NARTEOM 000°6TL-GTZ-T0T
66°98 £Z°L98 86°L6G LL'96L’'S 00°%9979 NOIIQEININOD MIAXOTANT NOISNIJ 000°8TL-STZ-T0T
60" 16 PI ST T0°%T 98 FGT 00°0LT LITIEYSIA WAL ONOT HAONTINSNI 00€°9TL-GT2-T0T
9c-¢€8 82°80¢ 9L 6€T TLTBRST 00°€58°1T AONVEASNI TYLNAQ 00Z°9TL-S12-T0T
68°CL 9v g6z 05°29 G 189 00°6€6 HIIT/AYSIA WIAL TMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-STZ-T0T
8L LL 60°6LS 9€° 6 16°920°¢2 00°909°¢ INAODOY SONIAYS HIIVHAH 060°9TL-STZ-T0T
8V 6L €07 0ve’T Tzzzs L6°68T°G 00°0€579 IINVEASNI HIIVIH 000°9TL-STZ-T0T
0L %8 0L €0L L8 HGE 0£°968°¢ 007009 ‘% NOILAGIYINOD AXOTANA YOI 000°GTL-GSTZ-T0T
00°00T (FV £0L) Py c0L Pre0L 00°0 440 A¥d A¥d ¥MDIS 00F " v0OL-GTZ-T0T
19°%8 z8°0¢€2 8€°GTT 81'692'T 00°006'T NOIL¥DIAIINAD~ANAAILS XUYTIYS GLZ ®¥0L-STZ-TOT
19°%8 z8°0¢€z 8E°STT 816921 00°005°T AFYOEA ANIJILS-XIYTIYS 052 %0L-STZ-10T
GL"G9 86066 PT ELT 20°206'T 00°£68°¢C XINdAA XIYIVS 0ST " ¥0L-STZ-TOT
LT°98 9€°629°L 88°82¢’p P9 PSS LY 00°%8T‘GS ANIL-TI0d SATIVIVS 000" ¥0L-STZ-10T
MYETO - 6TZ 2adeq
TE LY 8ETLIP'ST ZZ'6¢ 29°sv8’¢el 00°€92°62 SNOILOETHE - 16T 3dea Te3ogL
0070 00°090°t 00°0 00°0 00°090°T ONINIVEI ® NOIIYONAX 000°096-T6T-10T
000 00002 00°0 00°0 007002 SNOANYTTADSIN 000°9G66-T6T-T10T
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 007 00T FONYNZINIVH/ SIIvddd 000°0€6-T6T-T0T
£€2°8 82 T10’T 00°0 ZL06 007Z0T'T ALITIEVIT TYEANAD FONTIASNI 000°0T6-TI6T-T0T
L8°GS F9°02¢ 0070 9€°6L2 007009 SHOTLON TYOHAT 000°006-T6T-10T
zZ0° 02 00°81% ‘9 000 00°L09°1 00°620’8 SYOLDEASNI NOILOATH 000°818-T6T-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢€ SIADIAYHS TYNOISSHEAOTd 0007 LTI8-T6T-T0T
00°0 00°00T"T 000 00°0 00°00T'T SHOIAYAS dALOVILNOD 000°0T8-T6T-T0T
£€°19 00°08% 00°0 007076 00°00S°’T QALINGNA/JIN0T EDIAA0 SAITAANS ONILVEIIO 000°GPL-T6T-T0T
95°6¢ T6°%ST°S zZ°6¢ 607682 00°000'8 SEITIANS ONILVIEIO 000°0%L-T6T-1T0T
06" LE 00°62 00°0 00°6T 00° 0% dWOD §, NAWMEOM 000"6TL-T6T-T0T
8% Fb €9°99 00°0 LE"ES 00°0ZT NOIZNGIYINOD YAXOTINE NOISNAJ 000" 8TL-T6T-T0T
6e 8z LT L 00°0 €82 00°0T INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°9TL-T6T-10T
soanatpusdxy
ANNA ONIIVIHAO TYIANID ~ TQT puna
azsn (TYWIONTY) TYHEON (ISYAIOHAQ) FSYTIONI (TYIREONSEY) TYRION Iasdnd NOILJT¥DSEd HAGHAN 19

1909 % AONYTIVE 220Z/1€/T0 HLNOW 2Z0Z/1€/10 TYNIDINO

ATAVIIVAY ¥od ALIAILDY FONYIVE ALA zz-1202
ZZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIANZ QOTHdd drysumor sewoyy :dd
HIAIEq :I9sn

¥Z/¢ tebeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI ¥04d IMOoddd FINLIANTAXE AN HOANAAHT

Wd 8G:¢€0 2Z0¢/10/20



65789 LZ°S18'2% 065°267’8 €L7805°¢6 00°FzE’9¢€T ONISSESSY - LGz 3dad Te3oL
00°0 00°005°T 00°0 00°0 00°006'T ONINIVIL 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-LGZ-T0T
60" G €ereer’e 0070 L9°99T 00°00€‘¢€ SININTZIOY HONYNHINIVH 000°9€6-LGZ-T0T
00°00T (62°80£’T) 00°0 62°80€'T 00°0 ALITIEVIT TYEINAD FONTIASNI 000°0T6-L52-10T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00" 0 00°000°1 SEOILON TYDIT 000°006-L52-T0T
I7° 1S LY"S16°C 00°0 £6°%80°¢C 00°000°9 SHADIAGES TYNOISSHIOUd 000°LT8-LG2-T0T
S6° LY 0070671 00°SLT 00°6LT 00°69¢ SENA 3 JdIHSYAIWIN 000" %08-LG2-T0T
00°0 00°000’9 00°0 0070 00°000'9 SEDIAYEAS TYOAT 000°208-LGZ-T0T
e 2T 00728572 0070 00°86¢ 00°006°zZ ALINYQZ/3IN0T ADIAA0 SAITIINS HNILVIAIO 000" SFL-LSZ-T0T
zZ9°9T1 P6°vE8’T Al &4 907696 00°00F ‘€ $EITAANS ONIIVEEAO 000°0bPL-LGZ-T0T
€L°09 LOTLST L9 €T £€6°2hC 00°00% dWOD S, NIRIYOM 000°6TL-LSZ-TOT
8G6°19 €% 82 LO°F LG GF 00" FL TEINOD SNOIIVSNIJWOOD AEI¥EIEd 00T 8TL-LGZ-T0T
8€°Z6 9€°61¢ 82692 79°099°2C 00°088°¢2 NOILAGTUINOD YAAOTAWE NOISNEJ 0007 8TL-LGZ-T0T
00°0 007009 000 00°0 00°009 INAWNATAANS SNI HITIVAH ATAILAY 009°9TL-LG2-TOT
9% LZT  (8Z°FT) L0°9 82°99 00°ZS IITIGYSIA WHAL ONOT AINWAASNI 00€°9TL-LGZ-T0T
66°66 €170 98°¢8 L8926 00°L26 FONYIASNI TYLINIQ 00Z°9TL-LGZ-T0T
78 19T  (66°0%T) LEOE 66°89¢ 00822 FATT/EYSIA WEIL LH0HS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LGZ-T0T
LTTLTT (LD 062) 7Z°GT LO°0LE'T 00°089°T INNODDY SONIAYS HITYAH 060" 9TL~LGZ-T0T
0€° 18 €T°2ST’T 68°10G L87L00'G 00°09T’9 FONVINSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-L52-T0T
8Z°9L 6779991 687916 16°85¢€’S 00°520°L NOILAEIMINOD ¥AXOTAWA V¥OIJ 000°STL-LGZ-T0T
SeTeL €9°€96°91 75°66G°F LET06979F 00° 759 °€9 MOSSESSY AWIL-IJdYd SHOYM 00T"S0L-LGZ-TO0T
10°00T  (s0°0) 7070071 S0 00% 00°00% MASNI HITYHEH J0 NAIT NI SIADYM 9TL ¥0L-LSZ-T0T
59" %8 €L°0€ 6€°GT LZ°69T 007002 HAYOAA ANAJILS-A¥VIVS 062 %0L-LGZ-T0T
AR 65729071 6%7°225'T T6°CT0'LT 00°5L0’8T TYOTHATD AWIL-TINA SIADYM 002 70L~-LGZ-T0T
TV L8 G9°€h6 0z %29 G£°095'9 00°%05'L HWIL-TI0I SHIAYTIYS 000" %0L-LSZ-T0T
GG 8T 00°629°1 00°0 00°TLE 00°000°2 MATARE A0 QUY0E XYYTUYS 00T €0L-LGZ-T0T
ONISSESSY - LGz 3deqg
0T°6G8 VLTSTETE 10°6€€°82 9Z°1Lz0'9¢€2 00" €vE’LLL ININIIYdAd AONUNIA-YHINSYAIL - £57 3deg TeRIOL
0v° 21 00°25L'T 0070 00°8v2 00°000°2 ONINIWVEIL 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-€£52~10T1
0070 007006 00°0 000 007006 SNOANVTTADSIK 000°966-£52-T0T
00°0 00°005§ 00°0 0070 007006 AONYNALNIYN/ ST IVdTY 000°0€6-£52-T01
8Z°TIT- (95702T) 0070 9676811 00°690°T AIITISVIT TYEANED HONVINSNI 000°016-£52~T0T
£6°€G TZ°1LZ'ST 00°0 6L°8L8°LT 00°06T ‘€€ NOILYEYd®Id TI0d XYL 000°0£8-£52-T0T
6L°€90°T (56°818'%) 0070 G6°81¢’g 00°00%§ SEOIA¥ES TYNOISSHAOMA 000°LI8-£SZ-T0T
€0°L6 €9°862 0070 LETLSL'E 007950701 SHEOTAYAS dILOTILNOD 000°0TI8-€£52-T0T
FETLY 00°9L2 00°0F 00°699 00°6P8 SANd 3 dTHSYAGNIN 000°%08-£52-10T
16768 057282 00°0 06" LTIS’C 00°008°2 l1any 000°€08-€G62-10T
00°0 00°00S 00°0 0070 007005 SHOIAMES TYOHT 000°208-£62-T0T
L9°FE 00086 00°00L 007025 00°006°T NIINMAL/4IN0F ADIJAI0 SHITAANS ONILTIHIO 000°SPL-€52-T0T
L9729 L6°2T9°C 86°€89 €0°L8E'Y 00°000°L SHITAdNS ONILVTIAO 000°0PL-£52-T0T
£2°96 G691 6L°8% GO €EY 00°06¥ dWOD S, NAWIOM 000°6TL-£G2-T0T
10°98 8V TTIT 8% 29 767689 00" L6L TYINOD SNOILYSNAAWOD aaaddddd 00T"8TL-£52-T0T
€0°16 PLTT6F T 8T 6¥E’C 9z ¥ET'ST 00°92979T NOILQETEINOD ¥AXOTINE NOISNAJ 000°8TL-£S2-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ INFWITAANS SNI HITYIH ATIILEY 009°9TL-€GZ-T0T
69°18 ze 2L 6Z2°8 89°2z2¢ 00°S6¢€ IITIEVSIA WHAL ONOT HEONVENSNI 00€°9TL-€52-T0T
88°98 8L 19T 9T 96T zzreeL’'t 00°666°T AONVEASNI TYLNIAQ 00Z°9TL-£52-T0T
€ETEL 62°LVS £6°9% TL P0G°T 00°250°z HITT/AYSIA WIFL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-€GZ-T0T
TO'T10T  (90°8¢) 98°GTT 90°1z28°¢ 00°€8L°¢E INQODOY SONIAYS HITYEH 060" 9TL-£52-10T
Z0°6L I€°8%0'% 98°2£6°T 69°T62’ST 00°00E’6T HONVINSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-£52-10T
2Z°06 PT TLT'T €2°€65°T 98° 080T 00°9L6°TT NOIINGIYINOD YIAOTAWE YOIJ 000°GTL-£52-T0T
saanytpuadxy
aNnd SNIIVIEA0 TYHENED - T[0T Pung
agsn (TYWEONEY) TYIRNON (ASYTEDHA) HASYIUONI (TYIEONGY) TYIWION 139and NOILAIYDS=EA AGHAN 1D
19dd % AONYTYL ZZ0Z/TE/T0 HINOKW z2z0Z/1€/10 TYNIDINO
ATIVITIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY AONVIVE ALK 2Z-120¢
220¢/TE/T0 SNIANI AOTIEd drusumol sewoyl :4q
T4dIda :Iesn
vc/v tebeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHL d04 I¥0ddEY IMALIANIAXT ANV FANIAET Wd 8G:¢€0 220Z/10/20



€T°T0T  (06°92T) TL°20§ 06" TFPE'TT 00°GTIZ'TT AOIW MY¥d HOHI SHEMYT I¥dado - zgz adag Te3og
26911 (907€1¥) 00°0 90°€16’2 00°006°2 HONYNAINIVH/ SIIYdTT 000°0€6-282-101
TTI°STT (08°829) TL°206 08°820'% 00°00s°’¢ SIILITILA 000°026-28Z-10T
00°00T  (%0°0) 00°0 70007 ‘% 00°00% ‘% SHEOIAYAS QALIYEINOD 000°018-28Z-10T
00°0 00°0¢ 00°0 0070 00°0¢ dWOD S NTWMIOM 000°6TL-282-T0T
0070 00°8L 00°0 00°0 00°8L NOILAGIYINOD YHAAOTIWI NOISNHJ 000°81L~282-T0T
00°0 00°L 0070 0070 00 L INNODOY SONIAYS HILIVIH 060°91L-282-10T
00°0 00° 0% 000 00°0 00° 0% NOIZNGIYMINOD ¥AAOTANT YOIJ 000°STL-282~-T0T
0070 007069 00°0 00°0 007059 XTINOH FWIL-TIAI SEOYM 00T "%0L-~Z8Z-T0T
FDOIW ME¥d HOAL SAMYT I¥adD - z8z 31ded
LT €8 88°GL8°6 16°G62 ZT 26L°8F 00°899 86 AGILINED - 9Lz 3dsa tTel0L
LV"9T 69°%8T'¥% T€° 66 T£°G6Z8 00°0T0°S TYINTY INAWGI00E 00T 0¥6-9L2-T0T
8L°Z0T  (S8°08T) 0070 G8°089°9 00°005’9 HONYNIINIVH/ SUI¥add 000°0€6-9L2-T0T
0618 8% "G¢ 00°0 76 09T 00°96T ALITIEYIT TYEEINAD HONWINSNI 000°0T6~-9L2-T0T
SZ°€0T  (80°120°'T) 00°0 80" LLV'ZE 00°96%'1¢ SEOIAYES ALOVILNOD 00T 0T18-9LZ-T0T
00°00T (26 T8T) 0070 76181 00°0 SEITAAAS ONIILVIEJO 000" 0%L-9LZ-T0T
E¥°Z€T  (8£°89) Svz 8€ 8¢ 00°08T dWOD S, NAIIOM 000°6TL-9LZ-T0T
68709 9€°82S 88° €2 ¥9°zZ8 00°TGE'T NOILAGIYINOD WIAROTIWI NOISNIJI 000°8TL-9LZ-T0T
G8° 8% 1€°8S 0870 69°66 00°%TT INQODOY SONIAYS HLTIVAH 060°9TL-9L2-T0T
LT°2S 17 €SY PG BT 65 b6F 00°8%6 NOIINGIYINOD WHAOTAWE ¥OId 000°STL-9LZ-T0T
G6°6 €8°2Z¥0°T LT°GTT LT"GTT 00°8ST'T AWITMAAC SADYM 0007 0TL-9LZ~T0T
000 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00° 00§ ATINOH FWIL-IY¥d SAOYM 000°S0L-9L2-T0T
88766 €0°G15'% 9L°€8 L6°6€L'9 00°GST’TT ATINOH FAWIL-TIAA SHOUYM 00T %0L-9L2-T0T
ZHAIARED - 9,7 21deq
PE'99 G67€98728 7S°€29°9 SO0 6EE7€9T 00°€02’9%2 SANQOYD 3 9NIATING - ¢9z adeg Te3ol
€L°TTIT  (00°€Ebp’8) 0070 00°€FF ‘08 00°000°zZL AYILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-692-T0T
68°12 06°%¥2T’€E 98° %S5 05°6L8 00°000"% TYINTY INANAINOI 00T 0%6-592-10T
8T"2L 6£°G0% T 86 65¢C 19°9%9°¢ 00°250°s SENAWITIOY FONYNALNIVIH 000°9€6-692-10T
18 %% L6TLEOTT 8G° 066G €0°296°8 00°000°0¢ IONYNZINIVH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-59Z2-101
98°ZL ST €16'9 PO B66°T G8°98F LT 00°000°F2 SATLITILA 000°026-592-T0T
91°66 Z1°9¢ 000 88°6%Z'F 00°982'% ZLITIEVIT TYYENAD HONYINSNI 000°016-592-T0T
0V 6L z9°8¢9 LT 652 8E TI9F‘Z 00°00T‘¢ INOHITTHAL 000°068-592-T0T
Lz €T Zv 610’92 00°S§ 8G°086°'¢ 00°000°0¢ SADIAGHS TYNOISSHAIOEJ 000°LT8-G92-10T
€6 ph LT1°980°9T 00°G¥% €8°€16°2T 00°000'62 SHDIAYES TALOTILNOD 001°0T18-592-T0T
0v° 6z 00°2Z1%'T 000 007885 00°000°z HOIT XYAITOH/SIYANNYE TYNOSYHS 069" 0¥7L-592-T07T
00708 00°S2T 00°0 007005 00°52Z9 A¥d NOIIY¥OIJAILNYIL 009°0%L-59Z-10T
LZ°9¢ 1€ LEY 00°00T 69°29¢ 00°000°T d 1¥0dSS¥d SHITAANS ONIIWIHZIO SZ1'0%L-G92-T0T
88°T6G 98° €LV ’ET 86°LLY PT 9261 00°000’82 SEITAANS HNILVEIJO0 000°0VL~69Z~T0T
LL°FOT  (0€°PT) 96°0¢€ 0€°pTE 00°00¢€ dHOD §, NATIOM 000°6TL-G92-T0T
06°9% Z9°9G6% 8L 6ET 8€°€0F 00°098 NOILNGIYINOD ¥HXOTAWE NOISNAd 000°8TL-59Z-T0T
661 S8 1% Lz z ST°0T 00°2s INNOJDY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°9TL-G92-10T
502§ G0 8L TT°1€T G6°T18 00°09S’T NOTINGIYINOD HAXOTINE YOI 000°GTL-S92-T0T
9708 Zs98L’t L0819 8V THP ‘L 0078226 TYTEOLINYL SHOTM 000°2TL-692-T0T
€T €L 9% ses 99°LE6 S R9P ‘T 00°000°2 ERITIZAO SHAOYM 000°0TL-592-10T
00°0 00°000’% 00°0 0070 00°000'% ATINOH IWIL-IdYd STOYM 000°S0L-692-T0T
06°9¢ vZoeve’s 80° L2 9L°968'T 00°0¥T’S XATANOH FWIL-TINI SEOYM 00T"¥0L-592-T0T
SANNOYS 3 9HNIATING - 69z adsqg
ssanytpusdxy
aNAd ONILVIEJO TVIANAD - T0T pund
aasn (TYWMONEY) TUWEON (ISYIYDAA) FASYIIONT (TYWIONGY) TYWION 149ang NOILATYDSHA IIGHRAN IO
19509 % FONYTIYL ¢Z0Z/T€/10 HINOW 220Z/1€/10 TYNIDINO
HTAYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLX zZ-120¢

vZ/S  iebeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0dTd FINLIANZAXH ANY HANIATA

¢Z0¢/TE€/T0 HNIANE QOT9Zd

diysumog, sewoly], :dd

A4dTHA I98n

Wd 8G:€0 220Z/10/20



£€9°96 6€°69 Z1°8 19°06 00°09T TYINOD SNOILYSNAJWOD aRIIaAHAd 00T 8TL-TZH-TOT
00°8L VL9907 T SF €IS 927986 % 00°€6€£’9 NOIINGTYINOD YAXOTAWI NOISNAI 000" 8TL-TZF-TOT
0070 00°002’T 00°0 0070 00°002'T INFWITAANS SNI HITYIH HAAIT LAY 009 9TL-TZV-T0T
60°€8 0T 0¢ 8E° €T 06°LPT 00°8LT IITIEYSIA WAL ONOT AONTINSNI 00€°9TL-TZH-TOT
[ARES] 9€°9LE TL°L9T F9°€68°T 00°0€2’2 FONYIASNI TYINAQ 00Z2°9TL-TZH-T0T
GL"8 8T 66L°L 087 0L 28 LEL 00°LFG’8 HIIT/AYSIA WEIL TMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TZF-T0T
Z6°96 zZZ° 60T 08°T€ 8L 60E’¢E 00°GTIV ‘€ INQODDY SONIAYS HITVIH 050°9TL-TZV-TOT
20°9L 60°TVT 'V £8°0FE’T T6°LFVET 00°689 LT AONRAASNI HITYHH 000°9TL-TZV-T0T
zT 5L z8°¢€ggz 00°G1I9 8T %80 "L 00°81Iv’6 NOTIIQEIEINOD YHXQOTAWE YOId 000" STL-TZP-T0T
98°8L LLTLEL'ET 12°258'¢ €2°292'1¢ 00700069 SYOLDHAASNI SHOYM 002°S0L-TZP-T0T
007001 10°0 66°66T 66 66L 00°008 MASNT HITVAH 40 QAIT NI SIOYM 9TL $0L-TZ%-TOT
LS P8 2L 19 GL°0€ 8z7°8¢€¢ 00°00F% FAIOAA ANAJTLS-AIVIYS 062 ¥0L-TZ7-T0T
oL %L £L706F 0T €% 08T°¢ LZ°086°0¢ 00" TLR TV TYIINATO HWIL-TI0d SAOYM 002 " %0L-TZP-T0T
76" F8 £6°6ze’'e 0y 8¥2’T LY 02T 'CT 00°9%%’GT FWIL-TI0d SHIFVIYS 000 %0L-TZF-T0T
SHA0D NOIIDNELSNOD -~ 12h adea
L1 88 S5 1€0°LT €6°962°61 Gy 675102 00°185782¢C INIWAOTAATA AIINAWWOD - TLE 3Idsg Te3OoL
oLzt Z6GRL'T 0070 80° %S¢ 00°000°2 ONINIVIL 3 NOILYONAX 000" 096-TLE-TOT
00°0 0070002 0070 00°0 00700072 SNOANYTTAIS I 000°956-TLE-TOT
gz Z¢ 8F " LLY 00°0 z5° gz 00°000°’T TINA TEISAIA 3 SYO 00T°8£6-TLE-TOT
0Z'% 86°9€% T Z0°€9 20" €9 0070051 ASNEAXH HTIOIHIAA 000°8£6-TLE-TOT
79 LY €€ €8t 0070 L9°991 00°0S¢ SINAWIAIOY FONYNALNIVH 000°9€6-TLE-TOT
vL9T 807999 00°0 76 €€T 007008 AONYNALNIYH/ SYIVdTA 000°0€6-TLE-TOT
62°96 8T°10T 000 78°%29°¢C 00'9zL'Z ALITIEVIT 'TYEENAD FONVEASNI 000°0T6-TLE-TOT
SPTTET  (PT°99G) 0070 v1°99€‘2 00°008°T SHOTLON TY¥DHET 000°006-TLE-TOT
£9°GF L6 VEY e TE £0°69¢ 007008 SNOTI¥DINANWOD SSHATANIM 00T 0G68-TLE-TOT
00°00T  (00°ZOT) 00°0 00°20T 00°0 STYDISAHd INIWAOTAWA 000°9€8-TLE-TOT
00°0¢€T (00-00¢) 00°0 00°00€'T 00°000°T NYT1d 93LSYW JI1¥ddn 00T " LT8-TLE-TOT
96°8¢ LY ThE 2 0070 £€6°855°T 00°000'¥ SADIAYAS TYNOISSHAOUA 000" LT8~TLE-TOT
67°0zZz (06°8F0°'ZT) 00°0 06°8%0°C2Z 00°000°0T SADIANAS dALOTILINOD 00T°0T8-TLE-TOT
007001 00°0 00°000°‘2 00°000°2 00°000°C TINLOT MYNIDVS 00T ¥08-TLE-TOT
05201  (00°%) 000 00602 007002 SANd ® dIHSIIININ 000 ¥08-TLE-TOT
ST TL 00°00€‘2 00°0LL 00'o0L’S 00°000’8 SEDIANAS TYOAT 000°Z08-TLE-TOT
86T £€8°9¢€6°¢ 00°0 LT €9 00°000‘F% QAIINENA/AINDE dOIAA0 SAITAANS ONIIVIIIO 000" SPL-TLE-TOT
908 LS LLY ZT°0LT €y°228°2C 00°005°¢€ SAITAANS SNILVIFIO 000" 0PL-TLE-TOT
69°89z  (0g'Lgg) AR 0E£°LES 007002 dHOD S NAWMEOM 000" 6TL-TLE-TOT
A ArA TL°L8Z 17°82 62°LTE 00509 TYINOD SNOILYSNIAWOD ATIdEA=d 00T 8TL-TLE-TOT
€0°€8 8z"112’¢C LG 00T'T zL°228'0T 00 PEQ’ET NOIZAGIYINOD ¥WEAOTAWNA NOISNZEJ 000" 8TL-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°002°T 00°0 0070 00°002°t INIRATAINS SNI HITVAH FIFILTT 009°9TL-TLE-TOT
$8°€0T  (L6°0T) $8°92 L6°G6T 00°682 IITIEYSIA WAL ONOT AONYINSNI 00€"9TL~TLE-TOT
22796 ¥ €eT Ly LOE 9€°86€°¢ 00°2£6°¢€ AONVAASNI TYILNIAQ 002 9TL-TLE-TOT
8€°20T  (00°€g) 86°9¢T 0072271 00°68¢’T FATT/GYSIA WAL TI0HS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
60°G6 GG ThC S0 Zh SY LYY 00°GT6’% INNODDY SHONIAYS HITYIH 0G60°9TL-TLE-TOT
€6 FL GE€°8LZ L T9°6£1°C 659766212 00°FLG'8BT AONVEASNI HITYAH 000 9TL-TLE-TOT
0V L8 ZET96T'T 587868 8972208 00°6LT’6 NOILAGTILNOD YAROTIWE ¥OId 000°STL-TLE-TOT
00°00T (TI1°991°6) T1Z2°€65°1 T1°991°6 00°0 ATNOH FWIL-L9¥d SEADYM 000°G0L-TLE-TOT
00°00T 700 66°669 96°66L°C 00°008°C ¥ASNI HITVIH J0 NAIT NI SHOYM 9TL FOL-TLE-TOT
80°66 p5°§ 9% "¥6G 9% %65 00009 AI0 A¥d AY¥Ad MDIS 00 " POL-TLE-TOT
29°¥8 1€°612 0L°LO0T 69°98T°T 007007 ‘T FAYOIA ANAdILS-AEYTYS 062 POL-TLE-TOT
GL"29 GrTEeEL’9 66 FT10'T SGTTRpE’TT 00°6L0'8T TYOIYATD HWNIL-TINA SEOYM 002 ¥0L-TLE-TOT
z8°98 $8°H9% ‘S 17 06T°¢€ ST°600°9¢ 00°0LY'TH ATINOH AWIL-TINA SADYM 00T VOL~-TLE-TOT
18°%8 z1°922'8 82°69¢'% 88°0276 Gy 00" L¥PT'¥S ANIL-TINI SATIYIVS 000" 70L-TLE-TOT
€€°0TT  (00°GST) 00°0 00°669°1 00°00G6’T SAYY0E ONINOZ XYYI¥S 00Z°€0L-TLE-TOT
INFWEOTIARA XLINAWWOD - TLg adag
saanjTpusdxy
aNQd ONILIVIEdO TTIANED - T0T pund
azsn (TYREONEY) TYWION (ASYANOHAA) ASYAMONI (‘TYIIONIY) TYIRION 135and NOILAI¥OSHEA MAGHAN 19
15dd % AONVIVE Z20Z/T€/T0 HINOW Z220Z/1€/10 TYNIDINO
ATAYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONVIVE QIX 22-1202
2z02/T€/T0 ONIANE QOTYAd drysumoy sewoyl :dd
HIAIEd :a=sn
vz/9 :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04 IMOdEY FINLIANAAXHE ONVY ANNAATS Wd 8G:€0 2Z02/T0/20



2L LY 0% 0L6°T9 00°0 09°620°0€T 00°000°Z6T1 HONYNAINIVH/ SUIVdTT 000°0£6-0GP-T0T
SH7990d9d avod ~ 06y 31dsa
y8°99 €8°1L8°¢T 9% 8zZ 'S LT°821'8% 00°000°2L ONIIHOIT IFFALS ~ 8Fp 3deq Te3ol
00°00T  (00°1L8) 00°TL8 00°1L8 00°0 SINFHIAOYARI TYLIJYD 000" %L6-8FP-TO0T
£9°69 €8°ZvL'vC 9% LGE’S LT LSZ LY 00°000°2ZL SHAILITILA 000°026-8%¥-TOT
ONIIHOIT IEFAELS - 8%y adeq
v L9 9L°€8G°¢ 00°0 P2 9Th ‘L 00°000°TT HOUYT IV SNIVMA - 6hy 3dsg Teaod
0z°0 90°086°6 00°0 6°6T 00°000 ‘0T INIWNSSISSY ALIAd0dd dIHSNMOL 000" L08-GPF~T0T
£€9°6€L  (0£°96€£79) 00°0 0€°968°L 00°000'T AOUYT IV NIWNA 000°908-5F7~T0T
I9¥VT IV SNIVYA - Spp adsa
0F 6L 9T GHG ‘T 00°0 78" %566 00°00S‘L INIWIDUNVH dIIVM WI0LS - vy adeg Teaog
0% 6L 9T"G¥G'T 00°0 78 %S6°S 00°005°L SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOEA 000 LT8-FFP~TOT
INIWIOYNYN dALYM IROLS - vy 3daa
9T 06 €9°0LE 6 00°0 LET 068768 00°122'G6 SYTYMAAIS - Zhp 3daa Te3og
92756 0€°820% 0070 0L"TL6'08 00°000°s8 SINIWNIAOYAWI TYLIJYD 000" ¥L6-2V7-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T TYINIY INEWAIADE 001" 0%6-2bP-T0T
90°6¢ 80°Lpz'E 00°0 Z6°ZSL'T 00°000‘S HONYNALINIVH/ SEI¥dTd 000°0€6-2vp-T0T
LS %9 66°€2T 00°0 10°922 00° 0S¢ ALITIEYIT TYEEANIAD HONVIASNI 000°0T6-2v7-T0T
Z1°82 ¥6°G¢ 00°0 90°%T 00°06G dNOD S, NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-2VP~T0T
Ve PG GG TRT 00°0 G891 00°0T€ NOIINEIYINOD YHAOTAWI NOISNEA 000°8TL-2vH-T0T
6T LLS L (SE€°96T°T) 0070 gerzIiz’'t 00791 LNOODOY SONIAYS HITVIH 060" 9TL-ZPP-T0T
LY LY 88°TTT 00°0 Z1°10T 00°€12 NOILNETIINCD ¥HAOTINI ¥OId 000°STL-ZVP-TOT
0070 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T IWIIEIAO SADYM 000°0TL-2PP-T0T
00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ ATINOH FWIL-IVYd SADYM 000°G0L-ZVP-T0T
€788 ¥Z8LT 00°0 9L €0V ‘T 00°285°T ATINOH AWIL-TINI SEADTM 00T P0L-2FH-T0T
SHTYMAAIS - Zpp adeq
LG TL 99°26£79¢ 96°€T0‘CT PETRLETRT 00°49€86T SEAOD NOIIONYLISNOD - Tzy 21deg Telog
€G°GL P8 oY% 00°0 9T°GEP'T 007006°T ONINIVEL 3 NOILVONAH 000°096-TZ7-T0T
19°L€ vL°082 00°0 92691 00° 0S¥ TENA TASHATIA 3 S¥D 00T"8£6-127~T10T
0070 00°0G€E 0070 00°0 00°06¢ ASNAIXA ATOIHIA 000°8€6-127-T0T
926 €€°€E9 T 00°0 97991 00°008'T SINAWAAYOY HONYNHALN I 000°9€6-T2¥-T0T
00°00T (0T°6G8°T) 00°0 0T°6S8°T 0070 AIITILYIT TYEENTD FONTIASNIT 000°0T6-T127-10T
0070 00°002 00°0 00°0 007002 SEADIION T¥DEAT 000°006-TZF-TO0T
ZETT9 0L 96 Z0° 8T DE"€GT 00°0S2 SNOTIIYIINOWWNOD SSETHAMIM 00T"068-TZV-10T
00° 16 0086 0070 00°20T 007002 STYDISAHd INIWAOTIWI 000°9€8-TZF-T0T
L876¢ §6°222'01 SLTobe’t GOTLLL'9 00°000°LT SEDIAYES TYNOISSTAOEA 000" LT8-TZF-T0T
0S§°LIT  (00°0L) 00°66¢ 00°0LY 00" 00% SANd 3 dIHSYIIHIW 000°%08-TZP-T0T
00°0 0070001 0070 0070 00°000°T OLINGNI/AIN0E ADIAAO SHITAANS ONILVIAJO 000" SPL-TZH-TOT
€T'¥ZT  (6€£°09¥%) 0070 6€°09¢’2 0070061 SEITAANS DNILTIHIO 000" 0¥L-TZP~TOT
S¥ GG €6°€62 zeLe L0°9TE 00°0LS dWOD S, NAWIMOM 000°6TL-TZF-TOT
sexnaTpuadxy
ANNd ONIIVYEIO TYHANID - TOT pund
assn (TYIIONEY) TYIMON (ASYAE0IA) HSYHIONT (TYIMONEIY) TYIRION 139dng NOILAI¥DSHEA HAGHAN 19
1909 % AONYIVE Z20Z/1€/10 HINOW ZZ02/1€/10 TYNIDIHEO
ATAVIIVAY ¥Od ALIATIOY HONYTIYE dLA 2Z-120¢
2202/T€/T0 ONIANE QOIdad drysumo], sewoyl :gag
H9dI=Eg :aesn
vZ/L :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d Ld0ddd F¥NIIANAIXT ANV ZTANTATH Wd 8S:€0 220Z/T0/Z0



68° LY 6€°609°2 00°0 19°%6€°2 00°000°S ATN0H AWIL-I1d¥d SHOYM 000°G0L-£9L-TOT
¥A000s - £9L 3deq
00°0 00°000°6 00°0 00°0 0070006 SHYI90dd SNAZILIO YOINAS - 2oL 3dad Te3olL
00°0 00°000’6 00°0 00°0 00°000‘s6 SEITAANS SNILVIHAO 000 0FL-29L-TOT
SWYY90¥d SNEZILID JOINAS - Z9L 3dsq
76°98 9.L°069°¢€ 00°0 vZ 662'v%C 00°066°LTZ SHYYO0dd WIMS - T9. 3deq Te3olq
62° 1€ FETT90°2 00°0 99°8¢6 00°000°¢€ AONYNALNIVH/ SUIVdTT 000°0£6-19L-T0T
Ge'vtz  (00°L82°2) 00°0 00°'L8C'% 00°000°2 SAITAANS DONILVIHAAO 000°0%L-T9L-TOT
6762 £€6°€22 0070 Ly 9L 00°00¢ dHOD S NIWMIOM 000°6TL-T9L-TOT
78718 86662 000 Z0'0GE’T 0070691 NOIINIIYINOD ¥IAOTAWI V¥OIA 000°GTL-T9L-T0T
€08 16°26¢’¢ 000 60°LF9 LT 00°000°12 ATINOH AWIL-I9Yd SHOYM 000°G0L-T9L-TOT
SWYEO0Md WIMS - 19. 3ded
5269 Z8'6FE‘9€T G9°€9G6°L 8T 0G9'€h¥ 0070007089 DNYISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA - 9G. adsa TeaoL
26709 €9°258°‘9¢z ST TE6 'Y LETLVTE9¢ 007000009 AANIHSHEEd TIALYN “dWT TYLIJYD SLS FL6-9GL-TOT
807221 (18°8%Z€T) 0070 188zl 0000009 SI¥ZTE0Y SINIWIAACIAWI TYLIYD 066 ¥L6-9G6L-T0T
LZ9¢€ 00°9vL°2T 06°2€9°2 00°%52°L 00°000’02 TIVAL SYWOHL INAWNIAONAWI d¥D 006 ¥L6-9GL-T0T
ONEISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA - 96L 3ded
LT L L9°€99 %9 8T GZ0’6T £€°589°G68T 00°6¥%€ 062 NOILVILSININGY - zGL 3dsa Telog
00°0% 00°0FL’T 00"0€T’T 0070911 00°006°2 ONINIYYI 3 NOIIYONdX 000°096-2GL-10T
61°9¢C L9°620°2 000 €e-0zL 00°06L'Z ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIYd 000°T06-2G6L-T0T
00°00T (00°702) 000 00°%0¢ 00°0 STYDISAHd ININAOTIWA 000°9€£8-25L-T0T
99-°¢ 8L IFE’LT 00°0 Z2°859 00°000‘8T SHOTAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000" LI8-ZGL-TOT
€822 00°002°T 00706 007 GS¢ 00°G6G’T SANd 3 dIHSYAIWIN 000°%08-2GL-T0T
GL'8TT (00°6€T1) 0070 00°6S8 00°02ZL 11any 000°€08-25L-T0T
00°0 00°6%€°0T 00°0 000 00°6%£’0T HEA NOILTALSINIKAY 000°'008-25L-T0T
18796 €G"TIG'T 80'€¢€T Ly°886°T 00°005’¢€ SHITddNS SONIITIHAAQ 000°0FL-2GL-TOT
T8 LFT (TL"€LS) 60°G6T TL ELL'T 00°002’T dHOD S, NIWIIOM 000°6TL~2GL-TO0T
5Z°G8 LG°212°2 00°€2%’'T €r e8L’zt 007966 %1 NOIIAEIVINOD ¥AXOTANI NOISNAJ 000 8TL-25L-TOT
000 00°000‘2 00°0 0070 00°000°C INIWATAANS SNI HITYEH EFIILEA 009°9TL-25L-T0T
T€°68 65°8¢ 9L°82 I ARAAS 00°19¢ IITISYSIA WI3L ONOT FONTIASNI 00€£°9TL-2SL-TO0T
67" L8 €1°282 68°8LT LT LLE'T 00°092°C AONVEASNI TYINAd 00Z2°9TL-2GL-T0T
09°96 T0°9% 85021 66°L0€°T 00°%5¢’T FATT/9YSIA WEEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-2GL-T0T
T0°02T (L8 €26) 296 LB 0FS’S 00°LT9'F INAODDY SHNIAYS HITYAH 050°9TL-25L-T0T
€E 6L z9°92% % Tv°80L°T 8£°986 9T 00°€TP’TT AONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2GL-T0T
8z°Z8 L9 FF0‘C 65°708 EC P6R 6 00°6ES°TT NOIINGIEINOD ¥IXOTIWE Y¥OId 000°GTL-2SL~T0T
9L°96 LY ShL vz 092’1 £€6°v52'22 00°000°€2 ATYNOH AWIL-INYd SHADYM 000°60L-25L-T0T
9z 6L 91°229 ¥8 LLE'T v8 LLE'Z 00°000°¢€ 440 AV¥d A¥d OIS 007 ¥0L-2SL-TOT
19°%8 9 T19% 9L70€2Z 9€°8€672 00°000°¢ HAYOIA ANAJILS-AUYTIYS 052 v0L-2GL-T0T
TF°G8 18°2GE LT ZL 6VT’6 6T°2Z19 10T 0076967811 ARIL-TINA SETIYIVS 000°%0L-2SL-TOT
00°LZ 00°560°2Z 00°0 00°GLL 00°0L8’'T STYIDIAJO AIALDATA AYYIVS 000°20L-2SL-T0T
NOILVELSININAY - zGL 23daqa
ZLt L9 0% °0L6°19 0070 09°620°0€T 007000261 SWYYD0¥d a¥od - 06y 3dsa T=3odl
saanaTpuadxy
aNAd ONILVEEdO TYIANID - T[0T Pund
adasn (TYIEONEY) TYIION (ISYAEDAA) FSYITONI (TYIMONGY) TYIRON Iasand NOILATEOSHEQ JAGNNN 1D
1909 3% FONVTIYE 2202/1€/10 HINOKW 2Z02/1€/T0 TYNIDINMO
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIYE QLA 2Z-120%¢

vZ/8 19beg

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥04d IdOdHEY HYNLIANZAXI ANV HONIATI

2c0Z/1€/T0 ONIANE dOI¥EA

drtysumo] sewoy] :gJd

H4dIEd I9s)

Wd 8G:€0 ¢20¢/T0/20



TL€S 00°%2¢ 00°96T 00°9LE 00°00L SEITddNS ONILYEIIO 000°0FL-89L-T0T
88°9T €0° 7S 00°0 L6°0T 00°G9 dWOD S, NFWEOM 000" 6TL-89L-T0T
06° 2% 00°GTT 00'0 00°68 007002 NOILAEIYINOD YHAAOTIWI ¥DIA 000°STL-89L-T0T
69°6¢ 08°889°T 00°0 0Z°TTIT'T 00°008°‘2 ATINOH AWIL-II¥Yd SADYM 000°S0L-89L-T0T
XdEHOYY - 89, 3adsq
€L TT £8°20T°¢€ L1 H8€ LT°2TY 00°STG’€E TIVELEASYE - L9L 3dsa Te3OL
0070 00°06€°T 0070 00°0 00°05€ ‘T SIMIHS-IL SAITAANS ONIIVIEAO 00E"0%L-L9L-TOT
L1726 91" 6¢£2 78°09¢ ¥8°09¢ 00°006 SHITAANS ONIILVYEAO0 000°0%L-L9L-TOT
612 £0°88 LT L6°T 00706 dHOD S\ NAWMEOM 000" 6TL-L9L-TOT
LY 6€ V12 p9°8 19701 00°622 NOILAEIYINOD YAXOTAWI ¥OIA 000°GTIL-L9L-TOT
8Z°0T Sz 112’1 §6°Z1T GL"8ET 00°06€°T ATINOH HWIL-INYd SHOYM 000°S0L~L9L~TOT
TIVEIEMSYd - L9L 3dsa
L0°21T LT°162'% 96662 £€8°88G 00°088"'% ATMO0H 9OOTA/SOINITD HINOA - 99. 31dag TR0
00°0 00 00L 00°0 00'0 00°00L SIMIHS-1 STITddNS SNILY¥IJO 00€°0%L-99L-T0T
0070 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 SHITAENS ONILYIEIO 000°0PL-99L-T0T
06°8 0z €L 19°¢ 089 00708 dNOD §, NIWTIOM 000°6TL-99L-TO0T
6L ET Z9°86¢2 0Z°81 8" T¥ 00°00¢€ NOILNGIVINOD YIAOTIWA ¥IIA 000°GTL-99L-TO0T
Z0° 8T GET6SF T GL"LEZ 97075 00°000°€ XTINOH EWIL-INYd SHOYM 000°S0L-99L-10T
ZENOOH ¥O0Td/SOINITO HINOXA - 99, 3deq
L6 T9 €0 FGE’C 0070 L6°GE8’E 00706179 TIVEII0S LTOd¥ - 69, 3dsd Teaod
€078 007655 00°0 00°1¥6’¢ 00°006°¢ SEDIAYES AALOVILNOD 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
00° 2L 00°2% 00°0 007 80T 00°0ST SIMIHES-1 SAITAdNS HNIITIHAO 00€°0FL~G9L-TOT
¥1°9¢ €O THE'T 00°0 LE°8SL 00°00T‘2 SHITIANS ONILVIHIO 000°0%L-G9L-T0T
00"08z  (00°8T) 00°0 00°82 00701 dNOD $, NEWMMOM 000" 6TL-G9L-TOT
00°0 00°0€ 00°0 0070 00°0¢ NOIINEIEINOD WHAAOTIWH ¥OId 000°GTL-G9L-TOT
0070 00°00% 00°0 0070 00°00% ATENOH AWIL-IUYd STOYM 000°S0L-59L-TOT
TI¥ELI0S 11na¥ - 69¢ 2dag
vz og 86°695°T 00°0 v 089 00°052°¢2 TIYE1I0S HINOX - $9. 3dsg Te3ol
00°0 00°006 0070 00°0 00°006 SIMIHS-1 SAITddNS ONIIVEEJIO 00€°0%L-$9L-TOT
0070 00006 00°0 000 007 00§ SHITIANS HNIIVIAIO 000°0%L-99L-10T
96°FLE  (FL°89) 0070 VLTE6 00°62 dWOD S\ NZWIIOM 000" 6TL-F9L-TOT
LS G zEge 00°0 89° 1% 00°GL NOILAEIYINOD YAROTIANIE YOId 000" GTL-H9L-TOT
L9°ZL 007502 0070 00°G%g 00°06L XTANOH HAWIL-I9¥d SEOYM 000°G0L-79L-T0T
TIVEIA0S HINOX - p9. 3deq
8% 89 S6°09T°% 0070 G0°6€£0°6 00°002’€T dIO00S - €9. 3deg Tejol
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST HSTYEd NON-SAITAANS SNILVEFAJO 00L " 0%L-€9L-TOT
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 0070 00700S’T SNOISSHIINOD-SAITAANS SLY 0V L-£9L~TOT
EL°LE 0£° €9 00°0 0L°962°C 00°0s¢€'2 SIMIHS-1 SEITAdNS ONILVEEIO 00€°0FL-€9L-TOT
m».mHH (15 2Z8¥%) 00°0 16°286°¢ 007005°¢ SIITIdNS HNILVIHIO 000°0FL-E9L-TOT
€0°16 S6°LT 00°0 50281 007002 dWOD S, NARMNOM 000°6TL-€9L-TO0T
¥9°9¢ Z8°91¢ 00°0 8T°€8T 00° 00§ NOTLAGIYINOD MIAOTIWE ¥OId 000°STL-€9L-TO0T
ssanjytpusdxy
ANNd ONILYIHdO TYEANID - T0T pund
agsn (TYIRIONEY) TYRION (HSYHIDIQ) (TYIRONEY) TYRMON 149ang NOILAT¥DSEA IHENON TD
19d4d % HONYTIVL 2Z0Z/1€/T0 HINOW 2z02/1€/10 TYNIDIHO
ATIVIIYAY ¥0d ALIAILDY HONVTYE dLX 22-120¢
2Z0Z/T€/T0 SNIAGNE QOTHEd drysumog sewoyy :gd
IIATAd Idsn
vz/6 :9beg dIHSNMOL SVKWOHI ¥Od IMOdHd FIALIANHIXT ANV FONIATT WA 85:€0 220Z/T0/20



00°0 00°005°% 0070 00°0 00°006°% ONIHSITANd % ONILNIYA 000°T06-ZLL-TOT
00°0 007006°¢C 0070 00°0 00°006°¢2 SHDIAYHS TYNOISSHAOUA 000" LT8-ZLL-TOT
00°0 00°00Z'TT 0070 00°0 00°002°TT SHMITddNS ONILYIAdO 000°0FPL-2LL~-TOT
S1°%C 8L ETT 96°2 zz°'9¢ 007 06T dHOD $ . NARIIOM 000°6TL-ZLL-TOT
00°0 00°08T 00°0 0070 00'08T NOILAGTIINOD YAXOTIWT NOISNIAJA 000°8TL-2LL~-TOT
00°00T (9" %L6) Z8°20T 9% 'Y L6 00°0 NOIINETAINOD YHAOTIWA ¥OId 000°GTL-ZLL-TOT
06°10T (00°8£2) 00°%P€E’T 00°88L’2T 00°006°2T ATNOH IWIL-IEYd SHOYM 000°60L-2LL-TOT
00°0 00°005°T 00°0 00°0 00°005°T ATINOH IWIL-TIOd SIDYM 00T ¥0L-2LL-TOT
HALNID/TANISTEd TFAIYN - zoL dsa
9L LY 6€°GLT 00°0 19°89¢ 00" ¥¥S TIYEL100d 9¥Td - TLL 3dag Telon
00°'00T (09°86) 00°0 0986 00°0 SEITAANS ONILYIHIO 000" 0%L-TLL-TOT
09°€8L'T (8T°%8) 00°0 8168 00°§ dWOD S\ NAWIIOM 000 6TL-TLL-TOT
06°Z¢ L1792 0070 €8°21 00°6€ NOIINETEINOD YHROTANH ¥OId 000 GTL-TLL-TOT
09 €€ 00°Z€¢€ 000 008971 00 006§ ATINOH IWIL-I¥Yd SHADYM 000°G0L-TLL-TOT
TIVEIO0d DYTd - TLL 3daa
zL w8 LO'E€E8FE 9€°Zv1 'Y £6°690'€6T 00'€06’LZ2 ADNYNAINIVH 3 SNOILVYIAAO - 0LL 3ded Te3oL
00°0 00°0GT’9 00°0 0070 00°0GT’9 AYTINO TYLIJYD 000°0L6-0LL-TOT
£T1°96 bLT68L S0°F0T 9Z2°0T0’T 00°008°T TYINTY  INAW I00T 00T 0%6-0LL~-TOT
00°00T (0€°686°T) 000 0€°685°T 00°0 TYINTY IHTI0OL ITdYLd0d 000 0¥6-0LL-TOT
8% 601 (65°895) €2 6¢€L 65789679 00°000’9 TINA TESEIA 5 SUD 00T"8£6-0LL-T0T
16 1T ET°GTE’S 00°0 L8789 00°000'9 ASNAAKT ATOIHIA 000°8€6-0LL-TOT
60°2L 967908 LT £€9°008 v E66°Gh 00°008°¢€9 HONYNAINIVH/ SYTYdAS 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
9€°18 8% T€0’S 0v %08°T 26789612 00°000°LZ SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
89°16 SE°69T'T 00°0 G9°€68°CT 00°€907%1T AIITIEVIT TVEEANAD HONYINSNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
9L°€0T (19°L¢) vE" L8 T9°L60'T 00°000°T SNOIIEDINAKNKOD SSHTAIIM 00T 058-0LL-TOT
96°9L LG GPE 0b " L2ZT €Y HST'T 00°006°T ANOHAATAL, 000°068-0LL-TOT
GG L6 vy 128 00°0 96°8L972¢ 00°006°€¢ SHDIAYES JALOVELNOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
029 TV ROR T 00°'0 8G°G62'¢C 00°00L'¢E SHAITAANS ONTLYIAIO 000°0%L~-0LL-TOT
9628 99°192 86" L ye 8E€Z’T 00°00G'T dWOD S, NARMIOM 000 6TL-QLL-TOT
1%7°6§ 75097 L5791 9% 661 00°09¢ NOILNEIYINOD JEAOTAWE NOISNZEJ 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
08°1¥ 9b LT 00°0 76721 00°0¢ INQODJOY SONIAYS HITYIEH 060" 9TL-0LL-TOT
Ly 06 PGS oLy 9" 1€ 9% €25 '% 00°000°G NOIINGIIINOD ¥HXOTAWI ¥OIJd 000°STL-0LL-TOT
€9°1€2 (0S5 FL6'T) 00°682 05" vLY'E 00°006°T TYIHOLINYL SHOYM 000°ZTL-0LL-TOT
IO %0T (€9°580'2) 00°0 £€9°%80°FG 00°000°2S ATINOH HWIL-IIYd SHOYM 000°$0L-0LL~-TOT
% G6S T8°LEC’T T1°8¢T 6172991 00°000°¢ ATENOH AWIL-TTINI SHADYM 00T ¥0L-0LL-TOT
AONYNAINIVA 3 SNOIIWMAIO - 0L, 3dsd
628 s0°Lze’'T 00°0 S6°6TT 00 LEF T TIVIAATIOA - 69L 1dsag Te3olL
86" LY GO'0€T 00°0 G6° 61T 007062 SEITAANS ONILTIHAIO 000°0%L-69L-T0T
00°0 00°LE 000 00°0 00°LE dWOD S, NFWDIEOM 000°6TL-69L-10T
0070 00°09T 00°0 00°0 00°09T NOIINEININOD MHAXOTIWA ¥OIJ 000°STL-69L-T0T
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000°T ATENOH FWIL-I¥Yd STOYM 000°60L-69L-T0T
TIVEIAITION - 69L 3dad
98°6¢€ 85°¥81’¢ 00°9GT Zv 08L'T 00°696'F Xd¥HDEY - 89. 31daa Te3lOL
Ph9T GL°Z00'T 00°0 GZ L6T 00°002'T SI¥IHS~-I SHITAANS ONIITIIIO 00€°0VL-89L-T0T
saanjyTpusdxyg
aNAd ONIIVIFAO TYEENID - TOT pung
azsn (TYRIONTY) TYIHNON (ISYIEOHAA) ASYHMOINT (TYREONEY) TYIEON 1da5and NOILJIY¥OSAd dIINAN TO
19d9 % HONVTYL 220Z/T€/10 HINOW Z2202Z/1€/70 TYNIDIFEO
ATIVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY HONYTYE ALK 2Z-1202
220Z/T€/10 SNIAGNE QOId¥dd dTysumol sewouyl :€q
d4d14d :Iesn
vZ/0T :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL d04d I¥Od®EY FYALIANIIXH ANY FOANEATT Wd 8S:€0 2202/10/20



$ANAA ONILVIEJO TYEANED ~ 10T pung

6T TL LV €6V '6L0°T 20°61C’L9E €5°PT0'899°2 00°80G6°LFL‘E SHINLIANAIXE TYIOL
00° 06§ 05°6%0°81C 06°6%0°81C 05°6F0‘81C 00°660°9¢€F LOO-¥IISNWVEL - S66 1dsg Tel0g
00706 067925 °0€T 067925 0€T 067925°0¢T 00°€50°19¢2 ADITOd - AIFIVS DI7dAd L0Z" 666-G66-10T
00°0§ 007€25“L8 00°€25L8 00°€26°L8 00°9%0“GLT TIIA - ALEAYS OITdnd G0Z°666-566-T0T
INO-¥HASNYIL - G666 1deq
v STT {0V EL8'2) 0070 0% €16°12 00°0%9 ‘8T NI¥EL - 9.. adsg Teaol
T6°€0T  (6T°L8G) 00°0 61°L8G°GT 00°000°ST A¥IIN0 TYLIJYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
€509 89° 86 0070 ZETIST 00062 TINA TESATIA 3 SYO 00T 8€6-SLL-T0T
Ly Z8E  (S0°LEZ'®) 00°0 S0TLEL’S 00°00G6°T HONYNALNIVH/ SYIVATT 000°0€6-9LL~T0T
Se°T 9% " 6E 0070 S 0 00°0F dROD S, NETIOM 000°6TL-9LL-TOT
§9°¢C GEL6 00°0 59°2 00°00T NOIINGIMINOD ¥AAOTINE ¥OIA 000°GTL-9LL-TOT
86°1T GE'GTIL'T 00°0 G9°H¢ 00°06L°T ATYNOH HAWIL-IU¥Yd SEOYM 000°G0L-9LL~TOT
NIVEL - 9.L 3daq
Z8°90T (€L°98€"T) 00°0 €L 6TL'TT 00°€£€70C dW¥D A¥d - SL. 3ded TE3OL
0070 00°262'1 00°0 0070 0072621 ONIHSITINd ® SNIINTEd 000°T06~SLL~TOT
8G°€6 06°82T 00°0 0G°TL8'T 0070002 SdIdl CTEIA 000" TE€B8-GLL-TOT
0T 76 820071 00°0 ZLT66G'T 00°00L'T SHITIANS ONILYIAIO 000°0FPL-GLL~TOT
6G°6TT  (zg-2Zp) 0070 ZE€' 852 00°91¢Z dANOD S, NIRTIOM 000" 6TL-GLL-TOT
PO E€TT  (9%°€ST) 00°0 9% 8LZ T 0076211 NOIINGIILNOD ¥AXOTAWNI ¥OId 000°GTL-GLL-TOT
LE6TT (€L TTIL'T) 00°0 ELTTILOT 00°000°%T ATINOH HAWIL-Id9¥d SHAOYM 000°G0L~GLL-TOT
dW¥D A¥A - gL adeg
8Z°GL TI°91€’9 68161 68°€E€Z’61 00°066°62Z SINIAH TYIDHAS - pL. 1deq@ Te3oL
09°0 10° %66 00°0 666G 0070001 ONIHSITANd 3 SNILNIUd 000°T06-%LL-TO0T
I¥°T0T  (00°00T) 00°0 00°002°L 00°00T'L SEDIAYAS TYNOISSTICEd 000" L18-FLL-TOT
LT %2 00°69¢e’t 00°0 00°GER 00°008'T SEOIAYES QHAIOVIINOD 000" 0T8-FLL-TOT
0070 00°062'T 00°0 00°0 0070621 MTYM/NOY MG HONILYEIIO0 0ST 0PL-PLL-TOT
5996 58885 68 16T ST T1TI7’0T 00°000°TT STITAANS SNILVEIJIO 0007 0PL-FLL~TOT
8L°0§ G 86 000 GG TOT 00" 002 dNOD S, NAWMEOM 000 6TL-BLL-TOT
6€°8€ €2°¢€2T 00°0 LL9L 007002 NOIZNGIUINOD ¥AXOTINI ¥DIA 000" STL~-PLL-TOT
Svee L6966 T 0070 €7°€00°T 00°000°€ XATINOH FWIL-IIYd SEOYM 000°S0L-%LL-TOT
SINIAT TYIDAAS - pLL 3daqg
89°67 ZE'T8L'6E 8L 6%%'T 89°8FL ET 00°0€G’¢€s YAINID/FAMISIYd FIALYN ~ ZL. 3ded Teaol
00°0 00°006°¢2 00°0 00°0 00°005°2 TYINZY LATIOL TTEYINOd 000" 0%6~2LL-TOT
0070 007006 ‘L 00°0 00°0 00°00G5 ‘L HONYNAINIYW/ SUIVdTY 000°0€6-2LL-T0T
00°0 oo.ooouq 0070 00°0 00°000"% SHILITILN 000°026-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°000’L 00°0 00°0 00°000°L ALITIEYIT TYEANID FONTIONSNI 000°0T6-2LL-TO0T
saanytpuadxy
aNQd ONIIVIHAO TVIEANID - T[0T pung
adgsn (TYWEONEY) TYINHMON (ISYHUDTAA) FTSYHIONT (TYREONEY) TYIION Ia5and NOILAI¥OSHEA dIGHAN 1D
19dd % AONYTIYL TT0Z/TE/10 HINOW Z202/1€/10 TYNIDTHO
ATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONVIYE dLX zz-1202

vz/IT  :ebeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0ddY FINIIANHAIXE ONY FANIATS

¢Z0¢/TE/T0 DNIANZE QOoIvdd

dtysumo] sewoy] :dgqg

d9dIFd :Ix=esq

Wd 89:€0 220¢/10/20



SHANLIANIAXT 3 SHONIATT JO IEN

Zh6vT §8°10Z’‘€ee (€L°6LT7CT2) (g8 ¥zZ1'S0L) (00°€26’'1LY)
6T 1L LG €6F'6L0°T 20°61Z'L9¢ €6°FT07'899'C 00°80GLPL E SHANLIANAAXA TYIOL
666G ZE'G697ZIE T 6Z2°6€£0°PGT 89°6887296'T 00°685°6LZ € SHANIATI TYIOL
aNQd ONIIVYEJO TVIANID - T[0T pund
assn (TYWIONEY) TYINION (ISYAIDTAA) FSTYHIONI (TYIIONAY) TYRION Ia9ang NOTLdI¥OSHEA MAGRAN T
19ag % FONYTIVE 2202/1€/10 HINOW ¢20z/1€/10 TYNIDINO
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADNYTIYE dLX zz-120¢

vez/21 1obegq

2202/1€/10 ONIUNFE dOIddd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL 904 Id0dEY HYALIANIAXH ANV HFOANHATA

drysumo] sewoyyl :dd
H4dIdEa fI8s))
Nd 8G:€0 2202/T0/20



66°G8 €1°125'2 26862 L8 8LV ST 00°000°8T SEILITILN 000°026-000~-502C
10 %2t (99°522’9) 00°0 99776692 00°L9L'1C XIITIEVIT TVIEANTD HONVINSNI 000°0T6-000-50C
0070 007002 000 000 007002 SHDILON T¥OAT 000°006-000-502
96°G¢ Zh196°Z F1°891 8G°8EV'T 00°000°¥% SNOTLYOINANNOD SSHTHITM 001°048-000-50¢
61°08 ZL GER LS ZLY 8Z v9L’'T 00°00Z’'z INOHJATAL 000°058-000~-50C
00°9 00°0TV'T 000 00°06 00°0058°T SNOTIYZINAWAI 00T°9€£8-000-%02
€9°L8 677089 00°0 I8°618°F 00°006°’S STYDISAHd INHNAOTAWH 000°9€£8-000-50C
€9° LY LL*9ez’s 0070 €Z°€9L'Y 00°000°0T SHOIA¥ES TYNOISSHAOEd 000"LT8-000-S0C
€€ €8T (8G°6VL'F) 22 vLE 8G° 6% 0T 00°00L’S SEDIAYAS dHIOTILNOD 00T 0T8-000-502
00°8% 00°0%0°T 00°09 00096 00°000°¢Z SHNA ¥ AIHSYAIWHARN 000°%08-000-602
00°%TT (00°501) 00°0 00°5¢8 00°0SL 11d0¥Y 000°€08-000-502
06°€8¢ (00°892°2) 00°0FT‘T 00°890°¢ 00°008 SEDIAYIS T¥DHHUT 000°208-000-50¢
000 00°6L0’8 00°0 000 00°6L0°8 FEA NOIIYIISINIWAY 000°008-000-S0C
00°0 00°000’s 00°0 000 00700076 NLININA/JINOE HADTIAIO SHAITIANS OHNILVIHIO 000°GS¥L-000-G0C
§0°98 8€ 8TV 86 LZL 2971862 00°000°€ SO INA 000°Z¥L-000-50¢
€V LL 69°962°¢ 0L 96¢ TE EVL L 00°000°0T SHITIdNS SNILIVIHAIO 000°0¥L-000-50C
98-z¢T (89" TL6°T) 2 G6E9 89 TL6L 00700079 dHOD S, NIWIIOM 000°6TL-000-502
TL°89 28'8€67°g LT 00L'T 8T°291°C1 00°TI0L'LT NOILNGIYINOD YHXZOTAWE NOISNAA 000°8TL-000-50T
000 00°000‘2 00°0 00°0 00°000°C INIWITAANS SNI HLTYHIH Z@IIlAEd 009°9TL-000-502
TAREA:] 66°8% 0°0¢ T0°Ze€E 00°18¢ LITIIYSIA WIEL DONOT HEONVINSNI 00€°9TL-000-50C
LG 18 6% "€9¢ 60°€TT TS5°809°1 00°zZL6'T IONVEQSNI TYINIAQ 002 9TL-000-50C
8588 G0°z8T 0L 0€T S6°TTV'1 00" %6S5°T FAIT/9YSIA WIHAL IIOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL~-000-502
80°96 89782 9688 zE'8L69 00°€92°L INNODOY SONIAYS HITYAH 0S50°9TL-000-G0C
9% 8L 8V G¥0‘S 86°878'T 26 LLE'ST 00'ezh’ce HONVINSNI HITYAH 000°91L-000-502
€L°GL TLTEER'S 029012 82796691 00°06€°22 NOIINGTILINOD YHAOTAWI ¥OId 000°STL-000-S0Z
65766 v6° 8¢ 66"06L 90°195°6 00°009'6 TYIHOLINYL SHOYM 000°2TL-000-G02
LETBL z0'zeg’oz 69°L9679 8619108 00°000°T0T SNOYIIIA FAWIL-IY¥d STOYM 00£°S0L-000-G0¢
1%: 27 00°855°9T 06°90T°T 00°Zvy’cT 00°000°0¢ SYOLDHISNI SHDUM 00Z°S0L-000-50T
SL°F8 re°869°¢ 9L°€LE’T 99°866F1 00°L69°LT ATINOH HWIL-I9¥d SIOYM 000°G0L-000-50¢
7988 88°0F¢ Z1°659°¢2 Z1°669°¢Z 00°000°¢ AJ0 A¥d AV¥A ¥MDIS 00%"%¥0L-000-S0C
19°%8 P6 9L 9% " 8¢ 90°€2Z¥ 00°00§ FEIOEA ANAAILS-XIYTVYS 0SZ°%0L-000-50C
e Gge LZ°€62°'1 067219 €L790L 00°000’¢ ATINOH FWIL-TINA STOTM 00T " %0L-000-60T
98° %S LZ L6T'6T 6S°66T % gLrLze’ee 00°6Z5°2¥ ¥OLOHASNI HWIL-TTNd SATIVIVS SZ0"F0L-000-50C
S6°18 70" L66°ZT L6°6L6°9 96°09€ ‘€L 00°85¢£798 HWII-TI0d SHATIYTYS 000°%0L-000-50C
000 3daqg
saan3Tpuadxy
68°8T IT S6£'9FF 00'€00‘88 68°8L6'€01 00"%LE'0GS SENNIATT TYLOL
687871 TT°G6€/90F 00°€£00’88 68°8L6°¢0T 00" 7LE’DGS 000 3dag Te3O0L
000§ 00°€25°L8 00°€26°L8 00°€25°L8 00°9%0°GLT aNNA TYIENED WOId dHASNTIL T0T°669-000-G0C
00°00T (00°00¢€) 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 SNOINYTTADSIN 000°£69-000-502
00°00T (oL°s0L’'p) 00°0 0L"S0L'% 00°0 SHLYEHI - SANNITT 000°9L9-000-502
6L°6LT (SL°5667°T) 00°08% GL'G6G'¢E 00°000"2 SHEEI INZAISAY-NON 000°0£9~000-502
00°00T (06°€L9) 000 067 €LY 000 SId0dHd 000°629-000-50C
00°00T (00°¥68) 00°0 00" 768 000 INYID 000°995-000-502
00°00T (6T°966°G) 00°0 61°G6G6°S 0070 SINYYD TVIAQHAd YHIHO 000°825-000-50C
000 00°L8%702 00°0 000 00°L89°02 LA T 000" LEF~-000-S0C
00°0 00°8%c‘€eq 00°0 0070 00°8FE‘ES LNAWIOVTAHY ALYHdO9d TYNOSYHAA 00T°0IP-000~-G02
00°0 00°168‘FC 00°0 000 00°168°%Z SHXYL ALYHd0¥d TYNOSIHI 000" 0TIP-000-50C
00°00T (60°T91) 000 60°19T 0070 AL¥EJdodd TYNOSYHAd O,THEA 000°G0¥-000-60C
6T°0 ve'tTL8'ELT 00°0 99°0¢€s 00°zZ0v'vLZ SHUXYL AI1d9d0ud 000°Z0%F-000-50T
000 2dsqg
SanuUsA3Y
INIALIVAEA FIIJ-AIAIYS DITdAd - G0Z Pung
azsn (TYIIONEY) TYWHNON (ISYAIDTQ) (TYIRIONEY) 1aoandg NOILATYD$EA JagnaN 1o
1509 % FONVTYL Z2202/T€/T0 HINOKW 220Z/1€/10 TYNIDIIEO
HTAYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FONYTYE LA Zz-120¢

vZ/€T :9beg

¢c0Z/1€/10 SNIANT AOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥O4d I¥0ddd FTINLIANIAXE ONY FONIATT

dTysumog, sewoy] :dq

A9dTEa fxesn

Wd 85:€0 220Z/10/20



98°T108‘T 1$°228’'ZZ¢ 687065 LY (15°8v8’50¢€) 00" FL6°9T STIALIANAAXA 3 SHANIATY IO IAN
€8 9L 09°2LG5'¢€2T TT°2SP /0% 0V L28'60% 00°00F ‘€S SEMALIANAEIXE TYIOL
687871 T1°G66€'9bF 00°€00 ‘88 68°8L6°€0T 00°vLE'0GS SHAANIATI TYIOL
PINARINYAAd FNIA-ALEAVS DITdAd - G0Z pund
€8°9L 09°2LG'€ZT T1°267% ‘0% 0% LZ8'60F 00°00F ‘€€ SHANLIANTAXA TYLOL
€8°9L 09°2LS €2t TT°25% ‘0% 0% LZ8'60F 00°00% ‘€5 000 3d=sa TR30L
00°00T (00°08T’S) 0070 00°082°S 00°0 A¥ILN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-50¢
€6°LS 6€°688°G 18°260°1 19°011°8 00°000°%T ONINIVIL 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-000-50¢
6788 GG 86 00°0 Sy TIbP 00°006§ SNOANYTITADISIH 000°956-000-502
z1°9 €T°80%'T L8 16 L8 16 00°006°T TYLNTY ININA INDH 00T 0¥6-000-502
TL" 86 €2 LL 867269 LL7226'S 00700079 TANA TISAIA 3 SUYD 00T 8£6-000-50C
19°%G 26°691°8 L6°98T'1 80°0£8'6 00°000’8T ASNIIXHE HTDIHAA 000°8£6-000-502
61°6€ L5 9¢€L'eT 00°0 €V €9L'T 00°005°% SINIRAAIOV FONYNALNIYH 000°9€£6-000-50¢2
G168 60° 765 887 8L 16°G0F ‘¢ 00°000'% Z#Sd FONYNAINIVH 3 SUIVATA 00Z°0£6-000-502
v8'ZhT (b2 2ZVT'2) VO LPT VCTChTL 00°000°s T#Sd AONYNALNIVA 3 SMIVAEA 001" 0£6-000-G02
18°6€ G9°T19’¢ LST0ST GE°88£°Z 0070009 AONYNALNIVN/ SHIVdHET 000°0£6-000-502
ssanjytpusdxy
INIFHIEYAAA FITA-ALEAVS OITdnd - §0Z pund
aasn (‘TYIEONSTY) TYIRON (HSYTIOHAA) FSYAYONI (TYIRIONTY) TYIMON 14oan4g NOILATIY¥OSHEA FIGHAN 19
19dd % FONYIVL T7Z02/1€/10 HINOW 2202/1€/10 TYNIDTHO
ATIYTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY AONYIVE ALA 27-120¢
Zz0Z/1€/T0 SNIANH dOI¥dd drysumoy sewoys :dd
J4ATHq :xesn
ve/vT :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04 ILJ0dEY THNLIANIAXE ANV FONTATT Wd 8G:€0 2Z02/T0/20



9L°68 (LL7€8L'S9) (81°LLZ'6) (€2 €16'9LS) (007169 '2Vv9) SHYALIANZAXA 3 SAANIAZYE IO IdN

98°G6 69°GeL’zE 8T°LLZ 6 TE€ 79z LSL 00°000°06L SHINLIANIIXH TYIOL

Fv 22T (80 8¥0’‘€E) 00°0 80°16€‘08T 00°€0€’LET SHNNIAEY TYIOL

1SNIVYYAdY TIId - 902 pung

98°G6 69°GeL'z¢ 81 LLT'6 TE P92 LSL 00°000‘06L SAYALIANAdXA TYIOL

98°66 69°G6eL'2Z¢ 8T LLZ 6 TE€E $92Z°LGL 00°000°06L 000 3deg T®10L

98°66 69°GeL'ZE 8T°LLT'6 T€°592°LGL 00°000°06L AYILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-90C

000 3deqg

sdaniTpuadxy

[ ARAAN (80°8%0‘¢ce) 00°0 80°16€’08T 00°€0€’LPT SHANIATSY TYLOL

Py 221  (80°8¥0‘cg) 00°0 80 TG 08T 00 €0€ LPT 000 3dsa Te104

007001 (00°000’50T) 0070 00°000°60T 0070 NOILAFTYINOD/SNOILYNOQ 000°6L9-000-90¢2

00°00T (00°020°‘SL) 00°0 00°0z0°SL 00°0 SLESSY EXIA IO FTIYS 001" €L9-000-902

00°'0 00°88€ 7L 00°0 0070 00°88€ L "LTacI 000" LEF-000-902

00°0 00°0LT 1T 0070 00°0 00°0LT’TZ ININIOVTIAAT AIIHAIOEd TYNOSHEI 00T 0T%-000-902

00°0 00°LL8'6 0070 0070 00°LL8'6 SAXYL AIYEJ0Nd TYNOSIHJ 000°0TF-000-902

00°00T (16°29) 00°0 16°29 00°0 AI¥EJ0¥d TYNOSddd 0,7TIA 000°S0F-000-90¢

GZ°0 £€8°665°'80T 00°0 L1892 00°898780T SEXYL XI¥AI0Yd 000°20%-000-90¢

000 3deg

sanusaAsy

SNLYYYddY @¥Id - 90z pung

azsn (TYINRIONEY) TYIRMON (ISYIEORA) HASYIIONT (IYIEONEY) TYIION 1E9ang NOILdI¥0SHd GIIHON TO
1949 % HONVIVE cZ0Z/1€/10 HINOW 2z0z/1€/10 TYNIDTHO

HTIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAIILOY FONVIVE dIX ZZ~120¢

220Z/1€/T0 ONIANT dOTIEd drysumog, sewoyr :€q

HdAIda xesn

vZ/GT :sbeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 IMOd®Y TMALIANIAXE ANV ANNIATY Wd 8S:€0 2202/T0/20



00°00T (00°909'T) 00°0 00°906°T 000 STYOISAHd INAWRAOTWH 000°9€£8-000-L02
z8° 16 8L 18% 00°0 2 81S 00°000°T SEDTIAIIS TYNOISSHIOUA 000" LT8-000-L0T
08°6% 62°I8L'Y 0T"L0T TLZVL'Y 00°%25'6 SADIAYAS JALOVILNOD 00T 0T8-000-L0C
68°98 00°0% 00°62 00°69¢Z 00°60¢ SANA 3 dTHSYHIWNAN 000" 708-000~L0C
8T°90T (0§°29) 00°0 067206 007068 11409 000°€08-000-L02
L6782T  (00°STL’E) 00°0G66°T 00°0%G 9T 00°628°21 SHOTAMES TY¥9OAT 000°208-000-L02
00°0 00°6L0'8 00°0 00°0 00°6L0°8 HEI NOILVILS INIHNAY 000°008-000-L0¢
S¥°§ 20°00Z°‘s 0070 867667 00°00G’S QIINGNE/AIN0E ADIAI0 SHAITAANS ONIIVIZIO 000°S¥L-000-L0C
vE" 89 Zv 9v0’L 007258 86°602'G1T 00796222 SO TN 000°2¥L-000-L02
L8 ¥ 82°962'81 6T°T0¢€ ZLTEV0’9 00°00£'%2 SEITAANS ONILTIAIO0 000°0¥L-000-L0T
9b " v6 LT 1LY 8T 659 €8°820°8 00°006’8 dWOD S NIWRIIOM 000"6TL-000-L0C
GZ°18 90° %66 ‘€T 97°%60'9 ¥6°7%9 ‘09 00°6€9 VL NOIINETIINOD YHXOTAWA NOISNREJ 000°8TL-000-L0T
S0°T 00°0€% ‘T€T 007002 007007 ‘T 00°0€872¢€T INIWATAANS SNI HITYEH HTIILES 009°9TL-000-L02
96°LL €0°19¢ zLotzt L6°9LZ'T 00°8€9°T IITIAYSIA WIEL 9NOT FONWINSNI 00€°9TL-000-L0C
86°0L €CETT % G8 GGL L9°1900T 00°SLT %I FONYEASNI TYLNAQ 002" 9TL-000-L0C
Ly 9L €E€°6E9°T 9€°L8% L9 LzEe’S 00°L96°9 FITT/GYSIA WIEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L02
z17€8 00°09¢’% £9°88G 00°GLY 12 00°6€£8°62 INAODOY SONIAYS HIIYIH 050" 9TL-000-L02
S9°LL zst89L'Te TLERO’9 8F 9T19'GL 00°68E°L6 FONYENSNI HITYHEH 000°9TL-000~L0T
6L°L8 FPT°9TF’S 8L'EV6'E 98°G76 '8¢ 00°29¢'pp NOILNGTHILNOD ¥IXOTAWA ¥IId 000°6TL-000-L02
LT°89 55 8z¢’e ZETGTh S7°986°H 00°GTE L TYINOIINYL SIOYM 000" 2TL-000-L02
68°86 6L°G9F £Z°20L'01 12 %€S°1H 00°000°2V HANIINAAO SHOYM 000°0TL-000~-L0C
T0°GF IS AR 9T° 81T L8GLE’E 00°008°L AWNIL THO0D SEOYM 000°60L-000-L02
0070 00°00S 0070 00°0 00°006G ATHQOH HWIL-Id¥d SEOYM 000°50L-000-L0T
007001 0070 00°000°T 00°000°% 00°000°% YASNI HITYEH 40 NAIT NI SHOYM 9TL 70L-000-L0C
TL°62 €V TLS'S 68°069°T L5°8Z6°T 00°006°¢L Ad0 A¥d A¥A OIS 00% " 50L-000-L0C
00°00T (€£8°€£0¥%) 9% " 8¢ £8°€0F 000 FFUDIA ANAJILS-AEVTIYS 062 %0L-000-L0T
96" L8 00°086°F% 0F 06T°¢C 00°8¥0°GE 00°8Z0°0% TYOIEATD HNIL-TINA SEOYM 002 %0L-000-L0C
LL €8 09°€vb ‘8G LT°860°'FZ 0% 8LS'T0E 00°220°09¢ ATINOH TWII-TINA SEOYM 00T'%¥0L-000-L0T
€T1°€8 0T"SST LT 0€°09¢2T 06 €8L EET 00°6€6°09T HWII-TI0d SATYVIVS 000°70L-000~-L0C
000 3daa
seanitpusdxd
6L°9T ZETZ96 €06 00°%€90€T 89°TLE’Z8T 00°"%€€7980°T SANNIATT TYIOL
6L°91 ZE£°296°¢€06 00°%€9‘0¢T 89 TLE'Z8T 00°7€E’980°T 000 3dsd TB3OL
000§ 06°9250¢T 06°925°0¢T 06°9z5’0¢€T 00°€50°19¢ ANAJ TYEENTD WOdd JHISNVHL T0T'669-000-L02
00°00T (00°22) 0070 00722 00°0 SNOANYITADSIH 000°€69-000-L0C
LG ET 00°€LS 00°0 00°06 00°£99 SHHAA YAIOTAXH HADITOd 000°8L9-000-L0C
00°00T (85°68£27'6) 00°0 85 6£Z°6 0070 NOILAGIYINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°5L9-000-L0C
00212 (00°008°2) 00°0 00°00€’s 00°006°2 SIASSY dIXIA JO HATYS 00T°€L9-000-L0C
96°8S 06°26% 05°LOT 057 LOL 00°002'1 SIMOdET 000°629-000-L0C
€G°6S SE9TP’T 00°0 G9°€80°2 00°00G°¢ ALTENDES FDITOd AFTTIYA NUMS 000°929-000-L02
00°00T  (05°29¢) 0070 06-29¢ 00°0 SHEA dIIAAEO IN0D 00T L09-000-L0C
8% L0T  (GE LEL) 00°0 SETPELOT 00°1L86'6 HSNEDIT YONDIT 000°0L5-000-L0C
00°00T  (00°¥68) 00°0 00°v68 0070 INYED 000°995-000-L0C
00°00T (89°666) 0070 89666 00°0 aNAZ ONINIYEI FOILSAL 000°6£5-000-L0¢
00°00T (96 T¥6°6T) 0070 96°Th6 ‘6T 0070 SINYYD TVIHAdAI YALHO 000°825-000-L0C
00°0 00°86% ‘0% 00°0 0070 00°86F‘0F CLtACT 000" LEY-000-L0T
0070 00°880°9TT 0070 00°0 00°880°91T INIWADYTITE AIIAIONd TUNOSHEJ 00T"0Tb-000-L02
€270 9€°200 ‘%S 00°0 79°921 00°62T°%6G SEXYI AId9Edo¥d TYNOSYEd 000°0T%-000-L02
00°00T  (L9°GT12) 00°0 L9°G1T 00°0 AL¥II0Id TYNOSYHd O, T3d 000°60%-000-L02
6770 GE'88G /666 0070 G9°LZT’T 00°9TL796§ SEXYI AI¥AJO¥d 000°20%-000-L0¢C
000 3dag
SanuUaAdYT
FOITOd-ALHAYS DITdNd - L0Z Pund
aasn (TYIRIONEY) TYINON (ASYAIDHA) FSYIYONI (TYRIONTY) TTWEON Lasang NOILAT¥OSHEA dAGRON 1O
1odd % HONVIVL 2202/1€/10 HINOW 2z0eC/T1€E/ 10 TYNIDIFEO
ATAVTIVAY ¥OAd XALIAILOY AONYTIYE ALX z2Z-120¢
¢z0Z/T€/T0 DNIANFT QqOIdHd driuysumoy] sewoyl :dq
dddIHd x8sf)
vZ/91 1ebeq dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥04 Id0d3d THNLIANIAXT ANY IONITATT WA 8G:€0 2202/10/20



£2°682 G0'L86 0TS (08°590'%¢) (G0°068’98L) (00°€98°6L2) SEYALIANIIXT 3 SHANIATE J0 IEN
SI'TIL LZ°SL6'T6E 087669 '%ST €L°127'696 00°L6T Z9¢"T SHINLIANIIKI TYIOL
6L°9T Z£°296°€06 00°7€90€T 89°TLE ‘28T 00°FEE’980 T SINNIATE TYIOL
LEDITOA-ALAAVS OITdAd - L0Z Pung
ST TL LZ'SL6'26¢E 08°669 ‘PST €L°122°'696 00°L61°29¢€"1 SHINLIANAIXH TYLIOL
ST TL LZ°5L6°CT6¢E 08°669 FST €L°122'696 00°L6T’29¢’T 000 3dea Te10L
00°00T (z€°590’3) TETG907°S Z£°690°¢s 00°0 SINANIAOYAWI TYLIJTD 000" %L6-000-L0C
6V 18 0L 8LE’0TZ 0€"€L60L 0€°8Z0°1TT 00°L0F‘TET AYILNO TYLIJYD 000°0L6-000-L0%
00°0 00°00L'T 0070 0070 00°00L°T aNQE ONINIVYI FDILsSAr 001°096~000-L0C
ST LG 00°L6E’€E 000 00°€09 'Y 00°000°8 ONINIVEL ® NOIL¥ONdX 000°096-000-L0C
P8 9LT (81 %8¢) 0070 8T 788 00°006 SNOHENYTTAISIN 000°966-000-L0C
000 00°008°T 000 0070 00°008'T ISYIT FOVHOLS dT0D 00Z°0%6-000-L0C
€% 887956 AR AR 0070001 TYINIY INTWAINOF 001" 0F6-000-L0C
TL°%S 99°€€T21 9L7°699'T pE"9G69 ‘BT 00°06L°92 TINd TISHIA 3 SYD 00T°8£6-000-L0C
19706 L6°Z0T’6 §8°2LE £0°6zZ¢’6 00°2€% 8T HSNIAXE FTDIHIAA 000°8€6-000-L02
82°6L GG GLT T 00°0 S vze’s 007006701 SLNANITIOY HONYNALNIVNW 000°9£6-000-L02
0z-0t1 6L°02F %1 Z1°8¢ T27L€9°T 00°850°971 FONYNIINIYW/ SUIvd=d 000°0£6-000-L0¢C
€T 6% TL°T90°% Zv°89¢ 67°8¢6°¢C 00°000°’8 SHILITILO 000°026-000~-202
Ly 06 6772521 00°0 TL7€88°TT 00°9€T’ET ALTTIEYIT TYEANAD HONVINSNI 000°0T6-000-L02
0T 8% 8G°L62'T vETLOT [AARATARN 0070062 SNOTIIVDINAWWOD SSATHIIM 00T 068-000-L0¢
88 €L 00°81% 98°LTT 00°2Z8T't 0070091 ANOHAATAL 000°068-000-L02
ssaniTpusdxy
dDITOd~AIEAVS 2ITdnd - LOZ Pund
aasn (TYWIONTY) TYWION (ISYAIDAT) FSYIUONI (TYIICONTY) TYRION 139ang NOILAT¥DSHA YAGHAN TD
19ad % AINYTIVL 220Z/T€/T0 HINOW Z2202/1€/10 TYNIDINO
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d XALIAILDY FONVTIYE dLA Zz-1202
ZZ0Z/1€/T0 ONIANA dOI¥Ed drysumog seuwoyg :gg
A9AIEA :x98n
vZ/LT :obeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥0d IJOddd HINITANHAXH ANV AONHAT Wd 8G:€0 2Z02/T10/20



20602 €2°8ZF'L1T 92621 (€2 82%'6L) 00°000°8¢ SHYNLTANAAXH 3 SAANIATI A0 LAN

00°00T (8L°1T098) 88°808'T 8L TT0'98 00°0 SAIALIANAAXA TYIOL

€LY SPTOTR’TE P1°8£6°T G5°€85°9 00°000'8¢ SENNAATE TYIOL

$ANQA ONIATOATY dYOd - 9F¢ pung

00°00T (8L°TT0'98) 88°808°T 8L°TT0°98 00°0 SAYNLIANAIXT TYIOL

00°00T (8L°TT0'98) 88°808'1 8L°TT0°98 00°0 000 3dsg TB301

00°00T (8€"LLL'LZ) 000 8E LLLLEZ 0070 HOIVH INIWIAOMJWI TYLIAYD 00T ¥L6-000-9%2

00°00T (0F"%€2’'89) 88°808°1 0% "7€Z’8S 00°0 SINANIAQIANWI TYLIJYD 000°%L6-000-9¥%C

000 3deqg

saanlTpuadxy

€€ LT SP 9TV ‘1€ P1°8€6°T GG g8579 00°000’8¢ SEANTATY TYIOL

€eTLT SHT9TR ‘1€ PT°8€6°T G5°€85°9 007000 ‘8¢ 000 3deq T®3O0L

6 1Z 08°9T%°€2 6L°LE6'T 0z°€85'9 007000 °0¢ 0d INNTATY INAKRSSHSSY TYIDHAS 00T°2L9-000-9%C

0070 G9°666°L S€°0 GE'0 00°000'8 WSSASSY 2F4S FANIATY LSHAIALNI 002°599-000-9%2

000 3dsa

sSsnUaAdY

aNAA ONIATOATY d¥0d - 9%Z pung

agsn (TYREONEY) TYWION (ISYTI0EAA) ISTIIINT (TYIIONIY) TYIION hrctalelots NOILAI¥E0$Ea TAIRAN T
1909 % HONYTVL 2202/1€/T0 HINOW 2202/1€/10 TYNIOIHO

ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTIYE QLX Zz-1z0¢Z

vZ/8T :9beg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL d0d Id0dEd FINILIANIAXT ANV BANHATY

¢20¢/T€/T0 ONIANI dOI¥Ed

drysumo], sewoyl :gd
JIAIHd :I8sn
KNd 85:€0 2Z0Z/10/20



€€ Le S 6LZ'LOT (T9°5v0’2) (S%°v20‘€2) 00°'G52'F8 SHEINLIANZAXKA 3 SHAANIATY IO IEN
L8 €0T (LT pLE’'T) 19°6%0°2 L1°89879¢ 00°v6¥ ‘S¢E SHANLIANZIXA TYIOL
9611 82606 'G0T 0070 L ERBIET 00°6%L'6TT SANNIATI TYIOL
:AaTaoyany quewdoTensg UMOJUMOG - 8v7Z pung
L8'E0T (LT %LE’'T) 19°5%0°2 LT°898°9¢ 00°v6v ‘e SHINIIANAIXA TYIOL
L8 E0T (LT ¥LE'T) 19°G6%0°2 LT°898°9¢ 00" %67 ‘G¢E 000 3deg TR3OL
00°00T (TT°%89°0T) 02" LLT TT°%¥89°0T1 00°0 SINAWIACIIWT TYLIJYD 000°¥.6-000-8%2
00°0 00°000'L 00°0 00°0 00°000'L TYINTY LNIWNIIN0HA 00T 0P6~-000-8%C
€L°CY TS 6E0°0T 89°060°T 67°09v '8 007006 ‘8T HONUNIINIVH/ SUIVdTd 000°0£6-000-8FC
6L°2¢E v9°228°2 L97L9T 9€°LLE'T 00°002’% SHILITILN 000°026-000-8%2
05" 70T (00°0¥%T) 00°0 00°€52’'¢ 00°€TT’E ALTTIEVIT TYLIANAD ADNTIASNI 000°0T6-000-8%2
00°0 00°006§ 00°0 00°0 00°00G SNOIIVOITdAd 00T 006-000-8%¢
LG 80T {(00°0€) 00°0 00° 08¢ 00°0GE 1Id0vY 000°€08-000-8%2
00°00T (00°0€) 00°0 00°0¢ 00°0 SEDIAYIAS TYDAT 000°208-000-8%2
007001 (€6°G6e€’6) 00°0 €6°GEE'6 0070 HODIT AVYAITOH/SYINNVE TYNOSVYIS 089°0¥L-000-8%C
0°86%°T) 00°66L 00°0 (00°67L) 00° 06 SEITAdNS ONILYYEIO 000°07L~-000-8%C
Z6°TLZ (86°2%) €9°8 86°L9 00°62¢ dWOD S NEWIIOM 000°6TL-000-8FC
TT°%2¢ (€6°892) 91°0§ £€6°88¢ 00°021 NOILNIIYINOD YAXOTAWNIT NOISNZJ 000°8TL-000-8%C
SZ°8LE'T (6£°€GT) L8°¢ 6€£°691 00°2T LNNODOY SONIAYS HITIVIH 0G0°9TL-000-8%C
Zv-see (LO"FET) GE€°6C LOTEET 00°66 NOILNEIYLNOD dAAQOTAWA ¥OIJA 000°GTL-000-8%2
00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ AWILEIIAO SHADYM 000°0TL-000-8%2
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ ATINOH EWIL-IMVA SAOYM 000°G0L-000-8%¢
61°91¢ (T6°6122) G0 8TF T6°0FC’E 00°620°T ATHA0H AWIL-TINA STOYM 00T ¥0L-000-8%C
000 3deq
ssanjtpusdxy
96 TT 8Z°G06'G0T 00°0 ZLTEVBET 00°6FL‘6TT SHANIAEY TYLOL
9G°TT 8Z°G06’G0T 00°0 TLTEVBET 00°67L76TT 000 3deg Te3OL
PE" V9 V2 £G6°9 00°0 9L 9%G’CT 00°00G‘6T SINANISINTRT A 000°LL9-000-8%C
00°00T (00°05Z'1) 00°0 00°0G6C'1T 00°0 NOTINGTYELNOD/SNOILYNOA 000°5L9-000-8%C
000 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢€ YANNYE d¥0d FHL ¥FAOQ 00€°L29-000-8%C
00°0 00°219°21 0070 00°0 00°Z19’21 SHXYL ALYHIOdd TYNOSYHA 000°0T¥-000-8%2
00°0 00°000°Se 00°0 00°0 007000762 HANLIYD XYL AIdAJIONd 000°907-000-8%¢
00°00T (96°L6T) 00°0 96" L6T 00°0 Al¥AZ0Ed TYNOSYEd O, TIA 000°50%-000-8%2
(vz-0) 00°88% 29 00°0 (00" TST) 00" LEE’Z9 SAXYI ALYIIONA 000°20%-000-8%2
000 3daq
sanusasy
Ajtaoyiny juswdoTsaad umojuMOq - g8z pung
aasn (TYINIONEY) TUIRION (ISYIIOAA) FASYHNONT (TYIRIONEY) 1a9ang NOILJdI¥OSHd JIGWAN TO
19549 % HONYTIYL 220¢/T€/T0 HINOW 220¢/1€/10 TYNISIFO
ATIYTIVAY 90d ALIAILOY HONVYTIVL dIX ZZ-120¢

vZ/61 :9beg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0d I90dT¥ FINLIANIAXHT ANV SANTATY

¢Z0C/TE€/T0 ONICGN® QOIydd

drysumoy], sewoyl :4qd

d4aIHEa :assn

Wd 8G:€0 2C0Z/T0/20



21 6L SL'PLE 7686 STARS A 00°91€’T AAIT/4YSIA WIHL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-075-066S

68°CTT (1L°665) G9°0L TL°T1G2'G 00°259°% INNOJDY SONIAYS HITVAH 060°9TL~0F5-06S
11718 LETLBS'E PP6T9 T £9°Z0b°GT 00°066’8T HONVIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-0¥S-06S
€€ 6L L0°S88'T 90°609 €6°9¢€C’L 0072216 NOILNGIYINOD JAROTINA ¥OT1d 000" GTL-0F5-06S
6% "8G 6G'GL0'T €6 °GLT St vze’e 00°000°s ARILIIAC SAOYM 000°0TL-0VS-06G
60°0L GL 709’9 0Z°LE8 GZ 9LF’ST 00°180°2¢ ATE00H FWIL-IMVd SHADYM 000°S0L-0FG-066
TT'TTT (£€9°991) 00°0 €9°999'1 00°006°1T MASNI HITVIH JO QFIT NI SHOYM 9TL " ¥0L-0FG-06G
v0°S0T (56°29) TTSLE G6°2T¢’T 00°062°T SYAOYd SHOYM 009 " 70L-0¥5-065
G618 TL PETLT ST°2507L 62°192'8L 00°96% ‘66 ATINOH FWIL-TI0L STOYM 00T " F0L-0FS-06G
AONYNILNIVH 3 SNOILYIId0 - 0vs adaag

29716 ZT P90°€ET 907099 ‘€T 88°856'THT 00°€20°GLZ NOIIWAISININAY - 9£5 21dsg TeaoL
€17 €9 0S°LYT 00°62T 06252 00°00% ONINIVYL 3 NOILYDNAH 000°096-9€G-066
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 00°00¢ SEADIAGES TYNOISSHIOId 000" LT8-9£5-06G
6 00T (zeeg) 0070 ZETL9GE 00°7€5’¢ SEOIAYES JALOVIINOD 000°0T8-9€£5-065
08°.8 00°8L2 00°000’2 00°000°2 00°8LZ'Z $ANd 3 dIHSHAGHAW 000°708-9€G-065
9€°STT  (00°612) 00°0 00°6128’T 00°00% ‘T 11anv 000 €08-3€£5-06§
96°16 0S°L9 00°0 06 zZ¢eL 00°008 SEOTAYAS TY¥OIT 000°208-9£5-066
00°0 00°%92°L0T 00°0 000 00°%92°L0T HAI NOIIVEISINIHWAY 000°008-9£5-065
LE®GT 6L°L2S'Y 0070 12228 00°05€’S NLINGNA/3INGd H0IJd0 SAITIINS ONIIVEEJO 000" GV L-9€£5-066G
L6°6CE (67 665"%) 0T GSH Sh 66579 00700072 SHITIINS DNILTIEAO 000" 0%L-9E£5-06G
9z°€8 €r 98T I8 0L LS LT6 00" PIT’T dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000°6TL-9E€6-06G
€9°78 F8 L6971 76°89L 9T 9%¢’6 00°F¥0°TT NOILNFIYINOD YAXOTANA NOISNIJ 000°8TL-9€5-066G
00°0 00°00G 00°0 00°0 000065 INIWATAdNS SNI HITYIH FIIILFF 009°9TL-9€6-06G
9€° L6 98°9 00°€2 FT1 €52 00092 IITIGYSIA WIAL HONOT HONTINSNI 00£°9TL-9€6-066
6586 I6°121’T AR AN 679851 00°80L°Z HONYEASNI TYINFAQ 002 9TL-9€5-066
T0°L8 €0°8%T 68°16 L6 166 00°0FPT’T FAIT/EYSIA WIAL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€G-066
62°86 z0°68 IT°%9 86°82T'G 00°812°6 INNOJDY SONIAYS HITYEH 0S0°9TL-9€5-06G
62" 8L €6°8¥T'F PGS T0S‘T LOTE96'FT 00 zZTT'6T HONVYASNI HITYIH 000 9TL-9£5-065
£6°68 L9°8ZL 62°€85 €£°G05’9 00°FEZ'L NOTZNYIYINOD HEAQTINE ¥OILd 000°STL-9€G-06G
0% " TL AN XA z5°9¢L 98°060°8 00°Z€€’TT ATINOH FWIL-I9V¥d SHOYM 000°S0L-9€£5-065
00°0 00°9%0°T 00°0 00°0 00°9%0'T AJ0 A¥d A¥A MOIS 00% " #0L-9E£5-06G
$8°18 €Z°706°C 29°6ZT°T LL'G60ET 00700091 TYOIYETD HWIL-TI0d STDYM 002 " #0L-9€5-06G
zeET L8 Ph 80576 VL'696°C 9G°08% 'S9 00686 %L HWIL-TINA SATIYTIYS 000" %0L-9€G-066
NOILVILSININAY - 9g£6 3dsq

saaniTpusdxy

0€°8L 96 708'26E 8L°606G 06 Py 0bL'ZL2'T 00°GHG’G29°1 SHONIATE TYIOL
0€°8L 96 708°26¢ 8L°606°06 ¥ 0vLZLTT 00°GFG’'G29 1 000 3dag Te3OL
0070 00°00¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SNOANYTITADSIN 000°€69-000-066
T6°FTL  (6L79€T'22) 00°0 6L°9€L°G2 00°009°¢ INIWASINGHITY 000°089-000-066
LE™SY £2°926 0T 00°0 LLELO'6 00°000°0¢ SI4SSY QEXId JO HATYS 00T €£L9-000-06§
LE"L €9°TEF ‘0 76 696 LE*GTZ9'T 00°L50'2%2 TYINTY INIWNI IN0H 00T"L99-000-065
6€°8T 67°968°2 00°0 16 €99 00°00G6°¢ AIANIYE ISEEEINT 000°599-000-066
€0°90T (92°L29) (86-092'¢) 9T LEO’TT 00°0TR ‘0T ALTYNIA 000°659-000-066
62 FST (007006 1) 0070 00°00¥% ‘S 00°005’¢ SNOTLDINNOD 000°0T9-000-066
79 L8 PEFOT'HE 66T’ 99°TLT'Z¥C 00°9€€’9LT ANGIS Ol AQAYAA 007 °809-000-06%
00709 00°00% ‘BT 00°008°T 007009712 00°000‘9¢ FAI ALIDVYO 00Z°809-000-066G
9% 9L Z6°6€2'v6¢C 177698799 80°25F 566 00°269’6v2"'T AOYSN 000°809-000-065
000 00°0ST 00°0 000 00°0GT SIIWIEd 3 ISNEDIT 000°05%-000-06G
000 3dsa

sonuaasy

aNAd JEMES - 066 pund

aisn (TYIEONEY) TYIEON (ASYADHEA) HISYAIDNI (TYIRIONGY) "TYIRION LEoangd NOILATIEOSHA AAGNAON T9
Lodd % HONVIYd ZZ0C/TE/T0 HLNOW z202/1€/1T0 TYNIDTIFO
HIIYTIVYAY bd0d ALIAILOY HONY'IVE dLA cc—-1202
2Z02/TE/T0 SNIANE QOTNEA drysumol sewoyr :€d

d9d13d :xesq
vz/02 1ebegq dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥OdEY HYAILIANIAXT ANY FANIATY Nd 8G:€0 220C/10/20



80°TL (26°6L9'9G6) €S°"7¥6 ‘8Y Z6°G9% L6E (00°0TZ6G6) SEINLIANTAXH 3 SAANAATY IO IAN
90 0% 87 087 ‘60€ T GZ°G98 1Y 26 PLT'GLS 00°G65L'P8T'C SHYNLIANEIIXE TYLIOL
0€" 8L 95°%08’'25¢E 8L°60G'06 Py ovL’zLe’T 00°G6¥5°629'1 SHANIARY TYIOL
TANAA MEAMAS - 06G Pung
90° 0% 8% 08F ‘60€’T G2 G695 1H TG VLT GLS 00°GSL‘¥8T 2 SHYNLIANIIXE TYIOL
vy6 LE"BTIE'0ZS 00°0 €9°L€2'%S 00°Z8G LS TOYINOD TVLIAYD - 006 adea TRaoL
0070 00°000‘61S 00°0 00°0 00°000°6TS SINAHIAOYERI TYLIJYD 000" %L6-006-06G
£€9°L6 LETHTIE'T 0070 €9°LE2'PS 00°265°¢¢S AYILOO TYLIJYD 000°0L6-006-06S
TOYINOD T¥LIdYD - 006 3dea
98706 66°T0T ‘959 6T1°606°LT 10°8L0°6L9 00°08T‘GeC’T IONUNAINIVA 3 SNOILVNIIO - 0%S 3daQ Te3ol
000 00°0€8’61Y 0070 00°0 00°0€8'6TH NOILYIDEYdAd 000°896-075-065
00°€9% (06 LO6) 06°L98 06°LST’T 00°06¢ ONINIVEL 3 NOILYONQH 000°096-0%5-066
65707 (65 VOT) 00" 0 65°70C 00°00T SNOHANYTTADSIN 000°956-07$-06G
00709 00°00% ‘T 00°00T°¢ 00°00T'Z 00°00G°‘¢E SNOIIDIANNOD AALOTELNOD 000°6€6-075-06S
88° %9 vetz0z'y Pv6vL 899°Z9L'L 00°696°TT TANI TASAIA 3 SYO 00T 8£6-0VS-06S
0596 LY L8 16°9%¢ €6°2TF ‘2 0070052 FSNIAXE ATOTHEA 0007 8£6-075-065
v8' LS €2 TET’S 0L €LT LL"8E0 L 00°0LT'ZT SININITIOV AONYNILNITRH 000°9€6-075-066
9T°6T1 (6L°012) 00°0 SL'0TE’T 00°00T'T SHDIAYHS 9IA SSIN 000°2€6-0%S5-06S
16 6¢€T (€9°068°%€) €9¢gLL'E £9°060°€2T 00°00Z'88 HONYNAINIVH/ S9IVdTY 000°0£6-075-066
0L°29 88 F0L’9LT 00°0 T1°G60°L6C 00°008°¢ELy SHTI INANLIYIYL ADYMIS 000°226-075-06S
70" v8 06°0L6°TT zz°28¢"L 0T"620°¢€9 00°000°GL SATILITILIN 000°026-0%¥5-06S
0% %9 LV 662'6 00°0 €G°TSL9T 00°TT0’9¢C ALITIEYIT TVEENTD AONVEASNI 000°0T6-075-065
06°18 IT°%0¢ 8T I¥T 68°GLE'T 00°089°T SNOIIYDINAWWOD SSETIIIM 00T"0S8-075-06G
PL°GZT  (€8°%19) 6€°1LZ €8 FIG’C 00°000°z ENOHAATAL 000°058-0%5-06G
T19°¢€¢ 00°6¢2 00°0 00° 12T 00°09¢ STYDISAHd INAWAQOTIWI 000°9£8-075-066
TH 9T €L°L68B'0C 0070 Lz Z0T'% 00°000’6¢2 SHDIAYAS TYNOISSIIOAd 000" LTI8-0FG-066
96°LL 9¢€°8%8 00°0 ¥9°T00°¢E 00°068’¢ SEOIAYHES JIIOVILNOD 000" 0T8-0756-066G
€0° %6 T0°6LT 00°0 66°028°Z 00°000°‘¢€ SII0IINA 000" 2¥L-0F5-06S
08°¢€T 8z L6E’'y LL*L L E0L 00°T0T’G SHITAANS HNILTIAIO 000" 0%L-0¥5-066
8L°9F% 8G6°65¢‘T LF €8 [AARTARAN 00°LFS'Z dWOD S, NHENOM 000°6TL-075-066
S€°08 0 9vp ‘T SE 216 96°€00°0T 00°0S¥ ‘2T NOIINEIYINOD ¥EXOTAWNA NOISNIJ 000°8TL-0FG-065
00°0 00°006°2 0070 000 00°00G°2C INIWITAANS SNI HITYEH FFYILAY 009°9TL-0¥G-066
60°bL 96 L8 9L €27 Ty 062 00-8¢¢ LITIGYSIA WIAL ONOT HONVHASNI 00€9TL-07G5-065
GE'66 Zv 9T 89°€€2 86°%05°2 00°T25'2 HONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-0%5-06S
soanjTpusadxy
aNAd ¥IMIAS - 06§ Pund
azsn (TYIWIONGY) TYWION (ASYIIOHAA) ASYAIINT (TYINIONEY) TYWION 1a9and NOILATHOSHA MAGHAN TO
1509 % AONYTYE Z2Z02Z/1€/T0 HILNOW ZZ02/1£/10 TYNIDIHO
FTIVTIVAY ¥Od ALIAIILOY HONYTYE dlX zz-1202

vz/1e :sbeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od IMOdTY FTINLIANIAXE ANY ANNIATI

¢20Z/TE€/T0 ODNIANE QOoI¥dd

drysumol sewouyy :gg

H9aIda :<Issn

Wd 8G:€0 £20Z/T10/20



vZ 8L 98°5L6°T 8L ETHY PT G0T L 00°180°6 NOTLOEIMINOD ¥HAOTIWH YOIJd 000" STL-0%¥S-166G

89°67% L0"8GZT Te7¢€zze €6 TvZ'T 00°006'¢2 ARITITAO SHOTM 000°0TL-0FG-T6C
ST €L 1Z2°826°G 09°106 6L°2ST’9T 007180722 ATINOH FHIL-IdYd SADYM 000°60L-07G-166G
IT 11T (0L7991T) 0070 0L°999°T 00°00G6'T ¥ASNI HITYAH A0 OQFIT NI SHAOYM 9TL " POL-0PG-T6G
96 70T (60°29) 88 FLE G0°2ZTE’T 00°06Z°T SYHADYE SHOYM 009" ¥0L-0FG-16G
€T°18 §S HZ0’8T SP G00°L SYUTLYLL 00°96%G6 ATANOH FHII-TIOd SAOTM 00T " F0L-0VG-T6G
HONYNAINIYW 3 SNOILIVIAdO - 0%S 3dea

58729 6G°2ZLZET LZ°6G97CT IO LLL'8FT 00°006°182 NOILWIISINIWAY - 9¢€6 3deq Te3ol
SvZh 06°GLS 006zt 05" ¥ZF 00°000°T ONINIVEL 3 NOILYONdZ 000°096-9€G6-16S
90°v2 T6°99¢’T 00°0 60°€Ch 00°008'T ONIHSITINd 3 ONILNIEA 000 T06-9€5-T6S
76°00T (egrgg) 000 €€°L9G6°¢ 00°FES’E SHDIAYHS AHTLOYYLNOD 000°0T8-9£5-T164G
LT 66 889 00°000°2 91°v2Z’‘8 00°€62’8 SENd 3 dIHSYAIWIR 000" H08-9€5-T6S
L9°L0T (00°GTT) 000 00°6T9’T 00°00G'T 11anv 000°€£08-9€G-T66G
06°0TT (05°2%) 00°0 067256 00°006G SHOTIAYAS TYOHT 000°Z208-9€G-16G
00°0 00°%9Z'LOT 000 00°0 00°¥92'L0T H3d NOIIVIISINIWAY 000°008-9€5-16G
LE"GT LLTLZS'Y 00°0 €2°228 00°0Ge’g ALININA/JIN0E FADTAI0 SHITAAAS ONILTIAIO 000°GPL-9€5-T6G
€6°8c€ (LG 8LL'P) TT°GGP LS 8LL'Y 0070002 SHITAANS ONILTIZJ0 000 0%L-9€G-16G
0Z°'€8 PT°L8T 9L°0L 98°926 00°FTT’T dWOD S, NTWMIOM 000" 6TL-9E€6-T6G
€688 L9 PLT'T 68°89L €€ 9¢€v ‘6 00°TT9°0T NOIINETYINOD HIXOTAWNE NOISNEJ 000°8TL-9€6-T6G
0070 00°006 00°0 00°0 00°006 INIWETAANS SNI HITYIH FEEILES 009 9TL-9€6-166
9€° L6 98°9 00°€2 1 €62 007092 IITIEYSIA WEFL ONOT HINVINSNI 00E 9TL-9€G-T6G
6586 IG°12T°T 2GS 0T 67986 T 00°80L°CZ FONVINSNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-9€S-T66G
T0°L8 €0 8¥T 68" 16 L6166 00°0%T’T FATT/9YSIA WEEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€6-T66
zLetzt (8T°G16) G0 9 8T 82T°S 00°€T2'% INNODDY SONIAYS HITYIEH 0G0°9TL-9EG-T6G
62°8L €6°8FT'F PGS TOG'T LO"€96'FT 00721161 HONYINSNI HITYAH 000 9TL-9€6-16S
G988 06°0Z8 G1 €86 0T €1F’'9 00°¥ET’L NOILNGIYINOD ¥HAQTAWA YOId 000 GTL-9€G-T6G
6E°TL 90°2vz’'e Zv 9€EL V6680’8 00°zZee’TT ATINOH FWIL-I9v¥d SHOTM 000°S0L-9EG-T65
00°0 00°9%0°T 00°0 000 00°9%0°T A0 A¥d X¥A MOIS 00F " 70L-9€6-16G
¥8° 18 Z€°606°2 09°621°T 89°p60°€CT 00°000‘9T TYOIYETI AWIL-TINI SHOYM 002 H0L-9€5-166
TE L8 €L°2TG'6 PE696°G LZ 9LV "G9 00°686 %L IWIL-TTIOS SATIVIYS 000 F0L-9£G6-16G
NOTIVIISININGY -~ 9¢€6 31dsd

saanjTpuadxy

9V 6L 9L°"GE0'BLL 88 LTT 'S8 FZ 68L7600°¢€ 00°GLL'L8L'E SHANIATT TYIOL
9v 6L 9L°GE0'8LL 887 LFF S8 vz 6€L'600°¢E 00°GLL'L8L'E 000 3dag TE3OL
00°00T (15°8Fz’g) 000 16°8%2°¢ 00°0 SINANASINGNI AT/ SANNITT 000°669-000-T6S
00°00T (50°696°¢) 000 G0°696°¢ 0070 SNOANYTIADSIN 000°€69~000-166
LE"SY £€2°926 0T 000 LLTELO'6 00°000°02 SI1dSSY QIKIA A0 FIVS 00T €L9-000-166
9G°€1 LL"G9076T 66696 £2°166°C 00°L50’2T TYINTY INAWA IN0OF 00T L99-000-16G
68°9 68°852'¢ 00°0 T1°The 00°006°¢ AENIYE LSHEAINT 000°599-000-166
6G°GeT (ve620'%) (86°%7200T) FETTSEST 00°€Ze’TT ATTUNA 000°659-000-T166
L9 FL 00°9L 0070 00°v2C 00°00¢ FFA MOIEHD JASN 000°2$9-000-16G
vZ €6 00°662°¢ 00°8LG°Z 00°GGV ‘'Gh 00°06L'8% SNOTIZLOANNOD 000°0T9-000-T66
Zv° 1S 00-zeeg'’e 00°00% 00°89%°2C 00°008'% Ad0 NHAL/NO N¥AL 000°609-000-T66G
L0 ¥8 SH €69 G6T LO"TVF'9E S5 667 °2€0°T 00'€61822'T AAGES 0L AQYTIY 00%"809-000-T665
00°00T (06°221°'€) 00°0 06°221°'¢ 00°0 INAWSSESSY aa¥ddd=d 00€£°809-000-166G
8T 69 00°T€9'6 00°052'T 00°619°12 00°0G6z’1¢ EEI AIIDVAVYD 00Z°809-000-16¢G
00°00T (pG-902’S) 0070 ¥5°902°S 00°0 H34 NOIIVILSINIWAY 00T°809-000-166
€T LL 9L°€€6°2SS P eeg’es ¥2°899'%98'T 007209 LTIV e AOYSA 000°809-000-T66S
000 3dag

sanuaaayd

aNQd dILYM - 16§ Pung

agsn (TYIIONGY) TYINON (ASYAYDAA) FSYTIONI (TVIIONEY) TYIRHMON LI3nang NOILJAIYEDsHd YHAEINAN 19
19dd9 % HONYIVd 2202/1€/T0 HINOH 2202/1€/10 TYNISIIO
HATIYTIVAY dod ALIAILDY HONYIVE dLX Zc—-1202
220Z/T€/T0 SNIANZ QOTddEd diysumoy, sewoyl :€q

TIIEQ 78S
vz/2z :obeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJd I¥OdHEY¥ FUALIANZAXE ANV FONAATE Wd 8G5:€0 2202/10/20



8Z°T¢ (0Z°906'%29) (66°GLL'6TH) 0Z°L6L'8FT (00°60L°SLY) SHINIIANAIXE 3 SANNIATY A0 IEN

0T°L9 96°T¥S'20% T L8°€2Z°60S v0°2ZF6°098°C 00" %87 ‘€92 SHYNLIANIAXT TYIOL
9F 6L 9L°GE0'8LL 88°L¥V’G8 FZ 6EL7600°¢E 00°GLL LBL'E SHANIATI TYIOL
TaNQd MAILVM - 166G pung
0T L9 96 TvS ‘207’1 LB'EZZ'S06G ¥0'2Zv6°098°2 00" 787 ‘€92 F SHINLIANIAXT TYIOL
€9°L6 LETHTIE'T 00°0 €9°LET'FS 00266 ‘66 TOYINOD T¥LIAYD - 006 21dsq TeaolL
€9°L6 LETRIC'T 0070 €9°LET'HS 00°756°6G AYIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-006-16G
TOYINOD TYLIAYD - 006 3daq
69°L9 0075057892t 09°¥96’'16% 00°LZ6°L69°C 00°2ER‘9Z6°¢ HONUYNILNIVW 3 SNOILVIHdO - 0Fs 3adsg R3Ol
0070 00°000°00% 00°0 00°0 00°000°00% NOIIVIDRYAAA 000°896-0%S-16G
5226 06°2€%’T 0G6°L98 06°L96°T 00°000°€ ONINIVYIL 3 NOILYOQQX 000°096-0%5-166
19°%02  (19°%0T) 0070 197702 0070071 SNOANYTTADSIW 000°966-076~-16S
SLT€0T (L6 BET) 00°0 L6 veEL'E 00°009°¢ ONISSOYD AVOdTIVvd -dASYHT 007 " 0¥6-0%G-16G
T0°8§ €L79LE9T 00°066°F Lz €z9'ze 00°000"6€ SNOILDINNOD dALOYILNOD 000°6£6-075-165
88°F9 1€°202'n PyoebL 69°29L7L 007696 1T THNA TASHAIA 3 SYD 00T 8€6-0%5-16G
06°96 8e L8 £6°9b¢ z9ziv’e 00°006°2C ISNIIXHE ATOIHHAA 000°8€6-07G6-165
GG 0€ €9°€LL 0L"€ELT LETOPE 00 FTIT’T SLNIKAZYOY FONYNILNIVA 000°9€6-0F5-T6S
9T 61T (SL°012) 00°0 GLTOTE'T 00°00T"'T SEDIAYES HIA SSIKW 000°2€£6-07G-T65
TL°18 60799822 0070 I6°€€1’20T 00°000°¢62T INAWIOYTATY YALIW UALYM 00€°0€6-075-16G
PT LTT (26 8ESET) L0°1S8°FC 2G°8€67Z6 00°000'6L ADNYNALNIVN/ SYTVITT 0007 0€£6-0F5-T66
66°PL ST '¥I8°2LZ 76°8L898T G8'FLB LTS 00°689°060'T ¥S 40 ALID FAYAS OL SSANIAYIEY 00T L26-076~16G
90°6L LT 8FG 69F 06°6T€'85C €8°6607'CTV'T 00°8%9‘288°T ¥ALYM DONISYHOENA 000°LZ6-0FS-T6G
0z 2L €T TE€T'Y ET"GI9'T L8°82L°0T 00°098'%T SHILITILA 000°026-0%G-T66
000 00°000°z¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'z¢ ININATYOY SADIAYAS FALYM ALID 000°8T6-07G-T65
5666 65°6 00°0 Tr 695°0C 00°6LG°0C ALITIEVIT TYVEENED FONYEASNI 000°0T6~-0VG-T6S
06°18 €0°F0¢ 6Z°TPT L6°GLE'T 0070891 SNOILYIINAWHOD SSATAIIM 00T 0G8-0VS-T6S
V8 EL ARENAS LEBHT 98°9L%'T 00°000°2 ANOHAFATAL 000°068-0¥6-T66
T9°€¢ 00°6€2 00°0 oo 1zt 00°09¢ STYOISAHd INAWAOTIWNI 000°9€8-0%G-T6G
2062 CETGPLILT 00°0 L9 vszL 00°000'G62Z SAITIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHd 000" LT8-0FG-166
9€°901 (98°1€€) 89°2LZ 98°9%6°g 00°612's SHDIAYHS AHLOVILINOD 000°0T8-0F5-165G
V0 b6 ¥6°8LT 00°0 90°128°C 00°000'¢ SO INQ 000°ZHL-0PS-T6G
08°€T 8T L6E’Y LLTL zL E0L 00°TO0T’S SHITAANS ONILYIEAO 000" 0V L-0%S-T16G
L0 16 16°L2¢ 69821 6V°6TC°‘C 00°Lys’z dWOD S, NARMIOM 000" 6TL-0FG-T65
06°6L €8° 197 T 0V 216 LT LOL'6 00°6%1°2T NOILAGTIINOD ¥HAOTIWE NOISNHJ 000°8TL-07S-165
000 00700572 00°0 0070 00°005°2 INIWNITIANS SNI HITVAH ZAMIIHL 009°9TL-0¥G-T6S
60" %L 96°L8 9L" €T ¥v oGz 00°8¢€¢ LITIGVSIAd WYAL 9NOT HONVHEASNI 00€°9TL-0FS-T6S
GE°66 0% 9T g89-€ce 09°%05°2 0071262 FONYINSNI TYLNIQ 00Z 9TL-0PS-T6G
21 6L 9L bLZ v6° 86 ¥Z IR0’ 00°9T€“T FAIT/9YSIA WHEL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0FS-16S
8C°61T (90" L68) LETOL 90°6%G°S 007259 % INQODOY SONIAYS HITVHAH 0G0°9TL-0FG~T6S
TT 18 LE'LBG'E Py 619°T €9°20F’GT 00°066 ‘8T HONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-0%S-T6G
soan3Tpusdxy
aNnd ¥EIYM - TeG pund
aisn (TYWEONEY) TYINON (AISYIEOAA) FSYIIONI (TYWIONEY) TYIION 1asang NOILATIDSHA HATGHAN 19
1909 % AONYTYI 2Z02/1€/T0 HINOW 220T/1€/10 TYNISIIO
ATIVTIVAY ¥0d XLIAILOY HONVIYE QLA Z2-1202

drysumo] sewoyl :gq
dYdI™g :a9sn
Nd 85:€0 ¢20Z/T0/20

¢Z0Z/TE€/T0 SNIANA QOIJdEd

v2/€2C :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0dd¥ TINLIANIAXHE GNY ANNTAEY



FS°G0T LY LEVLTT (z€°0TS5‘2LG) (L¥"szZ8'92%'2) (00°88€ 662 C) STIANLIANIAXT 3 SHANIATY 0 IHAN
8% " L9 16°88L TvF ‘¥ L6 9LE'€2T'T 6% "¥59 ‘G126 00" E€EFy LG9 ET SANQA TTY SEYNLTANAIXE TYIOL
LL"6S 86°92C 696 % G9°996 065G 20°628788L'9 00°66078GE’TT SANNZ TTY - SANNIATY TYIOL
§5'ZSL'E Lz B9 'Z8¥ (69°06L) (LZ 668'G6Y) (00-"g12’€1) STINLIANAIXT 3 SANNIATY A0 LAN
9SG pL 66°HLE’88T GZ 681’1 T0°0€2’2SS 00°609°0%L SHANLIANEIXA TYIOL
bLL 92°6S0°TLY 96 %6¢ vL 0EE’9G 00°06€°LTL SAANIATI TYIOL
TANNA ISAAAd TYdIDINAR - 965 pund
96 pL 66°FLE'88T GZ°681T'1 T0°0€Z°2G6G 00°609°0¥L STINLIANIAXT TYIOL
9G°HL 66 VLE 88T ST 681’1 10°0€2°2SS 00°5090bL 000 3dsQ Te3lOL
00°0 00°GST 00°0 00°0 00°6ST SANNIT 000°$96-000~-966G
05°€¢ 90°G66 ‘1T 00°0 ¥6°700°T 00°000°¢€ TYINTY INAWAIN0F 00T 0F6-000-96G
00°0 0070062 00°0 000 00°006°Z AONYNALNIVN/ S9IVATS 000°0£6-000-966
00°00T (06°LGL7T) 00°0 06°LSL'T 00°0 AIITIEVIT TYEEANED FONVINSNI 000°0T6-000-966
96°8%2 (v9°68% 1) 00°0 7976872 00°000°T SADIAYAS TYNOISSHAOIA 000°LT8-000-96¢G
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°G SHDIAYAS CHALOYILNOD 000°018-000-96G
89 LL 92 96T ‘GST 0070 FL €6070FG 00°062 /569 LOVEINOD FSNATA 000°808-000-966G
00°G6 00°0T 00°0 007 06T 007002 LIany 000°€08-000-966G
000 00" TLV ‘6T 0070 0070 00" TLE 62 HEE NOIILVILSINIWAY 000°008-000-966G
0T 09¢ (00°109'2) 00°0 00°109°¢ 00°000°'T SHITAdAS ONILVIHAIO 000 0¥L-000-96G
vL'68Z  (L8°¥6) 1€°0¢ L8 FFT 00°06G dWOD S, NEWIIOM 000°6TL-000-966G
L6°221 (Z1°69) LT STT Z1°66¢ 00°0%2C NOIINGTIINOD YAXOTIWI NOISNAEJ 000°8TL-000-966G
0L ZLT (Lz- L) Z9°6 L2 LT 00°0T INNODOY SONIAVS HITYAH 060°9TL-000-96%
06°9L 16°2S 19719 60°9LT 007622 NOILAGIYINOD YAXOTAWE ¥OId 000°GTL-000-966G
819 T1°69% 000 68°0¢€ 00° 006 FRILEEAQ SEOYM 000°0TL-000-966
€V TZT  (55°82%) vZ°296 GG 82F ‘¢ 00°000°2 ATENOH FHIL-TI0E SEOUM 00T ¥0L-000-96G
000 3dsa
ssanjtpusdxyg
vLTL 9Z°6S0'1L9 96 F6¢€ L 0EE9G 00°06€’LZL SIANIATI TYLOL
VLTL 92°650°1L9 96" F6¢€ FLT0EE’9G 00°06€’L2L 000 3daa Te3oL
6S°GLT  (88°6GL) 96-¢£0¢€ 88°G5L°T 00°000°T HANNFATT ISOLTT TYAIDINAW 000" %L9-000-965
6T 80T (05°€60'F) 0070 06°€60%S 00°000’0¢ SNOENYITAISIN 000°TL9-000-96S
LL"O 79769 00°0 9¢€°g 00°00L AINIYE LSTIALNT 000°699-000-965
00782  (00°9L2) 00°16 00°9LY 007002 SHTYS 000°6%9-000~-966G
00°0 00°06%°GLY 0070 00°0 00706 ’GLY ANNIATY INIHSSISSY TYIDAIS 000 ¥0%~000-96G
000 3dea
SsnusaAN]
aNAd FSNATT TYLIDINOW - 96 pund
aasn (TYIRIONTY) TYWYON (ASYIEOTA) FSYIMONT (TYIRIONEY) TUYWION Laoand NOILATY2S3A HAGHON D
19509 % HONYIVL Z2202/1€£/T0 HINOW 2Z02/1€/10 TYNIDIMO
ATIYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE dLA 22-120%2 )
2202/T€/T0 DNIANT aoTddd diysumog, sewoyl :dd
FI4IAa :xesn
vz/ve :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d LI0ddEY HANLIANHAXH ANY FOANTATT Wd 8S:€0 ZZ0Z/T10/20



Thomas Township Fire Department

Saginaw, Mi
|' This report was generated on 2/2/2022 11:06:33 AM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 01/01/2022 | End Date: 01/31/2022

Hazardous Condition {No Fire)
2.5%

Service Call
3.75%

Good Intent Cali
10%

False Alarm & False Call
5%

Rescue & Emergency...
73.75%

Fires
5%

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE #INCIDENTS % of TOTAL

Fires 4 5%
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 59 73.75%
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 2 2.5%
Service Call 3 3.75%
Good Intent Call 8 10%
False Alarm & False Call 4 5%
TOTAL 80 100%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are m

not displayed if the count is zero.
emergencyreporting.com

Doc id: 553
Page# 1of 2




Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL

111 - Building fire 2 2.5%
113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 2 2.5%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 51 63.75%
320 - Emergency medical service, other ) 6.25%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1 1.25%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1 1.25%
352 - Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 1 1.25%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 1.25%
444 - Power line down 1 1.25%
531 - Smoke or odor removal 1 1.25%
554 - Assist invalid 1 1.25%
571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 1 1.25%
611 - Dispatiched & cancelled en route 6 7.5%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 1.25%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 1.25%
711 - Municipal alarm system, malicious false alarm 3 3.75%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional

1.25%
100%

LS

C

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are (3 ﬁ ENMERGENCY

not displayed if the count is zero. )
emergencyreporting.corm

Doc Id: 553
Page # 2 of




For the month of: January 2022
5YTD Comparison
v.7.0. Fire Department Runs |
Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs
Y. 1.0 Fire Department Runs [
v.7.0. Fire Department Runs | A
v.1.0. Fire Department Runs [

0 20 40 60 80 100
5 YTD Comparisons
2018 Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs 77
2019 Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs 61
2020 Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs 66
2021 Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs 72
2022 Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs 80

Current Month Y.T.D.
Fire Inspections 9 9
Fire Prevention Activities 0 0
Cost Recovery $150.00 $150.00
Burn Permits 22 22




| ]
s 'T
| ]
" JwEE
——
E m



POLICE DEPARTMENT

Complaint Statistics Report

Previous Current
January Year Year
File Class Description 2021 2022

1000 Sovereignty 0 0
2000 Military 0 0
3000 Immigration 0 0
9001 Murder/Non-Negligent 0 0
9002 Negligent-Manslaughter 0 0
9003 Negligent-Veh/Boat/Snowmaobile 0 0
9004 Justifiable Homicide 0 0
10001 Kidnapping - Abduction

10002 Parental Kidnapping

Sexual Assault- Forcible-Penetration Penis/Vagina

11001 CscC1 0 0
11002 Penis/Vagina CSC3 0 0
11003 Oral/Anal CSC1 0 0
11004 Oral/Anal CSC3 0 0
11005 Object CSC1 0 0
11006 Object CSC3 0 0
11007 Sexual Assault-Forcible -Contact CSC2 0 0
11008 Forcible CSC4 0 0
12000 Robbery 0 0
12001 Burglary 0 0
13001 Non-Aggravated Assault 3 6
13002 Aggravated/Felonious Assault 0 1
13003 Intimidation/Stalking 0 0
14000 Abortion 0 0
20000 Arson 0 0
21000 Extortion 0 0
22001 Burglary Forced Entry 1 0
22002 Burglary Entry W/O Force (Intent) 0 0




22003 Burglary Unlawful Entry (No Intent) 0 1
22004 Poss. Of Burglary Tools 0 0
23001 Larceny — Pocket picking 0 0
23002 Larceny - Purse Snatching 0 0
23003 Larceny - Theft From Building 0 0
23004 Theft From Coin Operated Machine/Device 0 0
23005 Theft From Motor Vehicle 0 0]
23006 Theft of MV Parts/Accessories 0 0
23007 Larceny - Other 1 0
23009 Civil Retail Fraud 0 0
24001 Motor Vehicle Theft 0 0
24002 Motor vehicle as stolen property 0 0
24003 Motor vehicle fraud 0 0
25000 Forgery/Counterfeiting 0 0
26001 False Pret/Swindle/Confidence Game 0 2
26002 Credit Card/ATM (Use of) Fraud 0 1
26003 Impersonation Fraud 0 0
26004 Welfare Fraud 0 0
26005 Wire Fraud 0 0
26006 Bad Checks - Fraud 0 0
26007 t D Theft 0 1
26008 Attempt Fraud 0 0
27000 Embezzlement 0 0
28000 Stolen Property 0 0
29000 Property Damage 7 1
30001 Retail Fraud Misrepresentation 0 0
30002 Retail Fraud Theft 0 4
30003 Retail Fraud Refund/Exchange 0 0
35001 Drug Violation of controlled substance 1 1
35002 Narcotic Equipment Violations 0 0
Sex Offense - Penetration Nonforcible
36001 Blood/Affinity (CSC1 & 3) 0 0
36002 Penetration Nonforcible Other (CSC1 & 3) 0 0
36003 Peeping Tom 0 0
36004 Sex Offense Other 0 0
37000 Obscenity 0 0
38001 Abuse/Neglect Nonviolent Family Offense 1 0
38002 Family Offense Nonsupport 0 0
38003 Other Family Offense 0 0




Gambling/Betting/Wagering

39001 0 0
39002 Gambling/Operating/Promoting/Assist 0 0
39003 Gambling Equipment Violations 0] 0
39004 Gambling Sports Tampering 0 0
40001 Sex Commercialized Prostitution 0 0
40002 Assisting/Promoting Prostitution 0 0
41001 Liquor Law - License/Establishment 0 0
41002 Liguor Law Violations - Other 1 0
42000 Drunkenness 0 0
48000 Obstructing Police 0 3
49000 Escape/Flight 0 0
50000 Obstructing Justice 9 5
51000 Bribery 0 0
52001 Weapons Offense - Concealed 0 0
52002 Weapons Offense - Explosives 0 0
52003 Weapons Offense - Other 0 0
53001 Disorderly Conduct - Public Peace 2 3
53002 Public Peace - Other 0 0
54001 Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Acc 0 0
54002 Operating MV - QUIL/OUID 2 7
54003 Traffic 45 15
55000 Health & Safety 1 3
56000 Civil Rights 0 0
57001 Trespassing - Invasion of Privacy 0 0
57002 Invasion of Privacy - Other 0 0
58000 Smuggling 0 0
59000 Election Laws 0 0
60000 Antitrust 0 0
61000 Tax/Revenue 0 0
62000 Conservation 0 0
63000 Vagrancy 0 il
70000 Juvenile Runaway 0 5
72000 Animal Cruelty 0 0
73000 Misc Criminal Offense 0 0
75000 Solicitation (All Crimes Except Prostitution) 0 0
77000 Conspiracy 0] 0
Motor Service Enforcement
895001 Service of Commission Papers 0 0
89002 Unauthorized Transportation 0 0
89003 Violation of Rules 0 0




89004 Warrants 0 0
89005 Motor Carrier Safety Rules 0 0
89006 Inspection of Homes to be Moved 0
89007 Migrant Agriculture Workers Transporting Laws 0 0
89009 All Other Motor Carrier Violations 0 0
90000 Skipped Numbers 0 0
91001 Delinquent Minors 0 0
Civil or Noncriminal Custodies
92001 Divorce & Support/Civil or Noncriminal 0 0
92002 Incapacitation 0 0
92003 Walk-away - Mental Institutions/Hospital 0 0
92004 Insanity 0 0
92005 Civil/lliegal Possession of Alcoholic Liquor 0 0
Traffic
93001 Accident - Traffic 20 34
93002 Accident - Non Traffic 5 4
93003 Traffic Violations - Civil Infractions 0 0
93004 Parking Violations - Civil Infractions 0 5
93005 Traffic Investigation Survey 1 0
93006 Traffic Policing 0 0
93007 Traffic Safety - Public Appearances 0 0
93008 Breathalyzer Inspection 0 0
93009 Breathalyzer Tests 0 0
Special - Sequential File Classes Only
94001 Valid Alarm Activation 0 0
94002 False Alarm Activation 0 0
94003 Rest Area/Road Side Park Violation 0 0
94004 Criminal Incidents/Scale Sites 0 0
Fire
95001 Accident - Fire 0 0
95002 Accident - Explosion 0 0
95003 Inspection - Fire 0 0
95004 Hazardous Conditions 0 0
95005 Suspicious Fire 0 0
95006 Undetermined Fire 0 0
Accidents - All Other Non-Criminal (Except Traffic)
97001 Accident - Aircraft 0 0
97002 Accident - Hunting 0 0
97003 Accident - Other Shooting 0 0
97004 Accident - Boating 0 0




97005 Accident - Other Water 0 0
97006 Accident - All Other 0 0
Inspections/Investigations
98001 Boats / Inspections/ Investigations 0 0]
98002 Motor Veh/Vin/Sch Bus/Inspections 0 0
98003 Property/Excludes Patrol Inspections 0 0
98004 Other Inspections 0 0
98005 Unfounded Alarm 0 0
98006 Civil Matter Disputes/Family Trouble 6 9
98007 Suspicious Situation 12 10
98008 Lost & Found Property 1 2
98009 Drug Overdose 1
Miscellaneous
99001 Suicide (Includes Attempts) 1 0
99002 Natural Death 4 1
99003 Missing Persons/Runaway 0 1
99004 Natural Disaster 0 0
99005 Gun Board Meetings 0 0
99006 Instructional Activities 0 0
99007 Public Relations Activities 0 0
99008 Assist Other Agencies:
General 24 39
Fire 4 11
Medical 6 39
Police 14 9
False Alarm 9 16
99009 General Non-Criminal 12 12
Totals: 194 252

2021 Year to Date: 194
2022 Year to Date: 252
Citations for Month: 55




4



Parks and Recreation

ROETHKE PARK
Park is pretty quiet these days. Trails still be walked by residents daily.

ROBERTS PARK
We still have lots of people walking the park and using the trails even with the really cold
weather.

COMMUNITY PARK
The cold weather has allowed us to make some really good ice! Rink is getting used heavily.

Day Park
With the snow the hill has been really busy! With the additional snow we are expecting the hill

should be busy for a while, and that is a good thing.

THOMAS TRAIL
None

Sports and Program

Archery, Basketball and Clinics are up and running. We have had some COVID issues as in
players getting COVID and not being able to play resulting in games having to be rescheduled.
We are doing our best to get all the games in and work through the issues.

Nature Preserve

The stairs have been installed into the basement, the bathroom walls have been framed in and the
tile is being installed in them. The walkway has been prepped for concrete we just need the
temperatures to get into the mid 30’s before we can pour. Things are really starting to move
along.

John Corriveau
Director of Parks and Recreation



b

g



